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Board Members

Calecasieu Parish School Board
1724 Kirkman Street

Lake Charles, Louisiana 70601

Dear Board Members:

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of the
Calcasieu Parish School Board (the School Board) for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2004 is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the
accuracy of the data, and the completeness and fairness of the
presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the School Board. To
the best of our knowledge and belief, the enclosed data is accurate in all
material respects and is reported in a manner designed to present fairly
the financial position, results of operations, and cash flows of the
proprietary funds of the School Board. All disclosures necessary to
enable the reader to gain an understanding of the School Board's
financial activities have been included.

The CAFR is presented in three sections: introductory, financial
and statistical. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter,
the table of contents, awards for financial reporting, a list of principal
officials, and the School Board organizational chart. The financial
section includes the Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A]), the
basic financial statements including the notes to the financial
statements, required supplemental information, the combining and
individual nonmajor fund financial statements that provide detailed
information to the basic financial statements, and the independent
auditor’s report. The statistical section includes selected financial and
demographic information, generally presented on a multi-vear basis.

While all parts of the report are critical, the MD&A provides a
narrative introduction, overview, and analysis of the basic financial
statements. This letter of transmittal should be read in conjunction with
the MD&A, which can be found jmmcdzately after the report of the
independent auditors.
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The School Board is required to undergo an annual single audit in
conformity with the provisions of the Single Audit Amendment of 1996,
including the U.S. Office of Management and Budget's Circular A-133,
Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.
Information related to this single audit, including a Schedule of
Expenditures of Federal Awards, the independent auditor's reports on
internal controls and compliance with applicable laws and regulations, and
a schedule of findings and questioned costs are included in a separately
issued single audit report.

This report includes all funds of the School Board. The School Board
is a legislative body authorized to govern the public education system of
Caleasieu Parish, Louisiana. The School Board is governed by a fifteen
member board with each board member serving a concurrent four-year
term. The current board is in the second year of its term. It is the
responsibility of the School Board to make public education available to the
residents of Calcasieu Parish, including instructional personnel,
instructional facilities, administrative support, business services, operation
and maintenance and bus transportation. The School Board provides a full
range of public education services appropriate to grade levels ranging from
pre-kindergarten through grade 12, These services include regular and
enriched academic education, special education for handicapped children
as well as vocational education. The School Board has a current
enrollment of 32,622 and employs approximately 4,500 persons.

This report includes all entities or organizations that are required to
be included in the School Board's reporting entity. The basic criteria for
determining whether a governmental department, agency, institution,
commission, public authority, or other governmental organization should
be included in a governmental unit's reporting entity is financial
accountability.

The School Board is also authorized to incur debt and levy taxes to
pay for such debt through physically separate School Bond Districts. These
Districts are established solely for the purpose of issuing bonds and levying
and accumulating taxes to make principal and interest payments on
putstanding debt. The members of the School Board as well as its officers
also function as the governing board and officers of the School Bond
Districts. All financial transactions of the School Bond Districts are
included in this report.
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ECONOMIC CONDITION OUTLOOK

Area

Following is an excerpt from "The Louisiana Economic Outlook: 2004
and 2005", prepared by Loren C. Scott and James A. Richardson of the
Division of Economic Development and Forecasting, and A.M.M. Jamal of
Southeastern Louisiana University.

For Department of Labor purposes, the Lake Charles Metropolitan
Statistical Area (MSA) is presently composed of only one parish (Calcasieu),
but in 2005 the DOL will add Cameron Parish to this MSA for reporting
purposes, This MSA is now dominated by three industries. One is what is
broadly referred to as the petrochemical industry. This phrase handily
combines two closely related industries...chemicals and refining. Calcasieu
Parish is the home to 23 different chemical plants and two refineries, which
employ 6,455 workers paying an average wage of $75,000 a year and
another 2,057 contract workers according to research done by Dr. Daryl
Burkel and Dr. Michael Kurth of McNeese University. The prominent role of
these companies in the MSA’s economy helps one to understand its varied
history.

The second major industry is gambling. Lake Charles is home to four
riverboat casinos that employed 3,021 people at the end of 2003, With the
closest gambling establishments to the Houston metroplex, Lake Charles’
four riverboat casinos were an instant success when they opened in the
mid-1990s. Now that Delta Downs has added slot machines and become a
“racino”, it has added another 1,057 workers to the area’s gambling
industry. By early 2005, construction will be completed on a fifth riverboat
casino/hotel complex by Pinnacle Entertainment.

The third key sector is aircralt repair. There are now two significant
employers located at Chennault Industrial Airpark - Northrup Grumman
and EADS. Changes in tenants at Chennault have had a major impact on
the MSA's employment pattern over time,

This M3A suffered mightily between 1981-86 as the chemical
industry reeled from a huge loss of sales in its foreign markets. The loss
was caused by a large run up in the exchange value of the dollar. Not only
did the industry itself reduce employment by one-third, but capital
expansion plans were also halted, hammering the industrial construction
sector at the same time.
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At the same time, the Reagan Administration fully deregulated the
price of crude oil in the early 1980s, One side effect of this action was that
several marginal refineries found it increasingly difficult to remain
competitive and shut down. The loss of jobs in the two highest-wage
industries in Louisiana’s manufacturing sector, combined with a
shuddering halt to industrial construction and other negative multiplier
effects, sent the Lake Charles economy into a serious, S-year dive that did
not stop until nearly 18 percent of the MSA’'s jobs had vanished.

Lake Charles was actually the first MSA in Louisiana to begin
recovering from the terrible statewide recession of 1982-87. The key was
the attraction of Boeing Aircraft to Chennault Field. Boeing created over
2,000 jobs to refurbish K-135 transport airplanes for the Air Force. That
helped set Lake Charles off on a recovery mode. The recovery was further
aided by a sudden drop in the exchange value of the dollar, which
rejuvenated foreign markets for the chemical firms and set them off on a
new round of hiring and capital expansions.

In 1992, Boeing announced the closure of its facility, and the job loss
there caused Lake Charles’ employment to slide sideways for two years.
The next three years were excellent growth years for Lake Charles. Three
factors powered this expansion. First, there were some unusually large
capital projects under construction in the petrochemical sector. Citgo and
Conoco/Pennzoil combined for $1.6 hillion in expansions during this
period.

Secondly, it was during this period that the riverboat casinos came to
Lake Charles. Thirdly, Boeing was replaced at Chennault Airpark by
Northrup Grumman, a facility that takes 707s, strips them down, and
installs the Joint System Target Attack Radar System (JSTARS] in them.
This was an addition of 1,900 good-paying jobs for the Lake Charles
eCcOnomy.

Owver 2001-03, Lake Charles lost 2,900 jobs or a 3.3% decline in its
workforce. There were several contributors to this poor performance. First,
as Northrup Grumman came near the end of its JSTARS contract, the firm
began handling fewer aircraft and consequently began laying off workers.
Northrup Grumman has laid off 400 workers this year alone and will
reduce its workforce from 600 to 200. The attraction of EADS to Chennault
has helped offset Northrup Grumman layoffs somewhat. Secondly, a
combination of 9/11 and the national recession reduced trips to the area
gambling establishments, prompting layoffs there. Thirdly, Xspedius
moved its headguarters office in Lake Charles to-St. Louis.
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But by far the most impeortant contributor to the downturn was the
funk in the chemical industry. High natural gas prices have forced this
vitally important industry in Lake Charles to hunker down and look for
ways to reduce costs. One way was to reduce the number of employees.
Too, the industry has placed capital expansion projects on hold and has
delayed maintenance/repair work as much as is safely feasible. The result
has been a significant reduction in industrial construction employment,

Forecast. Louisiana Economic Outlook (LEM) is projecting 4,800
new jobs for Lake Charles MSA over 2005-2006. This represents annual
growth rates of 2.8% and 2.¥% in 2005 and 2006, respectively. We are
projecting that this MSA will be the fastest growing area of the State over
the next two years.

That last sentence may seem incongraous given that chemicals are
50 dominant in the region and further problems are expected in that sector.
In fact, we expect the region to lose another 500 jobs in its manufacturing
sector, primarily in chemicals,

What, then, is expected to fuel this vigorous growth rate? The short
answer is Citgo, LGN, and Pinnacle.

s Major construction projects are either underway or scheduled
to come on line at Citgo Refinery over our forecast period.
These include:

o A $300 million expansion of the refinery that will increase
its capacity by 105,000 barrels per day, boosting Citgo from
the 6% to the 4% largest refinery in the country.

o Next summer, Citgo is expected to begin construction on a
$1.3 billion coke-fired cogeneration facility. The firm
projects that 3,000 construction workers will be required
on site for the project.

o There is a good chance that the firm will begin a $250
million diesel desulfurization project at the plant sometime
during 2005-06.

= There are several, large LGN terminals either under
construction or planned in the area. These include the
following:

o Southern Union-Trunkline has a $116 million project
under construction . to double the size of its existing
terminal.



o Sempra Energy is spending 3700 million on a new LNG
terminal at Hackberry.

o Shell Qil is getting the permits to build a $700 million
terminal just off the coast near Lake Charles.

o Cheniere Energy has received approval from FERC to build
a $650 million terminal near the Sabine Pass in Cameron
Parish.

o Excelerate Energy plans to build an “Energy Bridge” about
116 miles off the coast below Lake Charles.

Pinnacle Entertainment will open its new casino resort in early
2005. The company is spending 3365 million rather than the
$325 million originally planned. Its 26-story hotel will now
have 746 rooms. Flans are to hire 1,522 employees at
Pinnacle; however, it is unclear to what extent the gambling
market in this region is saturated, and Pinnacle's new business
may come out of the hide of existing casinos and Delta Downs.
In fact, news reports indicate that Isle of Capri is already
considering relocating one of its riverboats in Lake Charles to a
spot near the Huey P. Long Bridge in New Orleans. Such a
move would require approval by the Gaming Commission.

The Citgo activities and the LNG construction projects are the
primary reason we have construction employment rising by 1,800 jobs over
the next two years in the Lake Charles MSA. Normally, this number would
be even higher; however we expect reduced industrial construction activity
at the area chemical plants to act as a drag on construction employment.

Our favorable forecast for Lake Charles is also influenced by some
planned changes at Chennault Airpark. These include:

L

EADS is now at about 350 employees and expects to add 25-50
by the end of this year. If business develops as planned, the
company will add two more “lines” at 75 new employees per
line.

Northrup Grumman is between the JSTARS and E10A
contracts, The firm will drop from 600 employees down to 200
this year. Then in mid-2006, the E10A contract will start and
the firm will add 200-250 employees, with plans to grow to the
750 range by 2008,

The Citgo, LNG, and Pinnacle projects are unusually large and should
provide enough thrust on their own to the region’s economy to make
it the fastest growing area in the State.
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Behool System

As with all Louisiana school systems, property and sales taxes are
the primary sources of local funding, The overwhelming majority of the
State funding comes from a block grant called the Minimum Foundation

Program.

Effective with fiscal year 1992-93, the State of Louisiana adopted a
new Minimum Foundation Program formula with stronger equalization
provisions than the previous formula. As a result, the School Board fell
into a category of *hold harmless” school systems whose state funding was
frozen at existing levels because of its tax base and perceived ability to raise
tax revenues locally. Calcasieu’s funding level from the Minimum
Foundation Program was frozen until the 1998-99 fiscal year, when the
formula factors indicated that Calcasieu Parish was due additional state
funding. In addition te having a frozen per pupil allotment from state
funding, the School Board had a decrease in state funding caused by a
steady reduction in the number of students attending school in the district.
From 1995-2002, the school district had a drop in enrollment in each year
with a cumulative decrease of 2,811 students over the seven-year period.
The 2003-04 pupil count of 32,622 reflected an increase of 9 students.
Fortunately, the State increased the amount allocated in the base funding
from $3,276 per pupil to $3,366 per pupil to account for the normal rising
costs of inflation. As a result of the State per-pupil increase, a greater
number of special education children, meore at-risk students, and a
formulative reduction in the School Board's relative wealth, Calcasieu
received $102,654,853 in Minimum Foundation Program funds, an
increase of $8,500,37 1 over the amount received in 2002-03.

With the addition of these funds, the State required that a portion of the
new revenues be used to provide raises for all teacher-based personnel. The
School Board in 2003-2004 placed $610 into the Teachers’ Salary Schedule
at all levels as mandated in the prior year State funding resolution and also
provided a £1,300 salary supplement to all teacher-based personnel as
outlined in the current year State funding. The $1,300 has been added
into the Teacher's Salary Schedule at all levels for 2004-2005.

Additional State funding also helped to fund a $477 raise for all support-
based personnel, while local increases in property and sales tax revenues
provided funds for a one-time salary supplement of $500 and a local raise
of 3300 for all full-time support positions.
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MAJOR INITIATIVES
Capital Outlay Programs

The School Board has historically funded capital projects through
individual bond elections in each of twelve districts throughout the parish.
Many of the twelve districts have sponsored successful bond or tax
elections over the last several years with construction still in progress. A
summary of the bond projects includes the following:

Votar

District Date of Authorized Amount Left
District Rame HNumber Election Amount Type of Bonds to Sell
Westlake
Maplewood 23 11/20/99 27 million General Obligation
lowa 25 11/20/99 7.2 million General Obligation
Vinton 26 1/20/01 %7.925 million General Obligation
Bell City 28 5/04/02 10 mill tax
Sulphur a0 10/20/01 S14.5milion  General Obligation
MNorth Lale
Charles 31 3/14/00  $38 million General Obligation
Southeast Lake
Charles 33 5/04/02 %29.6 million  General Obligation $9.6 million
Southwrest
Lake Charles 34 T/20/02 #3575 milion General Obligation $14.0 million
Sales Tax
District 43 3 T/18/00 $14.77 million Sales Tax Revenue

The School Board began collection of a head tax remitted by
riverboats in the parish in 1995. The tax is based on a percentage of casino
revenues and has averaged approximately $90,000 monthly. All proceeds
from this revenue source have been dedicated to capital projects, which
have thus far included land purchases, and new permanent classroom
buildings to replace temporary classroom buildings throughout the parish.
The School Board issued $6.5 million of 10-year revenue certificates since
1999 to fund the permanent classrooms and the construction of canopies
between remaining temporary classroom buildings. Projects funded with
the certificate sale are complete; however, head tax revenue will continue
to fund projects over the next 12 to 18 months.

With the replacement of temporary classroom buildings throughout
the parish with permanent classrooms, 50 of 104 classroom buildings
leased under a 10-yvear municipal lease with Academic Capital, Inc. were
returned to the company through a return agreement and renegotiated
lease on the remaining 54 buildings. The new lease documents called for
ten annual payments of $285,580 with the School Board owning the
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buildings at the end of the 10-year period. Three of the ten payments were
made before the capital lease was paid in full using the proceeds of $2.0
million of revenue certificates issued in October, 2003, All of the buildings
were retained by the School Board.

In July of 1997, the School Board signed a performance-based
contract with Johnson Controls, Inc. for energy management and
retrofitting services. The retrofitting portion of the contract, which was
completed in January, 1999, called for upgrading lighting, plumbing and
energy management systems at a total cost of $3,334,629, This portion of
the contract was financed with 33,385,000 of 10-year revenue certificates
purchased by First National Bank with an average interest rate of 4.9%.
The performance-based nature of the contract, which began on January 1,
1909, provides that Johnson Controls, Inc. guarantees enough annual
utility savings from retrofitting and energy management to fully pay for the
cost of the contract, including debt service. Should the guaranteed savings
not materialize, then Johnson Controls, Inc. must remit the shortfall to the
School Board. The recently presented report on the contract by Johnson
Controls, Inc. for the first four years indicated that guaranteed savings
goals were achieved by the company. The School Board had an
opportunity in 2002 to refinance the remaining $2.255 million in
outstanding debt on this issue at an average rate of 4.1% for five years.
Three years of payments remain on the outstanding debt.

The State of Louisiana passed legislation allowing the creation of the
Louisiana Local Government Environmental Facilities and Community
Development Authority (LCDA), a financing conduit for public agencies
throughout the state. As a member of the organization, the School Board
became eligible to participate in a capital equipment financing pool. The
Board has elected to use the pool to primarily finance bus purchases over a
three-year period. In 2003-04, the School Board drew $1,614,210 from the
pool to finance the purchase of buses. Including the funds drawn in 2003-
04, the School Board has now drawn a total of $6,726,429.

The School Board approved an authorizing resolution to participate in
the Qualified Zone Academy Bond (QZAB) program on October 16, 2001.
The program is a result of the Taxpayer Relief Act of 1997 which allowed
school districts to borrow at no interest costs. Under QZAB regulations, a
10% contribution from private sources is required in order to issue a QZAB.
Interest on a QZAB is paid by the federal government in the form of an
annual tax credit to a bank or other eligible institution that holds the
QZAB. Eligible schools must be located in our Empowerment Zone or have
at least 35% or more of its student population eligible for free or reduced
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lunch. The Calcasieu Parish School Board borrowed $1,264,668, which
has been spent on renovation projects at 11 existing schools to be repaid
over 13 years with 11 years remaining,

In the Fall of 1999, the School Board, in coordination with the City
of Lake Charles, and the Calcasieu Parish Sheriff, entered into a tax
incremental financing agreement (TIF] with the owner/developer of Prien
Lake Mall in Lake Charles. Under the agreement, these three governmental
bodies will utilize increased sales tax revenues from the expanded mall
facility to reimburse the developer for a portion of the expansion costs. The
School Board is responsible for a maximum of $3,555,555 out of a total of
$8 million. Semi-annual payments are being made at 50 percent of the
incremental sales tax revenue increase received by the School Board from
the mall during a term not to exceed ten years from October 1, 1999, or
$3,555,555, whichever comes first. Thus far, the School Board has
reimbursed $1,200,283 in sales tax revenues under the agreement.

Educational Programs

The Calcasien Parish School Board administers the lowa Test of Basic
Skills (ITBS) to students in grades 3, 5, & and 7 throughout the parish.
Scores are reported by national percentile rank. A student’s national
percentile rank shows the student’s relative position or rank as compared
to a large, representative sample of students in the same grade from the
entire nation. The composite scores for nearly every grade taking the test in
Calcasieu Parish increased in 2004 over scores for 2003,

The State of Louisiana has instituted a new accountability program
with performance standards measured by a statewide criterion reference
test called the Louisiana Educational Assessment Program (LEAP). LEAP
tests are administered in grades 4, 8 and 10. Passage to the next grade is
contingent on achieving a satisfactory score on tests. Schools will be
judged on student performance. Calcasieu schools showed improvement at
nearly all levels in 2004,

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Internal Contrels. The School Board is responsible for establishing
and maintaining internal control designed to ensure that the assets of the
School Board are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that
adequate accounting data is compiled to allow for the preparation of
financial statements in conformity. with generally accepted accounting
principles,



Internal control is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute,
assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable
assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the
benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits
requires estimates and judgments by management.

Single Andit. As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance,
the School Board also is responsible for ensuring that adequate internal
control is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and
regulations related to those programs. This internal control is subject to
periodic evaluation by management and the internal audit staff of the
School Board.

As a part of the School Board's single audit described earlier, tests
are made to determine the adequacy of internal control, including that
portion related to federal awards programs, as well as to determine that the
School Board has complied with applicable laws and regulations.

Budgetary Contrels. In addition, the School Board maintains
budgetary controls. The objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure
compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual appropriated
budget approved by the board. Activities of the general fund and special
revenue funds are included in the annual appropriated budget.
Project-length financial plans are adopted for the capital projects funds.
The level of budgetary control (that is, the level at which expenditures
cannot legally exceed the appropriated amount) is established by function
within each fund. The School Board also maintains an encumbrance
accounting system as one technigque of accomplishing budgetary control.
Open encumbrances are reported as a reservation of fund balance at year-
end.

As demonstrated by the statements and schedules included in the
financial section of this report, the School Board continues to meet its
responsibility for sound financial management.

Cash Management. Cash temporarily idle during the year was
invested in demand deposits, certificates of deposit and obligations of the
U.S. Treasury. The average yield on investments was 1.3%. The School
Board earned interest revenue of $1,081,499 on investments in all funds,
including Internal Service Funds, for the year ended June 30, 2004,

The objective of the School Board's investment policy is to minimize
credit and market risks while maintaining a competitive yield on its
portfolio. Accordingly, all deposits were either insured by federal depository
insurance or collateralized. All collateral on deposits was held by a third
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party financial institution in the School Board's name.

Risk Management. The School Board created a Worker's
Compensation fund in 1987 and a Safety and Worker's Compensation
Department during 1988. Funds are being accumulated in the Worker's
Compensation Fund to offset potential claims. In addition, various risk
control techniques, including quarterly employvee safety meetings, have
been implemented in an attempt to minimize accident-related losses. In
September, 1989, the Board authorized the development of a
comprehensive risk management program to be directed by a risk manager.
This addition continues to provide for identification and elimination of risks
in several areas.,

The School Board also carried various other forms of insurance with
details regarding coverage, deductibles and premiums enumerated in Table
16 of the statistical section of this report.

OTHER INFORMATION

Independent Aundit. State statutes require an annual audit by
independent certified public accountants. The auditing firm of Allen, Green
& Williamson, LLP was selected by the School Board to perform the 2004
audit. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes,
the audit also was designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit
Act of 19906, and related OMB Circular A-133. The independent auditors’
report on the basic financial statements and combining and individual
nonmajor fund statements and schedules is included in the financial
section of this report. The auditors’ reports related specifically to the
single audit, internal controls, and compliance with applicable laws and
regulations can be found in a separately issued Single Audit Report.

AWARDS

GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States
and Canada (GFOA| awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in
Financial Reporting to the Calcasieu Parish School Board for its
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2003. This was the 16" consecutive year that the government has achieved
this prestigious award.
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In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a governmental
unit must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized
comprehensive annual financial report, whose contents conform to program
standards. Such reports must satisfy both generally accepted accounting
principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We
believe our current report continues to conform to the Certificate of
Achievement Program requirements, and we are submitting it to GFOA to
determine its eligibility for another certificate.

ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIALS

Calcasieu Parish School Board has also been awarded a Certificate of
Excellence in Financial Reporting by the Association of School Business
Officials (ASBO) stating that the School Board's Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2003, substantially
conforms to the recommended principles and standards of financial
reporting adopted by that organization. We believe that our current report
continues te conform with the Certificate of Excellence Program
requirements, and we are submitting it to ASBO to determine its eligibility
for another certificate.
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The preparation of this comprehensive annual financial report was
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Board Members
Calcasien Parish School Board
Lake Charles, Lonisiana

Financial Statements We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities,
the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Calcasicn
Parish School Board as of and for the year ended June 30, 2004, which collectively comprise the School Board's
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of
the School Board's management. Cur responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based
on our adit,

We conducted our audit in accordamce with auditing standards generally accepied in the United States of
America end the standards applicable to financial awdits contained in Government Auditing Standagds, issned by
the Comptreller General of the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of materal misstatement.
An audit inclodes examining, on & test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
stalements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
managemnent, as well as evaluating the overall financial stalement presentation. 'We believe that our audit
provides & reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial positien of the govemmental activities, the business-type activities, each rmajor fund, and the aggregate
rmmningfum information of the School Board as of June 30, 2004, al'l.dflhetﬁspnchvc changes in financial
position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles genecally accepted in the United States of America.

Government Auditing Standards In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued
under separates cover, our report dated December 13, 2004, on our consideration of the School Board's internal
control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with cemain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracis and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that repert is o describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral
part of an andit performed in accordance with Govermnment Anditing Standards and should be considered in
assessing the results of our andit.

]
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Required Supplemental Information The Management's Discussion and Analysis and the Budgetary
Comparison Schedules are not a required part of the bagic financial statements but are supplemental information
required by the Govemmental Accounting Standards Board. We have applied certain limited procedures, which
consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the
required supplemental information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it

Other Supplemental Information Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming opinions on the
financial statements that collectively comprise the School Boards basic financial statements. The accompanying
information identified in the table of contents as other supplemental information is presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been
subjected to the suditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial staternents and, in our opinion, is
fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole,

Introduectory and Statistical Sections The information identified in the table of contents as the Introductory

and Statistical Sections are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required pant of the basic
financial statements of the School Board. Such information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures

applied in the andit of the basic financial staternents and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

e, reen +&L}.im/wwm\-, L{Jﬂ

ALLEN, GREEN & WILLIAMSON, LLP

Monroe, Louisiana
Diecember 13, 2004
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
MANAGEMENT S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2004

This section of the Caleasieu Parish School Board's (School Board) Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report presents management’s discussion and analysis of the School
Boards overall financial position and operating results for the year ended June 30,
2004, Please read this analysis in conjunction with the Transmittal letter at the front of
this report and the School Boards financial statements, which follow., All amounts,
uniless otherwise indicated, are expressed in thousands of dollars.

The Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is an element of the new reporting
model adopted by the Governmental Accounting Standards Beard (GASB) in their
Statement No. 34, Basitc Financdal Statements - and Manogement's [Discussion and
Analysis — for State and Local Governments issued in June, 1999, This is the third year
that the School Beard has prepared its anmual financial report using the new reporting
model, which is a combination of both povernment-wide and individual fund Bnancial
statemnents, The basic financial statements inchude the following components:

1.} Government-wide financial statements consist of a statement of net assets and a
statement of activities, These statements are prepared on an accrual basis of
accounting similar to methods used in the private sector. These statements
distinguish between the governmental and business-type activities of the School
Board.

2.} Fund financial statements present information for major governmental and
enterprize funds rather than by fund type. Non-major funds are aggregated in one

colummn.

3. Notes to The Financial Statements provide additional information that is essential
to the user's understanding of the basic financial statements, While notes are an
integral part of the statements, they contain information that is not part of the
financial statements,

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Our financial statements provide these insights into the results of this year's
operations:

-The assets of the Caleasieu Parish School Board exceeded its  labilities at the
close of the 2004 fiscal year by $33.6 million [net assets) compared to 225.7
million: at the close of fiscal year 2003. The unrestricted portion of net assets, $8,2
million, may be used to meet the School Board's future costs of operations.

-During the year, the School Board's expenses were 57.8 million less than the
£249.7 million generated in taxes and other revenues for governmmental prograoms
yielding a positive impact on net assets of the district of $7.9 million after transfers
and special items.,

<In the School Board's business-type activities {&rm'ided. day-care program), total
collections were $1.09 million compared to expenses and transfers out of $1.09
-



-The total cost of the School Board's programs for the year was $241.9 million.
After subtracting the portion of these costs paid for with charges, fees, interest
earnings and other state and local miscellaneous revenues, the local taxpayers were
left with the responsibility for funding $108.8 milion and the State Minimum
Foundation Program funded $102.7 million.

-The fund balance of the School Board's General Fund increased by a current
operating surplus of $3.57 million in 2003-04 to a total of $26.5 million. This fund
balance represents 13.7% of the fiscal year 2004 General Fund expenditures and
other uses or approximately 58 days of expenditures compared to 12.4% and 45
days for 2003. 56,736,369 of the fund balance is reserved or designated for specific
purpeses as more fully explained in the notes to the financial statements.

-General fund budgeted revenues exceeded actual figures by $2.7 million with
greater than expected property taxes, and sales tax revenues. Expenditures in the
General Fund also ended with a positive budget variance of $1.45 million, mostly
because of conservative spending practices by department heads in equipment and
supply line iterns, and money unspent in benefit categories.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The presentation format created by the implementation of the GASB 34 reporting model
creates a financial section with five parts: the independent auditor's report issued by
Allen, Green & Williamson, LLP, management's discussion and analysis (this section),
basic financial statements, required supplemental information, and other supplemental

Figure A-1 below, shows how the various parts of the basic financial statements are
arranged and relate to each other,

Figure A1 Arrangoment of Basto Finaneial Statements of Calensiou Parish School Board:

I |
Management’s Discussion Basic Financial
and Analysis g Statements

AN PR R AN AT

Government-Wide Fund Financial
Financial Statements

B LN L W e e e L A

Ome of the more notable features of the new reporting model is the requirement
for government-wide financial statements to include the following presentation
objectives:



-Provide broad overview of finances as a whole and use accrual basis of
accounting taking in all current year revenues and expenditures regardless of
when received or paid, more like the private sector,

-Indicate both long-term and short-term mformation about overall fnancial
status

-All activities of the School Board are classified in the government-wide financial
statements as either governmental, including such items as student instruction,
food service, emplovee benefits, transportation, maintenance and debt service,
or as business-type which inclades the extended-day child care program.

-Report capitalization of capital assets including depreciation and balances of
long-term debt and other obligations.

There are two govemment-wide Gnencial statements presented in the School
Board's annual financial report.

-Statement of Net Assets - useful ndicator of School Board™ financial health
or position at year end.

Closely related to a balance sheet,

Shows assets (what the School Board owns).

Shows liabilities (what the School Board owes).

Net assets = difference between revenues and expenditures accumulated
over the current year and all past years combined.

Statement of Activities - usefitl indicator of School Board's change in
finanecial health or position over current fscal year.,

Closely related to an income statement.

Shows changes in current vear net assets only.

Shows net cost information for each major program of activity,

Includes all current year revenues and expenses no matter when paid or
receied,

= Fund Financial Statements:

A fund is a group of related accounts used to keep track of specific sources of
funding and spending on particular programs. Some funds are required by laws
or accounting guidelines while others are used strictly to segregate and mansge
moeney for specific purposes, All of the funds of the School Board can be divided
into three categories:

sGovernmental Punds - Most of the School Board’s basic services are
included in governmental funds. The current reporting model requires the
presentation of information on each of the School Board’s most impoertant
governmental funds or magor funds to better track the significant
governmental programs of dedicated revenue. The School Board's major
funds include the General Fund and the Sulphur Capital Projects Fund with
all other funds considered non-major and displayed collectively.



Governmental funds display the following characteristics:

» Modified accrual basis of accounting - revenues, expenditures and net
assets recorded when measurable and available,

» Focus on near-term use and availability of spendable resources to help
determine immediate financial needs.

*  Account for nearly the same governmental activities reported in
povernment-wide financial statements. A reconciliation of the two
components and their relationship is shown on pages 27 and 30 of the
fnancial statements,

sProprietary Funds - Services for which the School Board charges a fee are
generally reported as propiietary funds, The School Board has two types of
proprietary funds which are combined into statements beginning on page 31.

= Enterprise Fund - The School Board accounts for s extended child
care program operated at a number of schools a5 an Enterprise Fund.
The program provides before and after-school child care for which an
external fee is charged, All expenses relative to the operation of the
program are reported in this fund with 75% of all net proceeds
distributed to schools and 25% of the net proceeds retained by the
School Board.

« Internal Service Funds - The School Board has two intermnal service
funds which accumulate and allocate costs mternally aonong the School
Board's various functions.

cEmployees Health/Life - The largest of the funds accounts for
employes/ retiree group health and life insurance programs and
iz financed through a combination of premiums paid by the
School Board and individual emplovees, retirees,

o mpensation - The other internal service fund
acmunta l"nr thu Eﬂ‘mu-i Board's self-imsured portion of the
employes worker's compensation program. The program
handles claims mcourred by emplovees injured under the
worker's compensation program which is financed entirely
from premivum contributions from the other funds.

sFiduciary Funds = The School Board is the trustee, or fiduciary, for assets
that belong to others. All of the School Board's fidudary activities including
student activities funds, the sales tax collection fund, and the salea tax paid
under protest fund are reported in a separate E‘Eﬂhmmtnfﬁduumjr Assets and
Liabilities on page 34. These funds are not available to the School Board to
finance its operations and are not included in the government-wide fnancial
statements.

aNotes to the Basic Financial Statements;
-Provide essential additional information beginning on page 335,
~Integral part of statements - not an appendage to them,



nSupplemental Information - The new reporting model requines the
presentation of certain supplemental information which includes Management's
Dizcussion and Analysizs and other useful information. The other usefil
required supplemental information beginning on page 63 provides a comparison
of the original adopted budget to the final amended budget of one of the School
Board's major funds [General Fund), which is then further compared to the
actual operating results for the fiscal year, The comparison of this data allows
users o assess management's ability to project and plan for its operations
throughout the wyear., Following the required supplemental information,
combining statements and budgetary information are presented for all non-
major funds, combining statements for intermal service funds and other
informmation.

ANALYSIS OF THE SCHOOL BOARD'S OVERALL FINANCIAL POSITION

HNet Assets - The School Board's assets exceeded liabilities by 233.6 million at June 30,
2004 compared to $25.7 million at the end of fiscal year 2003, As ndicated earlier, net
assets may senve over tme as o useful indicator of a government’s financial position.
Refer to Table 1 when reading the lollowing analysis of net assets,

Of the School Board's total assets, 60.7 percent or 2178.1 million reflects the
School Board's investment in capital assets (eg., land, buidings &
improvements, furniture and equipment, vehicles and construction in pro

less accumulated depreciation. The comparable numbers for 2003 were 52, 5
percent or 31423 million. Since these capital assets are used in governmental
activities, this portion of net assets iz not available for future spending or
funding of operations,

Net assets mnvested i capital assets, net of related debt represent 23.2 percent
ar 27.8 milliony of total net assets, The amount of completed construction and
construction in progress in the school district helped to increase this portion of
net assets by $2.3 million from the $5.5 million at the end of fiscal year 2003,

Restricted net assets account for 52.4 percent or $17.6 million of total net
assets compared to 56.4 percent or $14.5 million for 2003, Restricted net assets
are reported separately to show the external legal constraints from debt
covenants and enabling legislation that lmit the School Board's ability o use
those net assets for day-to-day operations.

The remaining balance of unrestricted net assets of $8.2 million may be used at
the School Board's discretion to meet ongoing obligations to citizens and
creditors and for future operations. Unrestricted net assets increased by $2.5
million from the $5.7 million reported in 2003.
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At the end of the current fiscal year, the School Board is able to report positive balances
in all three categories of net assets: Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt,
Restricted, and Unrestricted.

The School Board's improved financial position is the product of many factors. But
most significantly, this is the result of increases in local property taxes, additional state
funding received for instructional spending and teacher raises, and the improvement in
capital assets from the funding of capital projects.

The results of this fiscal year's operations as a whole are reported in detail in the
Statement of Activities on pages 22 and 23, Table 2 below condenses the results of
operations for the fiscal year into a format where the reader can easily see the total
revenues of the School Board for the year. It also shows the impact the operations had
on changes in net assets as of June 30, 2004,
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= The School Board’s net assets increased by $8.4 million during

s Increases in property tax revenues because of an increase in parish wide

assessed valuations.

# [Increases in sales taxes because of a growing local retail economy.

+ Increase in state M.F.P, funds because of state- raises given and increased

funding on a cost per pupil basis.

= [mprovements in capital assets (buildings) from taxpayer funded capital

projects.



Governmental Activities. As shown in Table 2, the cost of services rendered from the
School Board's governmental activities for the year ended June 30, 2004 was $241.9
milion compared to $225.9 million in 2003. It is important to note the $249.7 million
in revenues received exceeded what was needed to provide for the cost of services.
However, not all of these costs were borne by the taxpayers of Calcasieu Parish:

+* Some of the cost, $3.3 million, was paid by users who benefited from services
provided during the year, such as school lunches, summer school, and drivers’
education instruction. The cost compares to 52,1 million for the same period in
2003,

« State and federal governments subsidized certain programs with grants and
contributions totaling $31.4 million, no change from 2003,

+  Other general revenue sources, such as interest earnings, state revenue
ete. provided for 6.9 million in revenues, a $2.6 increase from 2003,

* Most of the School Board's costs ($208.1 million) were financed by district and
state taxpayers. This portion of governmental activities was financed with $39.3
million in property taxes, $56.1 million in sales taxes, and $102.7 million in
unrestricted state aid through the M.F.P, compared to 2003 figures of $37.9
million in property taxes, $62.6 million in sales taxes and £94.2 milion in

M.F.P. revenues.

Souroes of Calcasien Parish School Board Revenues Spurces of Caleasieu Parish School Board Revenoes
For Fiscal Year 2003 For Fiscal Year 2004

L]



Table 3 is a condensed statement taken from the Statement of Activities on page 22,
showing the total cost for providing identified services for seven major School Board
activities. Total cost of services is compared to the net cost of providing these services.
The net cost of services is the remaining cost of services after subtracting operating
grants and charges for services that the School Board used to offset the program’s total
cost. In other words, the net cost shows the financial burden that was placed on all
taxpayers for each of these activities. This information allows citizens to consider the
cost of each program in comparison to the benefits they believe are provided.

TABLE 3 NET COST OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
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PERFORMANCE OF SCHOOL BOARD FUNDS

As noted earlier, the School Beard uses fund accounting to control and manage
resources in erder to ensure compliance with finance-related legal requirements. Using
funds to account for resources for particular purposes helps the reader to determine
whether the School Board iz being accountable for the resources provided by taxpayers
and other entities, and it may also help to provide more insight into the School Board's
overall financial health, The following analysis of the School Board's funds should be
read in reference to the fund finandal statements which begin on page 25.

. Governmental Funds. The focus of the School Board’s governmental funds is
to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of
spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the School
Beard's financial requirements. (The reader should note that the information
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presented in the governmental fund finoncal statements differs from the
information provided in the government-wide finandal statements) The
relationship between the two sets of statements are reconciled in the financial
statements on pages 27 and 30,

The strong fnancal perdformance of the School Board as a whole is reflected in
its governmental fands as well, At the end of the fiscal year, the School Beard's
governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of $54.5 million
compared to $830.5 million for 2003,

Approximately $19.8 million of this amount constitutes unreserved fund
balance of the General Fund which is available as of the end of the fiscal
year for spending on future operations,

The Special Revenue Funds have an unreserved fund balance of £1.54
millionn with $.85 million belonging to the School Food Service fund and
£.69 million belonging to TANF programs.

The debt service funds ended the year with a reserved balance of $16.63
million, an increase of $2.08 million over the yvear due to the increase in
financing requirements needed to meet future deabt payments.

Capital projects funds record unreserved fund balance of ($8.9) million,
with the majority of the fund balance, $28.5 million, reserved for pending
projects. The negative unreserved fund balance in the capital projects
funds will be absorbed by the sale of additional bonds in District 33 and

Distriet 34 over the next several months,

The general fund is the primary operating fund of the School Board with revenues of
$193.2 million for 2004, an increase of $11.8 milion or 6.5% over 2003. The various
general fund sources of revenue are detailed below inn Table 4,

TABLE 4: GENERAL FUND REVENUES

20032004
(Whole Dollars)
Inereass Percentage
Percent of [Decrease) Increnss
Tetal From [Decrease)
Amount (] 2003 %]
Local Sources:
Ad Valerem Taxes g 18,133 33T G4 & 663274 3.8
Sales Taxes 64,2498 549 333 3,616,320 .0
Intereat 455,555 0.2 (206,399 312
Cther Lecal Revenues 2,728 206 1.4 209,334 105
Total Local Sources B5,615,767 44,3 4,332 524 5.3
State Sonrces:
Equalization -
Minimum Foundation
FProgram)| 102,272,006 53.0 8,500,371 9.1
Crihver State Support 5.0¥T 535 a7 {1009 T3 -16.2
Total State Sources 107 549,540 55.7 7 480,64 1 T3
Federal Sonrces:
Total Federal Sources G492 0.0 0 3EE 180
TOTAL REVENUES 3 193,226,799 100.0 11,822,553 6.5
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Major changes in local revenues included a 3.8% increase in ad valorem tax revenues
as a result of increased taxable values of property, and a 6.0% increase i sales tax
revemuies, mostly in the areas of automobile sales, miscellanecus services,
manufacturing and utilities.

State revenues increased by 7.5%, with Minimum Foundation Program funds going up
9.1% and other State support funding decreasing by 16.2%. Other State support
includes grants and a support employee one-time salary supplement issued during the
Previous year.

Expenditures for the general fund totaled £189.98 million for 2004. This represents an
increase of $7.3 million or 4.0% from 2003. Major general fund expenditure changes
included funding raises and supplements as discussed earlier in the amount of $1,23
million, increased health and retirement insurance costs in the amount of $3.82
million, increased utility costs of $.97 million, the purchase of new buses in the
amount of $97 million, and refinancing of debt reflecting an increase of $2.1 million.

Chart [ below details expenditures for fiscal vear 2004

CHART 1
GENERAL FUND IN EXPENDITURES
IN MILLIONS ($189.98)

Benpfis, $X1.75

AN Crifvier e, $53 .‘\‘-mm-.“

One of the School Board's special revenue funds, School Food Service, ran a deficit for
the current year in the amount of 3.87 million after revenues and transfers in of 512,18
million and expenditures of $13.05 million. Total Special Revenue Fund reserves and
other financing sources were $32.05 million compared to expenditures and other
Inancing uses of 332,37 million.
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The School Board maintains individual districts to account for debt administration amnd
capital outlay,

On June 30, 2004, the School Board had debt issues outstanding in all twelve of the
individual districts in the parish. Four of twelve debt service funds incurred current
operating deficits totaling $.41 million as fund balance on hand was intentionally used
to pay current debt payments. The total amount of debt outstanding was $193,099,850
of which £14,740,000 are sales tax revenue bonds issued from District No. 27, (Sales
Tax District No. 3], Also included in the cutstanding amount are revenue certificates
issued in the amount of 37,615,000, of which 54,205,000 is to be paid with riverboat
capital project funds snd $3,410,000 is to be paid with general funds. These revenue
certificate issues are included in the Notes to the Financial Statements under Long-Term
Debt in the table listing pertinent information on each ouistanding issue,

The remaining debt items addressed pertain to the loans originated dugring 2000-2004
throvigh the Louisiana Local Govermment Environmental Facilities and Community
Dﬁtlnpmm Authority [LCDA) for buses, maintenance vehicles, and a sales tax

building

There are currently twelve individual capital projects funds which have fund balances at
June 30, 2004 of $19.4 million. The ending fund balance, a decrease of $21.4 millon
from the beginning fund balance of $40.8 million, includes active bond district accounts,
procecds from fverboat programs, and the remadning cash available from the energy
retrofit program and QZAB programs. Nine of twelve capital projects funds incurred
current operating deficits because of bonds sold in an earlier or later fiscal year and
procecds spent in the carrent year. Capital projects are ongoing with funds expected to
be spent over the next 24 months.

Overall, the School Board's govemmental funds had more expenditures and other uses
of funds than revenues and other sources of funds at the end of the fiscal year, thereby
contributing to the 316.1 million decrease in the total fund balance, all the result of

capital projects.
¢ Proprietary Fands.

o rize Funds
The Extended Day Child Care Program, the School Board's only
enterprise fund had an increase of $77 over the prior vear's net
;HEET-E- At year end, the fund had total unrestricted net assets of
11,169,

Igternal Bervice Fonds

As previously stated, the School Board maintains two internal
service funds: one for the Employee’s Health/Life Plan and
another for the Workers' Compensation Program, These fund
financial statements appear on pages 99-101. The net assets of
these funds were $3.39 million at the end of the yvear. This is an
merease of 5.52 million over the prior year's net assets of $2.87
million, which is due to additional contributions from the School
Board in both the Employee’s Health/Life Flan and the Worker's
Compensation Program and from increased premiums charged to
emplovees begnming May, 2002 for health insurance benefits,
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Fiduciary Fuonds. The Fiduciary Fund or Agency-Type financial statements
appear on pages 103-105, Only a Combining Statement of Changes in Assets
angd Liabilittes is presented, as the School Board serves as the custodian of thess
funds which are held in school accounts, the sales tax collection account, and
the sales taxes paid under protest account.

BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS OF MAJOR FUNDS

Over the course of the year, the School Board revised the annual operating budget three
times, The School Board adopted its orginal budget in July, 2002 with the fnal
revigion in May, 2004, |Budgeting methods and practices are further discussed in the
Notes to the Financial Statements on pages 46-47), For the purposes of this bu
analysis, only the major fund of the school board (General Fund), with an adopted
budget, is discussed in accordance with the new reporting model. While the Sulphur
Capital Projects Fund is considered a major fund, no budgets are adopted for capital
projects funds,

General Fund. The comparisons of the general fund eriginal budget, the final amended
budget, and the actual operating results are on pages 63 and &3, The differences
between budgeted revenues and the actual revenues of the School Board were $2.7
million. The final revenue budget exceeded the original revenue budget by $10.26
million. Major changes between actual revenues and budget estimates are outlined
below,

= Property taxes were greater than expected by $.82 million because of the
increased parish-wide assessed valuation for 2003 which was set after the
original budget adoption and conservatively only revised upward to an estimated
collection level of $17.3 million, 3.2 million greater than the original budget.

e Sales taxes were very sporadic throughout the vear with no established cyclical
pattern and ended the year on a high note for a positive budget variance of $1.7
millien or 2.7%. The eriginal budget was revised upward by £1.0 million 10 a
final budget figure of $62.6 million.

* [ntercat revenues were $.79 million below budget because of comtinuously
declining earnings rates throughout the year.  The budget was not revised
during the year as rising rates were continually expected.

+ Other local revenues exceeded budget by $.96 million and included greater than
expected  indirect cost reimbursements, grant contributions, and e-rate
reimbursements.

e  While there was no variance between the fnal adopted budget and actual
revenues for State equalization, the final budget reflected an increase of 8.5
million from the original budget as the School Board received considerably more
funding from the State.

The positive variance of $1.45 million between budgeted and actual expenditures
occurred after the original budget was increased during the year by 11,72 milion
to £191.4 millionn. Major changes in the various function budgets were mostly a
result of increased salary and benefit costs associated with State raises, increased
insurance costs, increased maintenance and utility costs, and increased mppl;.r and

equipment costs.
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# Total benefits had a net positive varismce of 3205 million, mostly a result of
$.95 million in unspent health insurance and $1.45 million in unspent
refirement expenditures which are reflected across all function areas within the
budgets that have salary and benefit expenditures, but mostly in regular
instructon.

#* Total salary variances were negative in the amount of £1.04 million which
ageregated from many mdividual salary line items, but mostly the result of the
costs for substitute teachers and bus drivers,

« While utility costs exceeded budgets by $.62 million, instructional materials,
supplies and equipment budgets were greater than actual costs by $.63 million.

The varance areas listed above were prevalent in major function categories with
changes between the original and final budgets and between final budgets and actual
results,

Instructional expenditures, the largest area of the budget, were less than the fnal
budget by $1.7 million. The final budget was greater than the original budget by $4.8
million since moest emplovee salaries and benefits are n this area.

Flamt services expenditures excecded the final budget by $.7 million because of
increased unanticipated wiility costs and maintenance projects,  During the year, the
plant services budget items were increased by $4.03 million to help cover the costs of
inereased expenditures.

Student transportation expenditures exceeded the final budget by $.5 millon because
of rising fuel costs. The final student transportation budget exceeded the original
budget by $1.5 million to pay for additional bus purchases and rising fuel costs,

Expenditures in all other function areas were less than the final budget by £.95 million.
The final budget for all of these other areas was $1.08 million greater than the onginal

budget.

Overall, the final amended budget is reflective of the actual operating activity for the
year, actual revenues were less than budgetary estimates, and actual expenditures wene
also less thenm budgetary estimates, resulting in an outcome that was better than

expected.
CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

= Capital Assets. The School Board's investment in capital assets for its governmental
activities at June 30, 2004, amounted to $178.1 million, net of accumulated
depreciation compared to 2142.3 million at June 30, 2003. The School Board's
investment in capital assets includes land, buildings & improvements, furniture and
equipment, vehicles and construction in progress as shown in Table 5.
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TABLE 5: CAPITAL ASSETS (Net of Accumulated Depreciation)

dJune 30
{In Millions)
Toial Total Percentage
Governmental Change Change (%)
\ctiviti
2004 2005
Land 248 4.8 5 - - B
Buildings &
Improvements 130.3 68,6 617 89.9
Machinery &
Equipment 14.2 15.7 1.6 8.6
Construction In
Progreas 288 532 244 459
TOTAL 2178.1 51423 F356.8 26.2%

Net capital assets increased by $35.8 million for the 2004 fiscal year. The School Board
expended available resources to acquire $47.1 million in capital asset additions during
the year. These additions are reduced by the current yvear's depreciation expense of
$9.3 milion and $2.0 milion in net capital assets taken out of service during the vear,
[Additional information on the School Board's capital assets iz presented in Note III D
that accompanies the financial statements.)

The additions to capital assets were primarily for the following:

«  Several hundred new computers were purchased for use in instructional and
administrative areas.

¢ Thirty-two new buses were purchased to continue the updating of the School
Board fleet and new trucks were purchased for the maintenance department.

# Numerous capital projects were mnitiated throughout the system as funded by
bond sales in the various School Board districts, Projects included new
buildings, building renovations, new treatment plants, new heating/air
conditioning systems, beilers and roofs. Other construction included parking
lots, stadium improvements and playground equipment.

Major deletions included, the discarding of junked furniture, equipment, and vehicles,
and the sale of surplus assets through required procedures, along with the completion
of constrnichon projéects in progress.

* Long-Term Debt. At vear-end, the School Board had $208.7 million in general
obligation bonds and other long-term debt outstanding. This is an increase of
$12.3 million or 6.3 percent in debt from the $195.4 million at June 30, 2003,
as shown in Table 6 below. :
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TABLE 6: OUTSTANDING LONG-TERM DEET

June 30
{In Millions}
Total
Total School Board Total Change Percentage
Change (%)
2004 2006
General obligation bonds
(financed with property taxes) £170.7 £159.0 $11.7 7.4%
Sales Tax Revenue Bonds 14.7 14.0 T 5.0
Revenue Certifieates 7.6 6.3 1.3 206
Sales Tax Investment Financing
Agreement 24 2.5 (Y (4.0)
Compensated absences 8.7 a.4 ) 3.2
Acerued Workers' Compensation
Liability 3 2 | 30.0
Capital Leases 1.8 (L8 (100.0)
Other Dabt 83 32 1 il
TOTAL 208.7 2196.4 2123 6.3%

Long-term debt activity for the year consisted of the following:

Mew bonds, exclusive of refunding bonds, were sold in Southeast Lake Charles
(District 33-210.0 million) and Southwest Lake Charles ([District 34-$10.0
milliony.

The School Board continued to pay down its General Obligation, Sales Tax, and
Revernnue Certificate debt in all districts, retiring a total of $32.2 million in
outstanding bonds and certificates during fiscal year 2004 through both
ordinary principal payments and refinancings.

Revenue certificates ($2.0 million) were sold to refund outstanding capital leases
on temporary classrooms used throughout the district.

The liability for compensated absences increased primarily because of an
increase in the average daily rate of pay for all employees resulting from both
state and local raises given during the fiscal vear.

Several workers' compensation claims were resvaluated during the fscal year
resulting in an increase in the liability accrued for workers’ compensation.
Other debt increased primarily because of additional borrowing for buses.

The general obligation bonds for the two districts with bonded debt sold during the
2004 fiscal year are rated as follows by Standard & Poors:

Southeast Lake Charles District 33 $10.0 million A- Rating
Southwest Lake Charles District 34  $10.0 million A- Rating

The issues refinanced during 2003-2004 are listed in detail on page 54 in the Notes to
the Financial Statements, ' '

Other more detailed information on long-term debt can be found on page 51-55 of the
Notes to the Financial Statements,
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ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET

The following are currently known Calcasieu Parish economic factors considered in
going into 2004-2005 fiscal year,

Unemployment rates for Calcasieu Parish have been consistently in the 6% to
T range for the last several years but have recently improved with the
mprovement in the local economy. The 4.4% rate for the month ending
September, 2004 iz considerably better than the State rate of 5.0%,

The population of Calcasien Parish grew by 9.2% from 1990-2000 with the 2000
census totaling 183,577 parishwide.

The land area of Calcasieu Parish at 1,094.5 square miles continues to provide
challenges for government service providers including education transportation
services,

The acrospace industry may continue to provide new jobs through EADS
Aeroframe and several Calcasieu Parish chemical companies appear poised for
construction growth over the next two years. New construction at Pinnacle
Casino will also help to supplement employment in the area.

The property tax base in Calcasieu Parish has grown from a taxable value of
852 million in 2002 to $883 million in 2003, a 3.6% increase. The 2883
million valuation was used to project 2004 property tax revenues,

Sales tax revenue increased by $3.4 million or 5.4% for 2003-2004 and has been
steady, causing optimism for the budgeting of local revenues over the next six
months.

At the time these financial statements were prepared and audited, the School Board
was aware of the following circumstances that could significantly affect the School
Board’s finatcial healtth in the foture:

The proposed 2004-05 budget contintes the use of a program-based strategy
that requires that all expenditures be organized into functions and then
programmatic components. This format closely aligns the budget with the

coding required by the State of Louisiana in the Louwisiana deccounting and
Uniform Government Hondbook  Stafl members then took each program

within each major function area and completed very detailed justification sheets
for each requested line item to incorporate a form of zero-based budgeting. The
2004-05 budget adepted on July 20, 2004 reflected a projected increase in
retitement costs of $4.05 million as both major school employee retirement
systems raised employer contribution rates for the year. Other major budget
changes projected include 535 million for utility cost increases and $.5 million
in School Lunch suppert. The General Fund Budget for 2004-2005 contains
revenues and other sources of $192.0 million, and total expenditures and other
uses of $192.0 presenting a continued emphasis by the School Board on
adepting a balanced buadget

Health insurance claims and trend analysis for the School Board health
insurance plan point to premium increases for the 2005 plan year that will be
7.5% to 10%,. This will require additional Scheol Board contributions of greater
than $2 million for next budget year according to the School Board's current
premium structure,

While low interest rates have provided great opportunities for the School Board
to lock in long-term debt at very attractive rates, earnings on investments for all
funds continue to e minimal, :

The Scheol Board will likely complete its massive construction program ongoing
since 1999 in nearly every area of the school system over the next twelve to
fifteen months.
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* The October 1, 2004 student count appears to reflect a possible increase of
nearly 100 students, which could result in additional State funding through the
Miniroum Foundation Program for 2004-05 with official notification scheduled
for February, 2005,

CONTACTING THE SCHOOL BOARD'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide citizens, taxpayers, investors, and creditors
with a general overview of the School Board's finances and to demonstrate the School
Beard’s accountability for the money it receives. If you have any questions about this
report or need additional financial information, contact Mr, Karl E. Bruchhaus, Chief
Financial Officer, Caleasieu Parish School Board, 1724 Kirkman Street, Lake Charles,
Louisiana, 70601 or by calling (337)491-1649 during regular office hours, Monday
through Friday, from 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., central standard time.
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

Siatemant A

STATEMENT OF MET ASSETS
Jume 30, 2004
GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE
ACTIMITIES ACTIMVITIES TOTAL
BSSETS
Cash and cash aquivalents 5 Ha 575548 35 Ire218  §  B5354,TGE
Investmants &, 143,811 . 6,143,611
Recatvables 21,371 868 . 21,371,668
Imemmal balances 168 264 (158, 264) -
Invendory 930,658 - 930,656
Prapaid items 1,927 487 38 1,927 526
Capilal ae=zata:
Land 4 A0 580 “ 4 801,590
Construction in progress 28,740,221 . 28,748,221
Depraciable , net of depreciation 144,551 216 144,551,218
Tolal Assels §  JOg15451 % 210803 5 203 827 454
LIABILITIES
Accounts, salaries and olher payables b3 3BT 4T 3 199824 5§ 40067251
Interfund payabla = . .
Deferred revenue 1,114,178 - 1,114,178
Inernst payabie AE70,210 3.870,210
Claims payable 6870627 8,670,627
Long term habdilies
Due within one year 12,153,708 . 13,153,705
D in rreore Bhan one year 195, 569,879 : 185,568 879
Taotal Liakiitias 260,046.026 195,624 260,245,850
MET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of retated debt 7076215 7,776,215
Restricted for:
Schood tood service 1,305,263 1,308,263
TANF programs 588,760 G388, TED
Dabi sarvica 12,955,662 12 555 552
Sales tax salzry enhancemants 1,748,261 - 1,748 261
Erate funding 541 445 . B4, 445
Unrestrictad B, 154,808 11,168 B, 186,077
Tolal Het Assals 5 33,570,435 8§ 11,168 § 33581604

THE NOTES T THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT.
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
STATEMENT OF ACTIWITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Siatemeant B

PROGRAM REVENUES  NET (EXPENSE)
DPERATING REWVENLE ANMD
CHARGES FOR GRANTS AND CHANGES M
EXPENSES SERVICES CONTRIBUTIOMNS MET ASSETS
FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS
Governmental acivities:
Ingtnaction;
Regular 5 B2961541 3 285673 SO0.227 F  (82,175.641)
Special education 27,817,503 . 216,836 (27 400,567}
Vocational education 6,163 403 - A3, 343 (4, 720,060)
Orthverr Enstructional 2,108, 505 187,014 2.012,782 B8 B00
Special programs 8,420 582 - 8,835,187 (485,385)
Acult educatian G348 573 - B25.335 {15.238)
Suppon Senvice
Student services 12,060,326 15 3,765,862 (8,283,045
Instructionad staff 13,237,348 14,703 5,590, 641 (7 E23,004)
General administration TATE 125 648,051 48 163 (6.430,811)
School administration 11,305,973 236 T, 312 {11,231, 425)
Business senices 2,246,124 - 630,188 (1.615,938)
Flant sarices 24,550,751 - 206,314 (24,384 437}
Student transportation 9,588,808 262,680 (9,325,919)
Ceniral services 2,803,642 - 2110 (2,601,532)
Food services 13,321,606 2036 482 8,088 476 (3,155 847}
Other operations 35,680 - - {36 850}
Communily services 122,662 LA - (43 ,801)
Interast expense and fiscal charges 10,026,753 . - {10,925, 763)
{Zain {loss) on capital asset disposition 1,665,203 - {1,865,293)
Unallocated depraciation {exciudes
direct depreciation expense) 5,137,704 {5,137.704)
Total Govermmental Activities 241,933,182 3,304,445 31,408,475 (207,220,262)
Businezss-fype acdivities:
Extended day program BG7, 728 1,082 583 124 564
Totals 242 800,911 4,397,038 31,408,475 {207.08 }

22

5,308
{conSnued)



Slatement B
CALCASIEUY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
STATEMEMT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE

ACTMITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL
Changes in nat assels
Met (axpense) revanus {207 220,262) 124,864 (207,005,388)
Genesal revenues:
Taxes:
Property taxes, levied for general purposes 18,218 584 - 18,218,584
Property taxes, levied for debl services 21,083,727 - 21,083,727
Sales taxes, levied for genaral purposss 48,148,585 - 48,148,995
Sales taxes, levied for salaries 18,151,654 - 16,151,654
Sales laxes, levied Tor debt sarvice 1,.748.582 - 1,748,382
Siate ravenus sharng Be0,TES . Ba0,7aS
Riverboal revenus axes 2423170 - 2423170
Grants and contributions not restrictad to
specific programs
Minimum Foundation Program 102,654 853 - 102,654,853
Erates 450,782 450,762
Medicaid 271,765 271,766
Eamings on investmants 1,081,500 - 1,081,500
Miscellanaous 1,742,452 - 1,742,452
Total general reveniuas 214,855,840 - 214,955,640
Transfers i (oul) 124, 78T {124, T87) -
Charyges in nat assels 7,860 165 Lk 7860242
Mt assels - beginning 25,710,270 11,062 25,721,362
Met assals - ending 5 A35T0435 5 11,168 3 33 581,604
(eonciaded)

THE HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT,
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Construction underway at A. M. Barbe High School
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Statement C
CALCASIEY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
BALAMCE SHEET
June 30, 2004
SULPHUR OTHER
CARITAL GOVERNMEMTAL
GEMERAL PROJECTS FLMDS TOTAL
ASSETS
Cash and cash aquivalents 25,588,842 114100238 & 428045618 5 79,682,009
Irvastments 4,595 511 . 1,248,000 B, 143611
Racabvables 8,431,366 - 7 404 581 15,926,047
Diue from ather funds 15,804 815 - 31,841 15,9048 556
Inventary 474 338 - 458,318 P
Prapaid items 1,846,557 - - 1,848 BT
Total Assats 57, 129IM9 5 114100938 3% 51885138 & 120435528
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Ligbilitias:
Aecounts, salares and
ather payables § 29,902 715 oEZEID 5 B251644 % 30226973
Dua to ather funds - 8,207,558 7,308,896 16,616, 454
Defarmsd revanua B45.672 - 468,508 1,114,178
Totad Liabilities 30,638,381 9,290,178 ‘:ﬁﬂ_ﬁl.ﬂﬂﬁ 55,0857 815
Fund Balandas:
Resared,
Encumbrancas H4E,853 1,175,257 27,282,208 29,006,418
irventony 474,338 - 456,318 230,658
Prepald items 1,524 815 - 1,524 615
Long terrm recelvables 388,756 - - 308,756
Erate funding 841 445 - - 941,446
Sales tax salary enhancemeants 1,748,261 - - 1,748 264
Dbt service - - 16,625,792 16,825,762
Unreserved, reported In
General Fund
Dasignated: .
Trust furnd 1,000,000 - - R Rk
Insurance deduckibie 100,000 - 400,000
Undesignatad 19,754,689 - - 19,754,689
Spacial revenua funds - - 1,537,705 1,537,705
Capitsl projects funds - 045,500 (40,035,930} (9,030,427}
Tolal Fund Balances 26,451,058 2,120,760 35 886,003 B4, 477,911
Total Lighiities and
Fund Balancas 5 5?.1EB|-1-1-9 5 1141 I:IIIEHE 5 51 .E'EIEI 139 % 12E||435.52E|-

THE HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN IMTEGRAL PART OF THEE STATEMENT
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Statement D

Calcaszinu Parish School Board
Paconciliation of the Govammental Funds
Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Assels
June 30, 2004

Total fund balances - governmental funds § B4477.911

The cost of capital assets (land, buildings, furniture, equipment and vehickes) purchased
or constructed s reported as an expenditure in governmental funds. The Statemeant
of Wet Assets includes those capital assats among the assets of the School Board

as a whole, The cost of those capital assets are allocated over thelr estimated uselul lives
(as depreciation axpense) to the various programs reported as governmmental activities

in the Statement of Activities. Because depreciation espense does not affect financial
resources, it is not reported in governmental funds.

Cost of capital assets $ 379,068,472
Depreciation expense lo dale (200,969.445)
178,009,027
Met agsals (deficit) of the internal service fund are reported as a propristary fund type
in the fund financial staterment but included as governmental activities in the government-
wide financial staternent less interfund receivables eliminated in the consolidation
into the: governmanial activities. 3,387 291
Long-term Habilities applicable to the School Board's govemmmenial activities are
not due and payable in the current period and accordingly are not reported as fund
liabdities. Al liabiities, both current and long-term, are reported in the Statement of Net Assats,
Balances at June 30, 2004 are:
Long-term liabdlities (5,822 793}
Compensated absencaes payabla {8.722,572)
Bonds payabie (193,099 850)
Workers compensation payable (278,369
Interest payable {3,670,.210)
{212,393 784)

Met Assats - Govermmental Activities $ 33570435

THE HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIE STATEMENT.
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

STATEMENT OF REVEMUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES [N FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

GOVERMMENTAL FUNDS

REVEMUES
Local sources:
Taxes:
A valoram
Sales and usa
Earnings on investments
Food services
Other
Stata sounces:
Equalization
CHher
Federal sources

Tatal Revenues

EXPEMDITURES
Current:
Irestriscion:;
Reguiar programs
Special education
Vecational education
OHher instructional
Spedial programs
Adult education
Support services;
Studant services
Instructonal staff
General administration
Schoot adminisiration
Businass sarvices
Flant services
Student transportation
Central services
Food services
Other operations
Community service programs
Capital cutlay
Debl service - principal
- interest and fiscal charges

Todal Expenditures

Statement E
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SULPHUR
CAPITAL OTHER

GEMERAL PROJECTS GOVERNMENTAL TOTAL
5 18,3333 & 21,168,874 § 3930231
B4, 208 649 . 1,749,392 55,048,041
485 555 108,539 451,688 1,045,782
- - 2,043,215 2043215
2,728,226 4,120 2,503,268 £,335 614
102,272,005 - 362,848 102,654,853
£.277,535 - - § 277535
81,482 - 27,863,000 27,925 491
183,226,789 113,658 56,293,384 248,633 842
£2,308,508 74,319 431,811 82,004 530
27,475,894 - 115,537 27,891,531
4,724 415 - 458,530 5§ 181,054
1,538,812 2487 502,954 2,133,663
1,169,049 - 8,536,681 9,805,730
318,636 - 307,882 E26.518
8,176,125 - 3,711,180 11,887,314
8,802 642 10,986 4 464 253 13,277,881
3,554,345 - 1,059,857 4,614,202
11,208,872 28,352 65,697 11,303,921
1,712,881 - 633,787 2,345 658
23 574 816 118,515 77247 24 471,578
0,884 565 . 553,419 10,448,084
2,504 542 . 2.110 2,506,652
14,178 83,787 13,283,582 13,381,548
31,399 . + 31,390
121,782 - - 121,762
281,610 8,186,832 33,512,066 42,181,408
1,990,170 10,003,787 11,893,957
321,325 10,475,094 10,796,419
189,984,748 8,506,288 BO,004.802 287 585,028
{continued)



Statament E
CALCASIEY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
GOVERMMENTAL FUMNDS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHAMNGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR EMDED JUME 30, 2004

SULPHUR
CaPITAL OTHER
GEMERAL PROJECTS GOVERMMENTAL TOTAL
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Crver Expenditures 3,242,051 8,382 629 (32,801,508) (37 552,088)
Other Financing Sources (Usas):
Transfars in 124, 78T - 3,144 583 3,265,770
Transfers [out) (4,744 050) . (1,400,933) (3,144 983)
Proceeds from loans or the sale of bond: 3852 414 44,157 389 47,804 203
Crabt sarvice payment lo escrow
agent on refunded bonds {1,808,234) - (24 327 .269) (28,315,503)
Froceeds from sale of assats 266,531 - - 286,531
Tokal Oiher Financing Sourcas (Lises) 331448 - 21,588,170 21,800,818
Met changas in fund balance 3,573,499 (8,582 620) {11,232,338) {18,051,468)
Fund Balance, Baginning of Year 22 817.55% 10,513,389 47,088,431 B0,529,370

35866003 § 64477911
{concluded)

Fund Balance, End of Year $ 26431058 § 2120760 &

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PARY OF THIS STATEMENT.



Staterment F

Calcasieu Parish School Board
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds
Statement of Bevenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance to the Statement of Activilles
For Year Ended June 30, 2004

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds 2 (16,051,468)
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in governmenial funds as expenditures. However, in the

Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives

lives as depraciation expense. This is the amount by which depreciation exceeds capital
outtays in the period:

Capital outlays 5 47,055,783
Depreciafion expanse (9,281,757} 37,774,026

Repayment of bond principal and capital leases is an expenditure in governmental funds,
bt the repayment reduces long-term liabfities in the Staterment of Net Assets 12023377

Refunding of outstanding debt is shown as an other use of resources in governmental fund
activities. Refunding reduces the long-term liabililes in the Statement of Nel Assets 23,736,939

Debt proceeds are reportad as financing souwrces in the governmental funds and thus
contribute 1o the change in fund batance. In the statement of net assets, howeaver, issuing
debt increases long-term liablities and does nol affect the statement of activities. (47.898.210)

Interest on long-term debt in the Stalement of Activities differs from the amouni reporied
in the governmental funds because Interest is recognized as an expendilure in the funds
when it is due, and thus requires the use of current financial resources, In the Stalement
of Activities, however, interest expensge is recognized as the interest accrues, regardless
of when it is due. (130,344)

I ke Slatement of Activities, carlain operating expenses - compensaled absences

{vacations/sick leave) and workers compensation- are measured by the amouwnts earned

during the year, In the governmental funds, howaver, expenditures for these items are

measured by the amount of financial resources used (essentially, the amounts actually paid).

This year, vacation and sick time eamed exceeded the amounts used by $326.548. Worker's

compensation eamed exceeded amounts actually pald by $33,047. (359,5895)

Tha Staterment of Activities reflects the effects of the disposition of capital
assets during the year. The cost less the depreciation (net value) of the items disposed of
during the vear are not reflected in the fund balance. {1,851 824)

Al revenues, expenses and changes in fund net assets (deficits) of the internal service
fund are reported as proprietary fund type in the financial staterment but included as

governmental activities in the government-wide financial staterent. 518,264
Change in nef assets of governmenial activities 5 7.860,165

THE MOTES TO THE FINAMNCLAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT,
0



Statement G
CALCASIED PARISH SCHCOL BOARD

PROPRIETARY FUMNDS
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2004
EXTEMDED INTERNAL
Dy SERVICE
PROGRAM FLINDS
ASSETS
Current assats:
Cash and cash aguivalents 5 379,218 5 5,313 448
fAccounis receivable . 5,414,180
Prapaid lems 39 80,931
Total assets 5 379,257 5 10,808,558
LIABILITIES
Currant lEabilities:
Accounts, salaries and other payables 5 190,624 8 640,454
Due 1o ather funds 168,264 110,187
Imcurred but not reported claims 6,670,627
Tatal currant [Ebilties 366,088 TA421,268
MET ASSETS
Urnrestricied 11169 3.387 281
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
MET ASZSETS 3 379,257 3 10,808,559

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT,
3l



Statament H
CALCASIEL PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
FPROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHAMGES [N FUMD NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR EMDED JUMNE 30, 2004

EXTENDED INTERNAL
DAY SERVICE
PROGRAM FUNDS
DOPERATING REVENUES
Chargas Ior senvices 1,092,583 =
Premiurms - 28,752,048
Total oparaling révenses 1,082,593 20,752,045
OPFERATING EXPENSES
Ertarprise oparalion expenses 86T, 725 -
Administrative axpenses - 1,514,589
Premium payrments - 2,833,684
Benefit paymants . 24,820,218
Totad Operating EXpenses ST T8 25,268 459
Operating Income (Loss) 124,864 483,547
NOMOPERATING REVENUES
Imterest income - 34,717
Income before transfers 124,564 518,264
Transiers i [out) (124.787) -
Change in net assels 77 518,264
Total Net Assets, Baginning of Year 11082 2,869,027
Total Net Assets, End of Year 11168 3,387,281

THE HOTES TO THE FINARCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIG STATEMENT,



CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTMVITIES
Lash recabved from charges (o usars
Cash recaived for pramiums
Cash paid for benefils
Cash paid for exoass nsunance
Cash paid fo employes
Cash paid to suppliers

et Cash Provided (Used) By
Operaling Activities

CASH FLOWS USED IM MOMNCARITAL
FINANCIHG ACTIVITIES
Tranz{ars to othar funds

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Earning on invested proceeds

Med Increase (Decraasa) in Cash
Cash and cash equivalents, Baginning of Yaar
Cash and cash equivalents, End of Year

RECOMCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET
CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Oparaking income (0ss)

Change in assats and Eabdities -
{Increasa) decreass in accounts recelvable
{increasa) decrease in dus from other govemments
{increasa) decrease in due from other funds
{Increase) decreass in préapaid Bemds
Increase (decreasa) in accounts payabla
Incraase (decrease) in payroll dadiclions, wiliihosdengs
and actrugd salanes
Incrisase (decreasa) in dus o othar funds
Increase (decraasea) inincumed bul not reéporied claims

Total Adjustments
MET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Statament |

THE HOTES TO THE FINAMNCIGL STATEMENTS ARE AN BITEGRAL PART OF THES STATEMENT,
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BUSINESS GOVERMMEMTAL
TYPE ACTIVITIES
EXTENDED INTERMAL
DAY SERVICE
PROGRAM FUNDS
5 102, 553 5 28,978,556
- 28,978 556
{52, 870) (24 230, 3B5)
- {2.939,084)
{417 392) [615,941)
(330.251) (573,350)
292,080 616,796
{124, 787} -
- 34,718
167 53 653,514
211,925 4,659,934
S8 S 531346
& 124,864 L3 483,547
(1,133,960)
259,084
- 208,693
2,013 {7.410)
(4,367) 174,984
(5,6:84) 18,733
168,264 -
- 14,148
1687216 135,249
5 2892 0860 3 618.794



Statemient J
CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
STATEMEMNT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2004
Agency
Funds
ASZETS
Cash and cash equialents £ 8261189
Total Asgets 5 8251189
LIABILITIES

Due to student and employes groups £ 4352173
Protasted iaxes payable 3,858,950
Tolal Linbilitses 3 E.EEW»EE

THE HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT.
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2004

| A SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies of the Calcasieu Parish School Board (the Board) conform to
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States as applicable to governmental
units, The following is a summary of the more significant policies:

A. Reporting Entity

The Board is a legislative body authorized to govern the public education system for
Calcasieu Parish, Louisiana. The Board, whose legal authority is vested in its political charter
as a corporation (enacted in 1841), consists of fifteen members elected from legally
established districts. Board members are elected by the public and have decision-making
authority, the power to designate management, the ability to significantly influence operations
amnd primary accountability for fiscal matters.

The Board's financial statements incluide all accounts of the Board’s operations. The basic
criterion for determining whether a governmental depariment, agency, institution,
commission, public authority, or other governmental organization should be included in a

primary governmental unit's reporting entity for general-purpose financial statements as a
component unit is financial accountability. Financial acu:mntahlht}r includes the ability of the

primary government to impose its will on the organization or if there is a financial
benefitburden relationship. In addition, an organization that is fiscally dependent on the
primary government should be included in its reporting entity. Based on these criteria, the
Board has no component units.,

The school system is composed of a central office, 58 schools, and 6 educational support
facilities. Student enrollment as of October, 2003 was approximately 32,622 regular and
special education students. The Board employs approximately 4,500 persons, providing
instructional and ancillary support such as general administration, repair and maintenance, bus
transportation, etc. The regular school term normally begins in late August and runs until late
May.

B. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Basis of Presentation.
1. Government-wide Financial Statements (GWFS)
The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities displays information
about the reporting government as a whole, Fiduciary funds are not included in the

GWFS. Fiduciary funds are reported only in the Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets
at the fund financial statement level.
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The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities were prepared using
the economic resources measurement focus and the acerual basis of accounting.

Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities resulting from exchange and
exchange-like transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place.
Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities resulting from nonexchange
transactions are recognized in accordance with the requirements of GASB
Statement No. 33 “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange
Transactions.”

Internal Activities The workers’ compensation and emplovee’s health/Tife
mtemal service funds provide services to the governmental funds. Accordingly,
the internal service funds activities were rolled up into the governmental
activities. Pursuant to GASB 34, as much as possible, the internal activities
have been eliminated in order to avoid the “grossing-up™ effect of a straight
inclusion.

Program revenues Program revenues include 1) charges for services provided,
2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions.
Program revenues reduce the cost of the function to be financed from the
School Board's general revenues. Charges for services are primarily derived
from group health insurance premiums, cafeteria sales and miscellaneous
student fees. Operating grants and contributions consist of the many
educational grants received from the federal and state government.

Allocation of indirect expenses The School Board reports all direct expenses
by function in the Statement of Activities, Direct expenses are those that are
clearly identifiable with a function. Depreciation expense is specifically
identified by function and is included in the direct expense of each function.
Interest on general long-term debt is considered an indirect expense and is
reported separately in the Statement of Activities. Other indirect expenses are
not allocated,

Fund Financial Statements (FFS)

The accounts of the Board are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is
considered a separate accounting entity. The operations of each find are accounted
tor with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, Liabilities,
fund equity, revenues and expenditures (or expenses) as appropriate. Government
resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds based upon the
purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which spending activities
are controlled, Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds,
proprietary fund types and fiduciary funds. Major individual governmental funds
are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.
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The government has the following fund types:

Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions of'the
Board are financed. The acquisition and use of the Board's expendable financial
resources and the related liabilities (except those accounted for in proprietary funds)
are accounted for through governmental funds. The measurement focus is upon
determination of changes in financial position, rather than upon net income
determination.

The Board reports the following major governmental funds:

The general fimd is the primary operating fund of the Board and receives most of
the revenues derived by the Board from local sources (principally property and sales
taxes) and state sources (principally equalization funding). General Fund
expenditures represent the costs of general school system operations and include
functional categonies of instructional and support services, The General Fund is
used to account for all financial resources and expenditures except those required to
be accounted for in another fund.

Additionally, the Board reports the following governmental fund types:

The special reverme funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue
sources {other than major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures
for specified purposes. These funds account for the revenues and expenditures
related to Federal grant and entitfement programs for various educational
objectives.

The debt service fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and
the payment of, general long-term debt principal, interest, and related costs. The
debt service fund is divided into twelve bonding (taxing) districts. Each district has
the authority to raise its own debt and the responsibility to meet the obligations of
that debt. Ad valorem taxes are levied separately for each district,

The capital profects fund accounts for financial resources to be used for the
acquisition, construction, equipping, and renovation of major capital facilities (other
than capital outlays from the General Fund and Special Revenue Funds). The
capital projects fund is divided into twelve bonding (taxing) districts. Each district
may include a number of capital projects.

Proprietary Funds are used to account for the Board's ongoing activities that are

similar to those often found in the private sector. The measurement focus is upon
determination of net income. The following are the Board's proprietary fund types:
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Enterprise — Extended Day Care Program — This fund is used to account for the
operations of the after school child care program for which a fee is charged to
external users for services to cover the cost of providing services.

Internal service - Insurance Funds - (Employees HealthLife and Worker's
Compensation) - These funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources
for and payment of benefits by the Board's programs. The Board is self-insured for
group health insurance and worker's compensation. The Board carries stop loss
coverage that himits the Board's maximum liability under the health insurance
program. The other funds are charged premiums by the insurance funds, The accrued
liabilities for estimated claims represents an estimate of eventual losses on claims
arising prior {0 year-end including claims incurred and not yet reported.

Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held by the Board in a trustee or
agency capacity.

Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not
present results of operations or have a measurement focus. Agency funds are
accounted for using accrual basis of accounting. This fund is used to account
fior assets that the government holds for others in an agency capacity. The
agency fund is as follows:

Student Activities Fund - The Student Activities Fund is used to account for
those monies collected by pupils and school personnel for school and school
related purposes,

Each school maintains accounts for its individual student body orgamzations.
These accounts are under the supervision of the school principals, who are
responsible for collecting, controlling, disbursing and accounting for all
student activity finds, in accordance with the School Activity Funds Principles
and Procedures manual,

Sales Tax Collection Fund - The School Board is responsible for
administering the collections of sales tax in our parish. This fund is used to
account for sales tax collections and distributions to the various taxing
districts.

Sales Tax Paid Under Protest — This fund is used to account for monies
deposited per Louvisiana law as a result of disputed sales tax assessments,
These deposits remain legally segregated until settled.

Measurement focus and basis of accounting - The accounting and financial
reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its measurement focus. All
governmental funds are accounted for using a current financial resources
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measurement focus, With this measurement focus, only current assets and current
ligbilities wenerally are included on the balance sheet, Operating statements of these
funds present increases and decreases in net current assets. All proprietary funds are
accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus. With this focus,
all assets and all Habilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on
the balance sheet. Proprietary fund type operating statements present increases and
decreases in net total assets.

The Governmental fund financial statements are maintained on the modified accrual
basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when they become both “measurable
and available”. “Measurable”™ means the amount of the transaction can be determined
and “available” means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter
to pay liabilities of the current period. The government considers all revenues
available if they are collected within 60 days after yvear-end. Expenditures are recorded
when the related fund liability is incurred, except for interest and principal payments
on general long-term debt which is recognized when due, and certain compensated
absences and claims and judgments which are recognized when the obligations are
expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Board's
policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as needed.

With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities are generally
included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present increases
and decreases in net current assets. The governmental funds use the following
practices in recording revenues and expenditures:

Revenues

Ad valorm taxes and sales taxes are susceptible to accrual.

Entitlements and shared revenues (which include state equalization and state
revenue sharing) are recorded as unrestricted grants-in-aid at the time of receipt of
earlier if the susceptible to accrual criteria are met. Expenditure-driven grants are
recognized as revenue when the qualifying expenditures have been incurred and all
other grant requirements have been met.

Other receipts become measurable and available when cash is received by the School
Board and are recognized as revenue at that time.

Expenditures

Salaries are recorded as paid. Unpaid salaries for nine-month employees who are paid
over twelve months are accrued at June 30. Substantially all other expenditures are

35



recognized when the related fund liability has been incurred.

Other Financing Sources (Uses) Transfers between funds that are not expected to
be repaid (or any other types, such as capital lease transactions, sale of fixed assets,
debt extinguishments, long-term debt proceeds, et cetera) are accounted for as other
financing sources (uses). These other financing sources (uses) are recognized at the
time the underlying events ocour,

Proprietary Fands Proprietary funds are accounted for on the flow of economic
resources measurement focus and use the accrual basis of accounting. Under this
method, revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time the
kabilities are incurred. With this measurement focus, all assets and all Habilites
associated with the operation of these funds are included on the balance sheet. The
school board has elected pursuant to GASB Statement No. 20, to apply all GASB
pronouncements and only Financial Accounting Standards Board pronouncements
issued before November 30, 1989,

Operating Revenues and Expenses Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues
and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses generally
result from providing services in comnnection with the fund's principal ongoing
operations. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as
nonoperating revenues and expenses,

Fiduciary Funds The agency fund is custodial in nature and does not present results
of operations or have a measurement focus. Agency fiunds are accounted for using the
accrual basis of accounting

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and habilibies at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

. Assets, Liabilities and Equity

1. Deposits and Investments

Cash balances of all fiunds are combined and invested, Interest eamned on these investments is
distributed to the individual finds on the basis of invested balances of the participating funds
during the year. All highly liquid debt instruments with an original maturity of three months
or less from date of purchase are considered cash equivalents. Amortization of premiums and
discounts are recognized as incomes using the level yield method.
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The Board has reported their investments, with a remaimng maturity at time of purchase of
one year or less, at amortized cost. Investments with maturity at time of purchase of greater
than one year are presented at fair value at June 30, 2004. Fair value was determined by
obtaining “quoted” year-end market prices.

As of June 30, 2004, the School Board has a portion of its assets in an investment portfolio
managed by a professional investment manager. The investment manager complies with the
requirements of the School Board Investment Policy. For the purposes of this disclosure this
investment portfolio will be referred to as the Reliant Portfolio.

The Reliant Pertfolio has a fair market value of approximately 35,030,000 as of June 30,
2004, This amount represents approximately 30% of the School Board investments as of this
date.

The overall market-weighted quality rating of the Reliant Portfolio on June 30, 2004 was an
Aaa by Moody's Investor's Service which complies with the requirements of the School
Board Investment Policy.

Custody of the Reliant Portfolio on June 30, 2004 was held in the name of the School Board
by a third party independent custodian that 1s unrelated to the investment advisor,

The Reliant Porifolio had concentration of credit risk on June 30, 2004 due to the holdings of
securities issued by the following U.S. Agencies that are both permitted by Statute and by the
School Board Investment Policy. Approximately 47% of the Reliant Portfolio consisted of
securities issued by the Federal Home Loan Bank and approximately 23% of the Reliant
Portfolio consisted of securities issued by the Federal National Mortgage Association,

The Reliant Portfolio exhibited very low interest rate risk on June 30, 2004, The average
maturity of the portfolio was well within the maturity restrictions imposed by the School
Board Investment Policy, The policy permits a maximum average maturity of 1.5 years. The
Reliant Portfolio had a weighted average maturity on June 30, 2004 of 0.8 years. The
maturity of a security in the portfolio on June 30, 2004 was approximately 18 months which
complied with the School Board Investment Policy, None of the securities held in the Reliant
Portfolio were considered to be subject to their fair value to being highly sensitive to interest
rate changes.

The Board is authonzed by state statutes to open depositories in only those banks with branch
offices in the state. State statutes also authorize the Board to invest in U. 5. Bonds and
Treasury Motes and other federally insured instruments. Investments in time certificates of
deposit can be placed with Louisiana state banks or with national banks having their principal
office in the state. See also Note I1I. A, for additional disclosures relating to cash and
investments. -

41



The School Board participates in the Louisiana Asset Management Pool, Inc. (LAMP)which
15 an ¢xternal investment pool that is not SEC-registered. Because the LAMP is an
arrangement sponsored by a type of governmental entity, it is exempt by statute from
regulation by the SEC,

The investment objective of the LAMP is the preservation of capital and the maintenance of
liquidity and, to the extent with such objective, current vield.

The LAMP was established as a cooperative endeavor to enable public entities of the state of
Louisiana 1o aggregate funds for investment. This pooling is intended to improve
administrative efficiency and increase investment yield. The Board of Directors of LAMP
provides certain management and administrative services to LAMP and, through a
competitive bidding process, selects a custodial bank and an investment advisor. The custodial
bank holds the assets of LAMP and the investment advisor makes the investment decisions.
Both the custodial bank and the investment advisor are subject to the review and oversight of
LAMP.

An annual audit of LAMP is conducted by an independent certified public accountant. The
Legislative Auditor of the state of Louisiana has full access to the records of the LAMP,

The LAMP may invest in U. 8. Government Securities and is designed to comply with
restriction on investments by municipalities, panishes, and other types of political subdivisions
imposed under Louisiana Revised Statute 33:2955.

The LAMP seeks to maintain a stable net asset value of $1.00 per unit, but there can be no
assurance that the LAMP will be able to achieve this objective. The LAMP's portfolio
securities are valued at fair value, The LAMP operates in a manner consistent with the SEC s
Rule 2a7 of the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended, which governs money market
funds (although the LAMP is not a money market fund and has no obligation to conform to
this rule.) In addition, the LAMP will generally comply with other aspects of that rule,
including the requirements that all portfolio securities acquired by the LAMP must have, at
the time of purchase, a maximum remaining maturity of less than 60 days and meet certain
additional quality standards and that the LAMP maintain a dollar-weighted average portfolio
maturity of not more than 31 days.

The fair value of the position in the pool is the same as the value of the pool shares.
2. Due from Other Governments
Amounts due from other governments consist of receivables for reimbursement of

expenditures under various state and federal programs and grants. All amounts are expected
to be collected within the next twelve months.
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3. Inventories and Prepaid Items

Inventories are valued at cost using the first-in, first-out method of accounting. Inventory in
the General Fund consists of expendable supplies and maintenance materals held for
consumption. Using the consumption method of recording mventories, expenditures are
accounted for as the inventory is used.

Inventories of the Food Service Special Revenue Fund consist of purchased and donated
commodities, lunchroom matenals and supplies. Such inventonies are valued at cost with the
exception of donated commodities that are valued at fair market value at the time of donation.
Expenditures are recorded as the inventories are consumed. Unused commodity inventories at
year-end are recorded as deferred revenues.

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to fiture accounting periods and are
recorded as prepaid items.

4. Capital Assets

Capital Assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost and
depreciated over their estimated useful life {excluding salvage value) which is based on past
experience. The capitalization threshold is $1,000. Donated capital assets are recorded at
their estimated fair value at the date of donation. Straight-line depreciation is used based on
the following estimated useful hves:

Buildings 20-45 years
Improvements 10-25 years
Furniture and equipment 5-15 years
Vehicles 5-8 vears

5. Compensated Absences

a. Vacarion - The majority of the Board's employees, teachers (9 month employees), eamn no
vacation. Eligible employees annually earn two to four weeks of vacation based on length of
service, Vacation time must be used within one year of the date earned or it is lost, Upon
termination or retirement, an employee receives any unused earned vacation for that year in
the form of time served; no separate payment is made.

b. Sick Leave - Nine-month employees eam ten sick leave days two of which can be used for
personal business. Other emplovees earn twelve sick leave days yearly. These days may be
accumulated from one year to the next. On retirement, an employee receives payment for a
maximum of 25 accumulated days and the balance is credited towards retirement per
Louisiana Revised Statute 17:425,
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¢. Sabbatical Leave - Any employee with a teaching certificate is entitled to one semester of
sabbatical leave after three years service or two semesters after six years service. No more
than two semesters of sabbatical leave may be accumulated. Leave may be taken for medical
purposes or professional and cultural improvement,

In the General Fund and Food Service Special Revenue Fund, a liability for compensated
absences is recorded when expected to be paid with expendable, available financial resources.
The General Fund liability amounted to $724,78%9 and School Food Service Fund to $12,116
at June 30, 2004, and includes a provision for salary related payments in accordance with the
provisions of GASE Code Sec. C60.108.

The amount of accrued compensated absences and related benefits not expected to be paid
within the next fiscal year from expendable, available financial resources is recorded in the
government wide financial statements in the amount of $9,722,572 at June 30, 2004,

6. Equity Classifications
Government-wide Financial Statements:
Equity is classified as net assets and displayed in three components:

a. Invested in capital assets, net of related debt — Consists of capital assets inchuding
restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced generally by
the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings
that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those
assels,

b. Restricted net assets — Consists of net assets with constraints placed on the use
whether by (1) external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws
or regulations of other governments, or (2) law through constitutional provisions
or enabling legislations.

c. Unrestricted net assets — All other net assets that do not meet the definition of
“restricted” or “invested in capital assets, net of related debt.”

Fund Financial Statements:

Government fund equity is classified as fund balance. Fund balance is further classified as
reserved and unreserved, with unreserved further split between designated and undesignated.
Proprietary fund equity is classified the same as in the government-wide statements.

D. Revenues, Expenditures, and Expenses

1. Sales and Ad Valorem Taxes
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Ad valorem taxes are collected by the Calcasieu Parish Sheriff and remitted to the Board ona
monthly basis. Assessed values are established by the Parish Assessor's Office each year based
generally on 10%% of the assumed market value of residential property and commercial land,
on 15% of assumed market value of commercial buildings and personal property, and 25% of
public utilities.

Ad valorem taxes must be levied on or before June 1 of the assessment year. However,
before the taxes can be levied, the tax rolls must be submitted to the State Tax Commission
for approval. Taxes are due and payable by December 31, the levy date and the date on which
an enforceable lien attaches on the property. As of January 1 taxes become delinguent and
imterest and penalty accrue. Historically, virtually all ad valorem taxes receivable were
collected since they are secured by property.

The School Board receives a one and one-half cent sales and use tax. The tax is remitted to
the School Board in the same month the tax 15 collected. Revenue from the one and one-half
cent sales tax is recorded in the general fund. Another one-half cent sales tax is collected for
salary enhancements and is accounted for in the general fund.

The School Board also accounts for another one and one-half cent sales tax dedicated for
improvements in Sales Tax Distnct Number 3 (Distrnct 27).  Revenue is recorded in the
capital projects fund.

2. Operating Revenues and Expenses

Operating revenues and expenses for proprietary funds are those that result from providing
services and producing and delivering goods and/or services. It also includes all revenue and
expenses not related to capital and related financing, noncapital financing, or investing
activities.

3. Expenditures/Expenses

In the government-wide financial statements, expenses are classified by function for both
governmental and business-type activities,

In the fund financial statements, expenditures are classified as follows:
Governmental Funds — By Character: Current (further classified by function)
Capital Outlay
Debt Service
Proprietary Fund ~ By Operating and Nonoperating
In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report expenditures of current financial
resources, Proprietary funds report expenses relating to use of economic resources.
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4. Imterfund Transfers

Permanent transfers of resources between funds of the reporting entity are classified as
interfund transfers. For the purposes of the Statement of Activities, all interfund transfers
between individual governmental funds have been eliminated.

L. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY
A. Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

Title 17, Section 38 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes, as amended by Act 183 of 1981,
requires that the Board adopt not later than September 15, a budget for the general fund and
all special revenue funds of expected revenues and probable expenditures for the year, and
that copies of the budget be submitted to the State Superintendent of Public Education for
review and approval. The receipts in the budget must be those normally expected from
constitutional, statutory, and regular sources and must not include probable receipts that may
arise from doubtful or contingent sources. The statute provides that the revenues,
expenditures and disbursements shall be listed and classified on such forms and in such
manner and substance as prescribed by the State Superintendent, and shall detail as nearly as
possible the several items of expected cost, expenditures and disbursements, the total of
which shall not exceed the total of estimated funds available, No items of cost, expenditures
and disbursement not inchaded in the detailed estimates shall be paid by the treasurer, or ex
officio treasurer, of the Board under the penalty that he or his surety or bondsman shall be
personally liable for any items so paid and not included in the budgeted expenditures. If,
during the course of the year, receipts from any unexpected or contingent sources are
realized, the Board shall, before any such funds are allocated, committed, expended or
disbursed, prepare and adopt an amended budget.

The Board follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data recorded in the
financial statements:

1. The Chief Financial Officer submits a proposed annual budget of expected revenues and
expenditures for the General and Special Revenue Funds. The budgets are prepared under the
modified accrual basis of accounting. The level of budgetary control (that is, the level at
which expenditures cannot legally exceed the appropriated amount) is established by function
within each fund. A public hearing is advertised and conducted 1o obtain public input. Upon
Board approval, the budget is then sent to the State Department of Education for approval.

2. Management can transfer approprations from one area to another in amounts not
exceeding $10,000 without prior Board approval. Management cannot add expenditures to
the budget without Board approval. The Board approves all General Fund budget revisions.
Revisions approved during the year increased the General Fund budgeted revenues and other
sources by $13.1 million primarily due to state funding increases, sales tax growth, and debt
refinancing and issuance, Budgeted expenditures and other uses increased by $13.9 million
due to state and local salary increases anu:L s:ulary supplements, increased instructional supply



and equipment costs, greatly increased utility costs, and transactions associated with
refinancing debt. It is the Board's policy that total expenditures not exceed revenues and fund
balance. No legal restrictions, other than those mentioned previously, are placed on the
General Fund budget,

3. Special Revenue Fund federal projects may not exceed budgeted amounts unless a budget
revision is approved by the State Department of Education. School Food Service
expenditures cannot exceed the total estimated funds available,

4. The Debt Service Fund is controlled by related bond ordinances. The Debt Service Fund is
not budgeted on an annual basis; therefore, a budget to actual comparison is not presented for
this fund.

5. The Capital Projects Fund is controlled on a project basis through the use of formal
bidding, All projects remain programmed and funded until completed or until the board
decides to eliminate the project. The Capital Projects Fund is not budgeted on an annual basis;
therefore, a budget to actual comparison is not presented for this fund.

6. There are no legal requirements that budgets be adopted for the Enterprise or Internal
Service Funds and no budgets are adopted or presented.

7. General Fund and Special Revenue Fund appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year.
B. Deficit Fund Equity

The Board maintains a Worker s Compensation Internal Service Fund that pays all workers’
compensation benefits. Charging premiums to all funds that employ personnel finances the
fund. At the end of the current vear, the fund had a deficit fund equity of ($72,666). Premium
increases are expected to eliminate the deficit in a year.

The capital projects fund for Bell City has a deficit fund balance of ($150,635). The deficit
balance will be funded by property taxes assessed and due in 2005 and 2006. The School
Board has authorized an interim general fund loan to cover the deficit balance until tax
revenues are received.

HL DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS
A. Deposits and Investments

In accordance with the Board's fiscal agency agreement, demand deposits are maintained with
a local bank that is a member of the Federal Reserve System. Demand deposits of the Board
are maintained under a banking agreement in which account balances are swept into an
automatic overnight repurchase agreement utilizing United States Treasury and government
agency securities.
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The Board invests only in U, 8, Treasuries, other obligations of the United States or its
agencies, repurchase agreements and Certificates of Deposit, The Board also participates in
the Louisiana Asset Management Pool, Inc. (LAMP), which is an external investment pool
that is not SEC-registered. Because the LAMP is an arrangement sponsored by a type of
governmental entity, it is exempt by statute from regulation by the SEC. {See also Note 1.C.I
for additional information.)

Deposits:

Governmental Accounting Standards Board {GASB) Statement 40 requires that all deposits
be evaluated for potential credit risk, concentration of credit nisk, interest rate risk and foreign
currency risk. School Board policies require that all deposits and investments be governed
by the following priority of goals: 1) Safety of Principal, 2) Liquidity, and 3) Yield. The
policies also address credit nisk, which s extremely low because of Louisiana laws governing
allowable investments of public funds and their conservative nature,

Disclosures must now be made in all instances where deposits are: (2) uncollateralized, (b)
collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial nstitution or, (¢} collateralized
with securities held by the pledging financial institution’s trust department or agent but not in
the depositor — government’s name,

Although the School Board, at June 30, 2004, had deposits of $40,430,218, none required
disclosure pursuant to GASEB Statement 40.

lrvesimeris:

School Board policy indicates that all investment objectives should reflect the primary
mandate to manage public funds prudently, This process involves mitigating both credit and
interest rate risk. The policy also clearly outlines, within Louisiana statutes, those investments
that are allowable, and those that are not, by School Board investment representatives.

Investment disclosure requirements of GASE Statement 40 include invesiment securities that
are uninsured, are not registered in the name of the government, and are held by either (a) the
counterparty or {b) the counterparty’s trust department or agent but not in the name of the
School Board.

While the School Board did have cumulative investments at June 30, 2004, in the amount of
$42,165,717 none of the investments are types requiring disclosure pursuant to GASB
Statement 40,

B. Reserves and Designations of Fund Balance (FFS Level Only)

Governmental Funds - Reserves in the governmental funds represent portions of fund balance
which are not appropriable for expenditures or have been segregated for specific future uses,

while designations of fund balance represent tentative plans for financial resource utilization

in a future period.
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. Receivables

Receivables as of June 30, 2004 for the governmental funds are as follows:

Orther

General Fund ~ Nonmajor

Property Taxes % 111,689
Sales Taxes 5,779 835
Interest 30,355
Installment Sale 398,756
Grants 1,666,665
Other 444 086

Totals $8,431.386

$ 166,102
186,604
11,695

6,995,929
165972
$7.326.302

Total

$ 277,791
5,966,439
42,050
398,756
8,662,594
610058
$15.957.088

The School Board has sold two school sités on the installment sale method. The interest
rate on these notes is 6%. As principal and interest are received, revenue is recognized.
The balance of the notes is shown as non-current receivables and a reservation of fund
balance.

Mo allowance for doubtful accounts has been established as the Board expects to collect the
full balance,

D, Capital Assets

Changes in capital assets during fiscal year ended June 30, 2004 are as follows:

Balance Balance
July 1,200 Additions Deductions  Jupe 30, 2004
Governmental Activities:
Land $ 4,779,657 $F 23933 3§ {2,000} § 4,801,590
Construction mn Progress 53,174,835 28746221  (53,174.835) 28.746,221
Subtotal §57.954,492  $28.770.154 $(53,176,835)  $33,547.811
Depreciable;
Buildings & Improvements  $233, 865960 § 66,802,791 § (108,967) 35300,559,784
Machinery & Equipment __46,140,801 4,657,673 (5,837.597) 44,960,877
Subtotal $280,006, 761 71,460,464 (5,046,564) 345,520,661
Totals at cost $337.961,253  S$100.230.618 $(59,123.399) 3379068472
Less accumulated depreciation:
Buildings & Improvements  ($165,243,591) (§ 5,090,326) § 108,967 (3170,224,950)
Machinery & Equipment {30,440.833) (4,191.431) 3887769  (30,744.495)
Total Depreciation {195,684 424) (0281757} 3,996,736  (200,969.445)
Capital Assets-Net $142.276,829  $90.948.861 H(35,126.663) 31I8.099.027
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Depreciation expense was charged to governmental activities as follows:

Regular Instruction § 775484
Special Education 150,765
Vocational Education 83,251
Other Instructional 151,365
Special Programs 52,396
Adult Education 17,110
Student Services 1,007 803
Instructional Staff 320,406
General Administration 33,265
School Administration 37,377
Business Services 6,733
Plant Services 240,716
Student Transportation 881,390
Central Services 171,665
Food Services 202 992
Other Operations 4,511
Community Services 6,818
Unallocated _3, 137,704

Total Depreciation Expense 59,281,757

Construction commitments at June 30, 2004 are composed of the following:

Project Project Expended to

Location Authorization June 30,2004 Committed
District 23 $ 1,828,076 $ 1,331,369 § 496,707
District 25 491,157 424,653 66,504
District 26 1,870,603 1,667,551 203,052
District 27 1,051,052 955,052 95,100
District 30 295,280 84,162 211,118
District 31 1,741,872 1,504,128 237,744
District 33 20,624,902 12,631,034 7,993,868
District 34 26,099,765 8,111,479 17,988,286
Riverboat 1,695 442 827,343 B6E,099

Total $33,608,149 $27.537.671 £28.160.478
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E. Accounts, Salaries and Other Payables

The payables at June 30, 2004 are as follows:

Other
General Governmental Total

Accounts §2 993 638 $5,310,059 38,303,697
Salaries, benefits
and withholdings 26,274,292 2,348 349 28622641
Retainages - 1,563,730 1,563,730
Compensated absences 734,789 12,116 736,905

Total §20992,719  $9.234.254 $39.226973

F. Long-Term Debt

The changes in general long-term debt for the year ended June 30, 2004 are as follows:

Amonnis
Balnnce Balance Dae ' Within
Description Julv1.2003  Additions ~— Deletions  June 30,2004  One Year
CGeneral Obligation Bonds 159019434 831435000 519,709,584 LI00, 744 850 510,087 213
Sales Tax Bevenoe Bonds 13,545 000 L2550 0000 | 1,355,000 L4, T Ol S, LN
Revenue Cerificates &, 280,000 2 0000, 000 565 000 7615000 1,375,000
Sabes Tax Incremendal
Financing Agreement 2 488,072 - [ 32 80 2355272 1 30,0
Apcrued Compeneated
Abscnces 9,396,024 326,548 - QI3 5T ] 50000
Accred Workers'
Compensation Ligbility 245,323 33,047 - ATE 365 *40,000
Capital Leases 1,801 577 - 1801577 . -
Other Dbt 3,249,666 1614210, L5926 355 32615321 ) Be] L0 b
Total Long-Term Debt §196426055 SABOSRN0S $IST603I6  SABT2S $1L53BA08

* Annual payment requirements for the Sales Tax Investment Finance Agreement, the
Accrued Compensated Absences and the Accrued Workers” Compensation Liability are dependent on
yvearly occurrences not conducive to simple amortization. The majerity of all payments made in these
categories will be fiunded by the School Board General Fund and will be appropriated in the year of
payment as necessary. Amounts listed are estimates based on prior experience.

The annual requirements to amortize outstanding bonds payable including related interest
costs as of June 30, 2004 are as follows:
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Year
Ending

Jikye 39
ACHIS

206
KoL EE
b
pal i
20102014
20152019
0202E
TOTALS

General

Obligation
Bond

Erincipsl
S10,087213
10,202,637
10,2955 00
10,695,000
G055 00
44,715,000
44,025,000

HT0000
5170,744,850

General

Obligntion
Bonad

Interest
§ 9720401
7,327 248
6,582 810
6,162,769
5738 829
23094312
13,848 667
3150757
$75.224,773

g

Suded Tax
Hevenue
Boad

Erincipal
S, M
Gl CHeH
G0N
TO5 000
TS50
o, 10RO
i Sl W 0up
AL L]

514,740,000

Sabes Tax
Revenoe
Hond

Intsrest
S605, 363
527879
AE3 429
#41.002
414,055
1,792,593
1,053 623
91530
55,416,084

The following table lists the pertinent information on each outstanding issue:

AF2003
TS
W00
SRR
HHNZ000
A0
A
FLRE b
LSS
121588
22002
NI
SN2003
W04
1127888
5242000
TR0
il £200e
T &0
1R 2004
AT

SBehoal

District  Typeof  Matusity
Mumbsr Dbt Date
21 &0 AN2008
22 5.0, THS2004
2z a0, 242000
2 &0 1AS2HA
22 L3 TASEHI0
75 6.0, 21005
=3 G0, 2HS2020
23 GO BHSEET
= 6.0, o2
24 G0 THSR2MZ
25 G0 2HEHD
% 6.0, 12008
i GO, 2172008
= G.0. 4120
26 GO RE2EE
Fd &T 1720
= 5T TR
20 G0, THSZ01
30 6.0, THSZHE
0 [X=] HMSEHE
30 G0, SN a
30 G0, Fug L uird
3 @0, THSE0s
s | GO, B AT
30 6.0, 2152016
3 G0, 2112005
bt G0, SN0
1] 3.0 AN
1 6.0, w0202
X3 &0, TH 2032
13 GO 115202
34 frii=] 1100 20E2

Interest
Eale’%

1.40-2.30
280-5.15
235330
200-250
1,10-2.45
8.80-5.50
SA10-12.00
4.10-5,00
3.00-7. 00
1.05-2.30
SA5-2,00
1,10-2.80
8.50-9.50
4.30-5.00
390715
4,685-5.00
2 004,50
400555
5.00-1200
SO0-12.00
205450
4 00500
200-3.675
1.05-3.00
2,003 45
8.80-8.50
5.20-7.00
4 08735
3305875
4.00-5.00
3,00-F 00

350-7.10
22

Original
Amount of
521
§ 2,380,000
$ 6,005,000
§ 7,550,000
$ 2,820,000
£ 5,075,000
13520427
$10,000,000
510,000,000
$ 7,000,000
5 1,605,000
§ 7,200,000
§ 2,435,000
$ 4332401
§ 2.000,000
$ 5,925,000
$14,770,000
512,650,000
§ 1,598,000
$10,000,000
$ 5,000,000
£ 7,145,000
214,500,000
§ 7,160,000
§ 3,595,000
5 3540000
$15,957 019
$15,000,000

13,000,000

0000 D0
£40,000,000
000,000,000
0, O, DO

Revenue Revenue
Certiflcate Certificate

Principal Inteyest Total
1,375,000 271007 $22.620.054
1 A0S (HKF 215 864 20,318,628
L 168576 19650215
10000 118,566 19,152 427
1,080 0K EH331 17481215
1325000 27456 75114761
= . 53,507 200
: . 36358387
7 15,0 £051.270 SXT4E92 977
Anmuad Principal
Curisdanding instalimanl Due

as of for Year End

s 30, 3004 oduine 30, BOGE

% 1,085000 3 55,000

5 BE5000 % 655, 000

£ 8200000 & 1,195,000

¥ ZE20000 3 355,000

3 5075000 5 -

L I B § 223,458

£ 2340000 ¥ 340,000

% 5425000 £ 310,000

§ ETBO000 5 5,000

£ 1.885000 5 155,000

$ 6.385.000 § 245,000

$ 585000 5 280,000

£ 1204880 $ 83243

§ 1835000 ] 65,000

5 5580,000 ¥ 200,000

§ 2080000 0 ATS00D

£ 12850000 % &5,000

& 1,250,000 5 130,000

$ 855000 § 435,000

£ 445000 £ 215000

% 8,745,000 § 555000

£ 13,800,000 $ 445 000

§ 7050000 £ 85,000

& 3415000 % E35,000

$ 3,540,000 § 40,000

$ 1ssm2 5 188512

% 13,215,000 F 515000

5 12,186,000 L4 435,000

§ 9,700,000 $ 20000

5 9,700,000 § 320000

§ 19,000,000 5 300,000

$ 9,700,000 § 330,000



Behool Original Ourtstanding tnstailment Dus

Date of Districf  Typeof  Maturiy Enbenest Bt el ag of Tar Year End
esuance  Mumber Debd Dalg Rate % L g 30, 2004 dune 30, 308
oG M Gl HARDE AT0-F20 £ 1,750,000 $ 1655000 E 55,000
JZannd 34 3.0, 152024 325700 510,000,000 $ 10,000,000 5 30000
22002 ALL R 2007 200-4.35 £ 2255000 § 1410000 5 50,000
2002 R FIR0Z 2003675 § 2,000,000 § 1,680,000 §  TE000
B 2003 ALL R L fran ] 1.053.00 $ 2,585,000 3 2515000 § 0000
107230003 ALL R TG 30B310S % 2,000,000 5 2000000 $ 280000

Sia3000080 5 A2022213

3,0, - General Oblgation, 3/T - Sales Tax, R - Revenus Cedificates

At June 30, 2004, 516,625,792 is available in the Debt Service Funds to service the above
debt.

The Board is legally restricted from incurring long-term debt in excess of thirty-five percent of
the assessed value of taxable property. At Jume 30, 2004, the statutory limit was
$445,181,394 and the remaining debt margin was $285,956,455,

The following two sections on Capital Leases and Other Debt include descriptions of debt
outstanding along with the annual repayment requirements in each class for future years.

1. Capital Leases

The Board previously entered into lease agreements as lessee for the acquisition of temporary
buildings. In July 2004, all capital lease agreements for temporary buildings were refunded
and paid in full with proceeds from the sale of $2.0 million in revenue certificates. All
buildings financed with the revenue certificates are recorded as assets with the corresponding
debt obligation in the accompanying financial statements.

2. Other Debt

On January 1, 1999 the board entered into a loan agreement with the Louisiana Local
Government Environmental Facilities and Community Development Authority (LCDA). The
LCDA is a political subdivision of the State of Louisiana created to assist in financing political
subdivisions that are members of the LCDA. The Board, having met the requirements to
become a LCDA member, borrowed $1,091,668 in the year ended June 30, 2001,
$1,261,142 in the vear ended June 30, 2002, $377,108 in the year ended June 30, 2003, and
$1,614,210 in the year ended June 30, 2004,
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The following is a schedule of the annual requirements to amortize the loan,

Year Frincipal

2005 $1,131,492
2006 781,733
2007 380,210
* PN ER KR

* Amounts for interest requirements have not been calculated, The interest rate is a variable
rate computed weekly equal to The Bond Market Association Index plus 90 basis points
(.90%) as per the loan agreement between the Board and the Louisiana Community
Development Authonty (LCDA) and approved by the bond insurer. At June 30, 2004 the
rate was 2.47T%.

In connection with the expansion and rencvation of Prien Lake Mall Shopping Center, the
Board has entered into an agreement which provides for a portion of future sales tax
collections from establishments located at the project site to be reimbursed to the mall
developer, contingent upon completion and occupancy of the project. The resmbursement
obligation, which was limited to a maximum total of $3,555,555, is payable semiannually
without interest solely from a 44.4 percent portion of the incremental increase in sales tax
collections generated from the project site within a maximum period of ten years from
completion of construction, The reimbursement obligation is being recognized as general
long-term debt in the Government-Wide Statement of Net Assets.

The School board participates in the Louisiana Local Government Environmental Facilities
and Community Development Authonty (the Authority) Quahified Zone Academy Bond
Program (QZAB). The Authority created a loan pool from which the School board drew
$1,164,66% as a loan to finance varnious projects. The loan carries no imterest charges as the
bondholders receive a tax credit. The annual requirements to amortize the debt outstanding
are as follows:

2005 84,703
2006 84,703
2007 84,703
2008 84,703
2009 84,703
2010-2014 423,516
2015-2016 127,055
3714080
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G. Defeasance of Prior Debt

The School Board approved the sale of bonds and revenue certificates during the year for the
purpose of refunding a number of outstanding issues. Information concerning those
refundings is listed below:

Date Proceeds Present
Refunding Amount  Transferredto  Certificate Value
District New Issue Paying Agent Call Date Savings Issue Defeased
22 52 820 000 LO/O 2004 1/15/2004 117095 1993 G.O. Bonds
22 £3 075,000 /2002004 1512004 278073 1993 GO, Bonds
27 $£12.650,000 222004 11/01,/2007 $413,971 2000 S/T Bonds
a0 £3, 540,000 412242004 21152006 $123,173 1993 G.O. Bonds
ALL £2 000, 000 1OF23F 20003 102372003 0,747 Capital Lease on
Temporary Buildings
Total Present Value Savings $953 059

Met present value savings from refundings incurred during the current fiscal year were
$953,059. In prior years, the Board defeased certain outstanding general obligation bonds by
issuing $90,148,846 in new general obligation bonds. Proceeds from the issuance of the new
general obligation bonds invested in U.S. Treasury obligations that, together with interest
earned thereon, will provide amounts sufficient for payment of all principal and interest on the
refinded bonds on each of their respective payment dates. Accordingly, the refunded general
obligation bonds are not included in the Board's financial statements. At June 30, 2004 the
outstanding balance on all bonds considered defeased 15 354,345,000,

H. Interfund Receivables and Fayables

The School Board's consolidated cash account holds the cash of all funds not required to
have their own cash account. As a result, negative cash balances occur in certain funds and
are in essence financed by other funds, while negative cash balances are included in “Due to
other funds™ on the combined balance sheet.

The interfund balances for the year ended June 30, 2004 are as follows:

DUE TO:
General Fund
FROM: Sulphur Capital Projects 88,307,568
Non Major Governmental 7,308,896
Proprietary 278,451
Total ' 212824213
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L. Interfund Transfers

The interfund transfers as of June 30, 2004 are as follows:

TRANSFERS IN:
Non Major
TRANSFE = General  Governmental  Total
Fund

CGreneral 5 - $1,744050  $1,744,050
Non-Major Governmental - 1,400,933 1,400,933
Proprictary 124,787 . 124,787
Total $.124.787 $3.144,983

Transters from the General Fund to the Non major Governmental Funds are to supplement
the Food Service Fund and to assist the funding of capital projects. Non major Governmental
transfers were for debt service and to assist funding of other capital projects. . Proprietary
transfers were for the Extended Day Program.

IV. OTHER INFORMATION
A. Risk Management

The School Board maintains health insurance and worker's compensation iInSUrance programs
that have self-insured components. Both funds, the Health/Life Insurance Fund and Worker's
Compensation Fund (Internal Service Funds) are used to account for premium collections and
payments in the form of benefits payments, premium costs, and administrative costs. The
Health/Life Insurance Plan year operates from May | to April 30 of each year, & cycle
different than the fiscal year of the School Board. Within the 2003-2004 plan year, the
Calcasieu Parish School Board was responsible for up to $25.1 million of actual claims cost
plus premium costs and any local administrative costs required to pay claims, which was a
process completed in-house by School Board personnel, Reinsurance was purchased from
Trustmark Insurance to assume any claims exceeding $25. 1 million of actual claims cost for
the plan year or to assume claims costs exceeding $200,000 on any individual participant for
the plan year. On May 1, 2004, claims payment and reinsurance responsibilities were
converted to Blue Cross/Blue Shield of Louisiana with a traditional P P.Q. oriented plan.

Under the Trustmark Plan, agreements were reached with local doctors and hospitals whereby
25% of each hospital claim and 20% of each doctor claim were reserved at the time of
payment to be distributed at the end of the plan year according to a contractually caleulated
formula. For the 2003-04 plan vear, the reserved amount was $3.45 million. Once the very
technical formula involving a comparison of total paid claims to an established target level
was applied, the full $3.45 million was due the School Board. A receivable in the amount of
£2.6 million was recorded as a reduction of claims expense. The remaining $853,000 was

received prior to June 30, 2004, and was also reflected as a reduction of claims expense.
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Premiums collected in the 2003-04 plan year from the combination of participants and School
Board funds were more than sufficient to cover actual claims plus premium and administration
costs, which created a positive change in net assets of $421,293,  Together with retained
eamings accurnulated through the end of June 30, 2003 retained earnings at June 30, 2004
amounted to $3,459,957,

All fill-time employees are eligible to join the program and all retirees have the option to
continue coverage upon retirement. The School Board and the insured participant contribute
to the fund at varying rates depending on coverage classes. In an effort to provide more
consistency in the premium rate structure, the School Board adopted new employer
contribution rates for the plan year beginning May 1, 2001, The School Board now funds
62% of employee only coverage and 50% of any dependent coverage with the employee
responsible for the remainder of the premium. The estimated hability of $4.74 miltion for
claims incurred but not reported and reported but not paid is based on historical claims and
industry trends and is recorded as required by Governmental Accounting Standards Board
Statement No. 10

Current participant health plan benefits include 52 million lifetime maximum benefits, $300
deductibles, $1,500 maximum out-of-pocket expenses per plan year, and drug and doctor
visit co-payments. Each employee has the option of carrying life insurance coverage to a
maximum $50,000 with eligibility based on current salary. Life insurance coverage is
purchased from a commercial carrier and funded by both the employee and the School Board.
The Board's premium for the life insurance coverage is under a retrospectively rated policy
and the initial premium is adjusted based on actual experience during the period of coverage.

The School Board maintains a partially self-insured worker's compensation program that was
established in 1987, The Worker's Compensation Fund provides coverage to a maximum of
£300,000 for each claim. The Board purchases excess insurance coverage for the amount of
each claim that exceeds $300,000 from Republic Western Underwriters. All School Board
funds make contributions to the Worker’s Compensation Fund based on the total payroll and
total claims history of each fund. The actual fund deficit at June 30, 2004 totaled ($72,666)
including a positive change in net assets of $96,971 for 2003-04, Estimated claims payable are
reported at $1.94 million based on actuarial estimates including claims incurred but not
reported as required in Governmental Accounting Standards Statement 10,

Based on actuanial estimates, an unfunded liability of $278,369 is reported in the government-
wide financial statements for those claims incurred prior to the establishment of the Worker's
Compensation Fund in 1987, These claims will ultimately be paid by the general fund annually
as they oceur.
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Changes in each Fund's claims hability amounts are:

Employees Health/Life Fund
Current Year
Beginning Claims and
of Changes in . . End of Year
Year Liabilit Estimat Claims Paid Liabilit
2002 $4,685,264 $17,892,349 5(17,669.899) § 4907714
2003 $4.907,714 518,832,706 $(19,240,420) $ 4,500,000
2004 £4,500,000 $22,649 268 S(22.414201) § 4735067
Worker's Compensation
Current Year
Beginning Claims and End of
of Changes in . ) Year
Year Liability Estimates  Clims Paid Liability
2002 $1,364,978 %1,857,154 %(1,624,869) 51,597,263
2003 $1,597,263 £1,416,287 5(1,457,068) $1,556,482
2004 £1,556,482 52,784,022 5(2,404,944) £1,935,560

The Board purchases commercial insurance for property (all risks), general liability, and fleet
coverages, all with $100,000 deductibles per occurrence. The property insurance coverage
covers losses up to $35 million in value, while the fleet and general liability policies have
limits of $1 million per occurrence. The School Board also purchases umbrella coverage to
raise loss limits on fleet and liability claims to $5,000,000 per policy vear, Other commercial
coverages include policies for computers (electronic equipment), employee dishonesty bonds,
errors and omissions, and boiler insurance. The current policy limits on most commercial
coverages have been in effect for multiple years. Settled claims have not exceeded
commercial excess coverages in any of the last three years.

B. Post-Employment Beneflits

Louisiana Revised Statutes Title 42 Chapter 12 requires School Boards to allow retiring
employees to continue camying any group insurance coverage that the individual carried asan
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employee. However, the Board is not required to pay for any part of such coverage.

Life insurance is purchased from a commercial carrier; the Board has no lability for life
claims.

Contributions for health insurance benefits by the Board and the retiree vary based on the type
of coverage carried by the retiree and his dependents. In an effort to provide more consistency
in the premium rate structure, the School Board adopted new employer contribution rates for
the plan year beginning May 1, 2001, The Scheol Board now funds 62% of retiree only
coverage and 50% of any dependent coverage with the retiree responsible for the remainder
of the premium. Claims paid for the approximately 1,825 retirees participating in the program
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004, totaled 58,149,055

C. Contingencies

The Board participates in a number of Federal Awards Programs. Although the grant
programs have been audited in accordance with the Single Audit of 1984 and the 1996
amendments as well as OMB Circular A-133 through June 30, 2004, these programs are still
subject to financial and compliance audits and resolution of any previously identified
questioned costs. The amount of expenditures which may be disallowed by the granting
agencies cannot be determined at this time, although the Board expects such amount, if any,
to be immaterial. The compliance audit report is not included within the report but will be
issued as a supplementary report.

The Calcasieu Parish School Board received notice as of June 6, 2003 that funds from the sale
of the Louisiana proceeds of the legal settlements with tobacco companies were available for
distribution to each school system in the State. In order to draw its $2,823 60566, the
School Board will be required to submit an “Expenditure Plan™. The Expenditure Plan must
outline how the School Board will spend funds for kindergarten through twelfth grade
instructional enhancements for students. The School Board has explored options to draw all
funds for imvestment in a local trust fund with interest proceeds to be spent according to
guidelines established by the Louisiana Department of Education. While the School Board
continues to pursue the clearance to draw all funds for investment, the funds remain with the
Department of Education eamning interest. If the School Board is unsuccessful in the final
attempts to draw the finds for investment, it will submit an “Expenditure Plan™ at which time
the funds will be recorded as an asset of the School Board and drawn for spending.

As of June 30, 2004, the School Board is a defendant in a number of lawsuits. In the opimon
of the Board, the amount of the liability for the remaining lawsuits is not considered to be
material or cannot be estimated at present.

D. On-Behalf Payments for Salaries and Benefits

GASE Statement 24 Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Grants and Other

Financial Assistance requires the Board to report in the financial statements on-behalf salary
54



and fringe benefits payments. The Parish Tax Collector makes retirement remittances to the
teacher’s retirement system of the State of Louvisiana, These remittances are a portion of the
property taxes and state revenue sharing collected which are statutorily set aside for teacher’s
retirement. The basis for recognizing the revenue and expenditure payments is the actual
contribution made by the Tax Collector’s office. For 2004, the Tax Collector paid the
Teacher's Retirement System 51,067,546, These amounts are reflected in the financial
statements for the General Fund.

E. Retirement Systems

Substantially all employees of the school board are members of two statewide retirement
systems. In general, professional employees (such as teachers and principals) and lunchroom
workers are members of the Teachers' Retirement System of Louisiana; other employees,
such as custodial personnel and bus drivers, are members of the School Employees’
Retirement System. These systems are cost sharing, multiple-emplover defined benefit pension
plans administered by separate boards of trustees. Pertinent information relative to each plan
follows:

1. Teacher’s Retirement System of Louisiana (TRS)

Plan Description. The TRS consists of two membership plans: Regular Plan and Plan A. The
TRS provides retirement benefits as well as disability and survivor benefits. Ten years of
service credit is required to become vested for retirenvent benefits and five years to become
vested for disability and survivor benefits. Benefits are established and amended by state
statute, The TRS issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements
and required supplementary information for the TRS. That report may be obtained by writing
to the Teachers' Retirement System of Louisiana, Post Office Box 94123, Baton Rouge,

Louisiana 70804-9123, or by calling (225) 925-6446.

Funding Policy. Plan members are required to contribute a percentage of their annual covered
salary for the Regular Plan and Plan A. The School Board is required to contribute at an
actuarially determined rate. State law establishes member contributions and the Public
Retirement Systems’ Actuarial Committee establishes employer contributions for the TRS and
rates. The School Board's emplover contribution for the TRS, as provided by state law, is
funded by the State of Louisiana through annual appropriations, by deductions from local ad
valorem taxes, and by remittances from the School Board.

Contributions required and made to the TRS were as follows:

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004 2003 2002
Member contribution %o 8.00%% 8.00% 8.00%
Employer contribution % 13.8% 13.10% 13.10%

Employer contribution $16,178,112 514,983,333 $14,696,036
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The payroll for Board employees covered by the TRS for the year ended June 30, 2004,
was $117,232,693.

2. Louisiana School Employee’s Retirement System (LSERS)

Plan Description. The LSERS provides retirement benefits as well as disability and survivor
benefits. Ten years of service credit is required to become vested for retirement benefits and
five years to become vested for disability and survivor benefits. Benefits are established and
amended by state statute, The LSERS issues a publicly available financial report that includes

financial statements and required supplementary information for the LSERS. That report may
be obtained by writing to the Louisiana School Employees’ Retirement System, Post Office
Box 44516, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, 70804, or by calling (225) 925-6484,

Funding Policy. Plan members are required to contribute a percentage of their annual covered
salary and the School Board is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. State
law establishes member contributions and the Public Retirement Systems’ Actuarial
Committee establishes employer contributions for the LSERS and rates. The School Board
funds by the state of Louisiana through annual appropriations and by remittances the School
Board's employer contributions for the LSERS.

Contributions required and made to the LSERS were as follows:

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004 2003 2002
Member contribution % 7.50% 7.50% 6.35%
Employer contribution %6 8.50% 0.00% 0.00%
Employer contribution $ $938,319 $0.00 $0.00

The payroll for Board employees covered by the LSERS for the year ended June 30, 2004,
was 511,039,052, The Board’s total payroll was $141,254 462,

F. Joint Service Agreements

The School Board serves as the collecting agent for sales taxes levied by all local entities in
Calcasieu Parish. All sales taxes collected by the Calcasien Parish School Board Sales Tax
Department are remitted peniodically to each levying entity through electronic transfers. The
School Board collects a fee to cover the cost of administering sales tax collections for the
Parish. This fee is based on the relationship of the mdividual sales tax jurisdiction collections
to total collections applied against the sales tax office expenditures, Total fees for sales tax
collection in the period ending Jure 30, 2004 amounted to $698,051.

Calcasien Parish has a three percent parish wide hotel-motel tax that is collected by the
School Board Sales Tax Department. All proceeds of the tax, less a collection fee that
amounted to $11,561 for the period ending June 30, 2004, were remitted to the Lake Charles-

Calcasieu Parish Convention and Tourist Commission,
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The School Board has also entered into other cooperative agreements with various agencies
and governmental entities on land use issues and consolidated services for recreational and
educational benefits.
(. Changes in Agency Balances
The changes in agency balances for the year ended June 30, 2004 are as follows:
July 1, 2003 Additions Deductions  June 30, 2004
Due to student and

employee groups 54,048,707 S11,758,702  §11,455,236 54,352,173
Due to other

governments - 148,079,579 148,079,579 -
Protested taxes
pavable 4415734 1,320,081 1,B36.E19 3,898 996

Total  $8.464441 SIELISB362 3161371834 #8,251.169

H. Economic Dependency

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) NO. 14 requires disclosure in financial
statements of a situation where one entity provides more than 10% of the audited entities’
revenue. The Minimum Foundation funding provided by the state to all public school systems
in Louisiana is primarily based on October 1 student count. The state provided $102,654,853
o the School Board, which represents approximately 40% of the School Board's total
revenues for the year.

I. Changes in Presentation

In the first two years under GASB 34 reporting guidelines, 2001-2002 and 2002-2003, the
General Fund was the only fund classified as a “major” fund of the School Board. The
Sulphur Capital Projects Fund met requirements to be classified as a major fund and is

reported accordingly in the corresponding financial statements for the fiscal year ending June
30, 2004,
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General Fund

The General Fund is the primary operating
fund of the Board and receives and expends
monies for the general school operations including
instruction and support services. The General
Fund is used to account for all financial
resources and expenditures except those
required to be accounted for in another fund.
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BEVEMNLUES

LAl sources:
B valgrem Gaxes
SZalas tax
intaresi on investments
Oihar

Tols) Revenues trom Local Scurces

Stabl souces:
Egualizaticn
CHher

Total Reverues from Stale Sources

Fadaml nreruss
Tolal Revenues from Faderal Sources
TOTAL REVENUES

EXFENDITURES
Curmenk
Enatnucaonal
Ragular
Special stucation
Vocafions! education
Cribad phatnachanal
Spacial progriss
Adult education
Support Senate
Pupd suppon
Instrucdicnal stk
General adminisiraticn
School administraticn
Biisiness Sarvices
Flan sarvices
Shiden! ransporalion
Central services
Fosd sarvicas
Other operations
Community Sanices
Capital gutiay
Db servica -principal
Jnberes) and fiscal charges

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Excens of Rvesnuss Cvar [Lindar)
Expandiures

CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOWRD
GENERAL FUND
BUDGETARY COMFARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR EMDED JUNE 30, 2004

Eachibyit 1

Warlance with
Final Busdget
Budgabed Amounls Chesr
Original Final Actual {Wnder)
1 17092800 % 17311800 & 18133337 B21447
B1.575.000 B2 ETE, D00 G 2Rl 548 1,723,649
g ] 1,250,000 455,555 (T84, 445)
1823451 1,771,851 2T oh E2E S5E 275
81,742,371 B2.808,671 B5.615.787 2,706,808
§3,771,634 102,272,005 102,372,005 -
4,668 813 5,258, 267 5277 535 18,268
08,440,247 107 531,272 107 548,540 18,268
72000 72000 81,4502 {10, 506)
T2 000 7000 1402 {10,508)
180,254,618 160,512,143 153,226,799 2 714,656
B0,62T 673 84010153 B 396,508 1,611,644
28,135,545 2T.EETOF3 2T ATE S 81,009
4,508,753 4,106,053 4,724 415 {18, 3832)
1,175,100 1,555 540 1,538 812 168,728
1,318,075 1,187 715 1,158,043 RENT
1R800 301,042 318,538 (17.554)
T EEE D4R T.587 866 BATEES {568,208
9,064, 996 8,651,072 B,B02,B42 BB, 430
5,552 533 4663972 5,564 348 125,827
11,201,494 11,385, 455 11,208,872 176,587
1,808 267 2,032 828 1,7i2.881 315,947
18,811,118 22 840,534 23,574,816 (724,282}
7583075 0,402,015 0B84, 665 {481,747}
2858506 276815 2504 547 182,073
. . 14,178 (14,175}
23830 313 31,355 514
40,500 42720 134,782 (TH.042)
ET0,357 B4 2 655 aB1.810 261,058
1700, B5E 1,700,885 1,980, 170 (2BE.ETH
228,972 _324.443 321,328 3,118
§70,712,138 161,430,477 188,584,748 1,445 784
S42 450 (518,334} 3.242 05 4,180,365
- {continued)
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Chwar Fimanecirg Sources (Uses);
Transfars in
Tranalers {out)
Proceads fnoem sabe of bonds and kaans
Dbl Sistion paymant i e
agent on refundad bonds
Procosds Inom sales of fived assets

Total Other Financing Sounsis (Lsas)
Het change In furd balanoe
Fund Balance, Beginning of Yaar

Fund Balance, End of Year

CALCASIEW PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
GEMERAL FUMD

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUMNE 30, 2004

Exhibst #

Variance with
Final Budget
Bisdgeted Amounts e
il inal Final Actual {Lindec)
- 130000 124,787 {5,213}
{1,442 450) {1,660,480) {1,744,050) (B3,570)
B00.000 3652414 3EE2.414 -
1, 988.234) (1,088,234} -
- 286,581 266,531
542 480 133,700 331,448 197748
= (784,534] 3,573,480 4,356,133
22001 776 22817 569 22 917,550 -
% 22 TTR g 22 132 925 8 26491058 5 4, 288153
JEERE .
{concluded)



NOTES TO BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES
For the Year Ended June 30, 2004

BUDGETS

General Budget Policies. The School Board follows these procedures in
establishing the budgetary data reflected in the budgetary comparison
schedules.

Spate statute requires budgets be adopted for the general fund and all special
revenue funds.

Each year pricr 1o September 13, the Superintendent submits 1o the School
Board proposed annual budgets for the general fund and special revenus
funds’ budgets. Public hearings are conducted, prior to the School Board's
approval, to obtain citizen COMMERLS. The operating budgets include proposed
expenditures and the means of fingncing them, Budgets are prepared using the
modified accrual basis.

Approprialions (unexpended budget balances) lapse at year end.

Formal budget integration (within the accounting records) is employed as a
management control device. Budget amounts included in the accompanying
financial statements include the original adopted budget and all subsequent
amendments. These revisions were considered insignificant by the School
Board, All budget revisions are approved by the School Board.
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Pam Quebodeaux, principal at Dolby Elementary
was named Elementary Principal of the Year
by the Louisiana Department of Education

Martin Guillory was named Middle School Principal of the Year
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ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Invesimants
Recaivables

Ciee from obher govammants

Inventory

Total Assels

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANGE

Exhibit 2
CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
MHONMAIOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINIMNG BALANCE SHEET BY FUND TYPE

SJUNE 30, 2004
TOTAL
SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL MONMAJOR
REVEMUE SERMICE FROJECTS GOVERNMENTAL

$ 2461256 § 153023 % 24,500,043 § 42 664,518

1,248,000 - 1,248,000

8,595,930 208,715 200,018 7,404 651
31,641 - - 31,641
456,318 - - 456,318

5 9545144 5 ‘lﬁl?EEliﬂﬁiﬁ 3 25190958 3 51,695,130

Liabilitees:
Becoinls, satafes and othier peyablas § 3B2OLTE 3 16,144 3 4,406,027 § 8,257 Gad
Dua 1o othér funds 3,769, 742 - 3,538,154 7,308,356
Dafermed revanuég 351 406 147,100 - 468,508
Tiokal Liabdlitias 7851121 133,244 7 Bd4 881 16,029,048
Fund Bakpnca:
Ragarved:
Encurnbrances - - 27282 208 27,282,208
Irneentory 456,318 - - 458 318
Diabt sarvice - 16,625,162 - 16,625,792
Linresanved, raported b
ESpectal revenue funds 1,537, 705 - - 1,637,705
Capital projects funds - - {10,035 830) (10,035 930}
Total Fund Balances 1,904,023 16,525, 792 17,246,278 35,586 083

Total Liabilites and
Fund Balancss

§ Do45144 % 1E,759,ﬂ3£ 5 25190959 & 51,805,135
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CALCASIEY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
NONMAJOR GOVERMMEMTAL FUNDS

Eubvibit 3

COMBINIEG STATEMENT OF REVEMUES, EXPENINTURES, AND CHANGES IM FUND BALAMCES BY FUND TYPE

REVEMUES
Local sources:
Tares:
fud valorem
Salas and usa
Eamings cn investmans
Food Sendces
Other
Siata sources:
Eqisalization
Federal gounces

Total Revenses

EXPENDITURES
Caprrind;
IS DU
Regular programs
Spacial education
Vecaonal aducaon
Orther instructionsal
Spacial programs
Adult educabon
Suppoet sarvicos:
Shudent senicas
instructional staif
General administralion
Sehosd Administraton
Business senices
Fiand $arvices
Studeni transportation
Central services
Food services

Dhabt senvice - principal
= Inberast and flacal charges

Total Expanditures

FOR THE YEAR EMDED JUNE 30, 2004

TOTAL
SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL NONMAIOR
REVENLIE SERVECE PROJECTS GOVERMMENTAL
z % 4,083,727 % 85,247 % 21,168.074
- 3 1748, 382 1,748,302
175865 265,535 188, 76T 481 686
2043215 - - 2043215
a84.4m 45 204 2473568 2503, 258
J82.848 - 382 548
27 853,509 = 27 853599
30,392,119 21,394 204 4,506 574 5,203 304
160,283 - 241,528 31,891
115,537 - - 115,537
43, 343 = 13,555 456,535
592 354 - - h2 A4
8,535,681 - 8,536,861
307 842 . 307 88F
3,704,502 G, 587 3,711,188
4 456 617 . 7,636 4 484 989
40 183 993005 16, T&S 1055 85T
- - 63,557 BG,649T
530,132 . 3,655 633.7ar
192,752 - B0 405 TIT 24T
g7 2 488,193 s53.418
2,110 . - 2110
13,050,141 - 233,441 13,558,582
. - 33,612,966 &3,612568
e S A4£4 B2 588,205 100003, 787
. 10, 102, 605 72488 10475, 0
32,368,723 20,541,112 36,185,057 BB.084.882
feonkined)
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CALGASIEL PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
MHOMBMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Exhibit 3

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALAMNCES BY FUND TYPE

Exoess (Deficiancy) of Revenusas
Orver Expanditures
Oihar Finanding Souwrces (Lisesk
Trarslars in
Transfers {out)
1o band esorow agent
Procaads from loans o the sale of bonds

Total Ciber Financing Sountes (Lsas)

Mt changa in fund balanca
Fund Balance, Beginnng of Year

Fund Bipdance, End of Yiaad

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 20, 2004

TOTAL

SPECIAL DEET CAPTTAL HONMAJOR
REVEMLUE SERVICE PROJECTS GOVERNMEMTAL
18768041 BE31TE [31.878.083) [32,801.508)
1,680, 480 1400833 83,570 3, T B85
) - {1,400,933) {1,400,833)
- {24,327, 259) - {24,327 264)
= 24,152,380 210, 000, 000 44152364
1,660,480 1,226,053 18,842,837 3 560170
(316,124} 2,078,232 (12,555 448) (11,232,338}
2,310.447 44 548 580 0,241,724 47,088,431
5 swaory 3 sesesiez 3 ygeeze, 5. 358009,
(sonciudad)
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Students in class at 5. P. Armett Middle School

Outstanding School Support Employees of the Year
Kathy Breaux, St. John Elementary School
Ashton Richard, Moss Bluff Middle School

Jack Thigpen, Sam Houston High School
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NON MAJOR
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Special Revenue Funds aceount for the proceeds of specific revenue
sources that are legally restricted for specific purposes.
The Board maintains the following Special Revenue Funds:

Vorational Eduestion Act - Funds to enhance vocation programs and training for eligible students.
Adult Bagic Education - To provide an opportunity for adults to earn & high school diploma.

Individuals with-Disabilitiss Education Act (1D E A) - The purpose of I D. E. A. is to seek out and
identify every child within the jurisdietion of the Board whe is suspected of being an exceptional
child and in need of special education and related services; and to provide

individualized education programas for those in need of specially designed instruction,

' 3 A Y- The purpose of 1. A, 8, A is to provide
opportunities for eligible children served to aequire the knowledge and skills to meet the
challenging State performance standards.

Work Force Investment Act ( WIA) - This project is te help youth with job development, training

and placement,

Temporary Assistance For Meedy Families (LANF) - Funding provided to assist educating
disadvantaged youth,

Education Improvement Grant - Program to assist effective teaching of American History,
Community Tech Center - A program to intergrate educational technology inte classreoms

Technolegy Grant - Provides funding for professional development in the use of technologies that
enhance teacher effectiveness and support student learning and achievement.

Twenty First Century - Provides after school programs to supplement Elementary edusation.

Sehgol Food Service - School Food Service accounts for the operation of the Board's food service

dlepartmiEnt.
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Students at Combre - Fondel Elementary School

Students Art work at 5. P. Armmeilt Middle School



ASEETS
Cash and cash egquhalenls
Accaunts receivable

DCrua from afhar govemments
Irvenbony

Total Asaels

LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCES

Liabi#ites:
Actoiunts, salares, and other payables
Due 1o ather furds
Dalarred e
Tt Liabilitles
Fund Balances:

Raserved for lnveniony
Linrasaredindesignaled

Total Furd Balkencas

Total Liabifities and Fund Balanoes

CALCASIEY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
HOMMAIOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SPECIAL REVENLUE FUNDS
COMBINEG BALAMCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2004

Vocational Ayt
Education Basic
Act Education

IDEA

5 = § - % T

Ov.024 T¥.982 2,308,803

- - =

0,062

-

3,200,084

ﬁ:ﬂ?ﬂiﬁm § 2380130

3 Eii‘ﬂﬂlﬂﬂl

§ 50,082

§ BEmES § 2 28TR4 0§ 67T 5 185031 5 2RIV
218,159 54,087 1,279,543 2,105,053 33,045

- | 142 225 - -

307024 77,882 2,300,030 3,290,084 B0.062

$§ 7O §

12

yr.Be: 8 2389420 5 2260084 5 60,0682



Exhibil 4

Education Caramumnily School
ImprgeTen Tech Technology  Twenly First Fead
TANF Gram Center Gran Century ) Takal
450888 & - 8 - % 5 & 200,250 § 2461258
- - - - 31,641 I8
BES 558 27,042 20,285 110,274 26,015 . 8,995,530
. - . - - 456,318 456,318
§ 1,920,248 & z@:z 5 2E2Bs &5 10274 5 26845 % EEEIE'EE 5 MH!IIH-*
5 415380 £ 14607 5 19508 £ BE1S03 %5 13651 0§ BE3EME  §F 2EMSTE
18,087 15,345 BITE 26,31 13,284 ] 3,760 T4Z
B . - . . 208,110 3514086
431 486 27,042 28,785 110,274 28,8915 1,152,546 7a51.18
. - - 456, 318 258316
6a8. 760 ) ) 848,545 1,537,705
688,780 - . 1,306,263 1,564,023
44
S 1|1E'G.HE g or042 5 28286 8 10074 5 JE0M5 0§ 408200 S gimsﬁ
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CALCASIEL PARISH SCHOOL B0ARD
HONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SPECIAL REVEMUE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXFEMDITURES AND CHAMGES N FUMND BALAMCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUME 30, 2004

‘Wocational Al
Education Basic
A Edwcation IDEA 1ASA WA,
REVEMLUES
Local Sounces:

Earnings on invistinents 5 - & - 5 1 - % -

Food Services - - - - -

Orthear - - - - -
Sizle scurces:

Equalizaticn . - - - -
Fervanues from lederal sources 544,943 317,588 5,379,915 379,630 217 466
Tedal Bevanues B46. 5943 X117 6HE S 3T A5 Bé?&ﬁaﬂ E‘-ITI‘EIE-E

EX¥PEMDITURES
Currgnt
Irsstructionsal
Ragular . . 184,717
Bpeocial . . 116,537 . -
Wocational education 443 343 - - . -
o . l 1 5,682 Eﬁ-li -
Special pIogrRmS - - - B2, -
Adult acwcation = 307 882 = . -
Suppedl senice
Pupsl auppan . - 3,165,768 544,380 -
Instroctionad slall 103,600 r 1,774,654 1414 585 52,745
Ganaral admanisiration - - 2612 45,551 -
Baisiiess Sarvicng s 5,708 173,756 268 -
Cyperaticn and mamntenance - . 123,083 E1,771 -
Shdent transportabon = 34 205 17545 -
Cenbral sihvioag = " - -

Food service = -

Tolal Expandilurzs 546,943 317588 5,379,015 BATHSI0 2T 465

Excass (Deficiency) of

Fevenues Over Expenditunes - = . - =
Other Financing Sources [ises):
Tranglers in 1 - - : =
Total Oittvar Financing
Sources [(Loes) " - - o .
Hat change in hund balancs - . . . .
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year - . - . .
Fund Balances, End of Year 5 - & - & = & = & =

T4



Exhibit &

Ediscation Community Sehiol
Emprowemient Tech Technology  Twaenty First Food
TanF Grint Canier Grant Canbury Sl Tatal
] 5 - & - & ] 5 17585 5 17 525
- - . 2,043,215 2043215
84,471 - . 84,471
. - - . - JE2.848 3E2.848
3,788 645 232 564 _EﬂE.D’I?' B231 558 268 244 B 072 2 27 853 9%
3807116 232,669 205, D47 523,555 266,244 10,515 945 30392119
= 18118 - 748 ] 190,783
- = . - ] 115,537
. - - - - dd3 343
IE1.875 - 11B474 121,990 - 502,354
2,554 051 B . - 8,538, 681
. - . 307,882
. - - . 4,354 = 3,704 502
206 557 &3, 504 80,732 516,108 102574 = 4 458817
. . - - - a 40163
100, 262 9,043 5844 16,353 = 30,152
3173 . . - 4,728 - 192,752
23,050 - . = 22327 - AT.226
2,110 . - . - = 2110
. ; - - - 13050.141 13,080,141
_ 3248584 232 859 205,047 523 856 266,244 13,050,141 22 S8 TEY
557,692 . - (2,534, 196) {1,976 604}
. - . - 1.G60. 480 1,860,480
- = = 1,680,480 1,860,&B80
GEY 502 - - {8T3.716) [318,1:24)
131,168 - 2AT8aTE 2310147
5 760 & « 5 . 5 - & & 1205263 & 1894023
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENLE FUNDS
VOCATIONAL EDUCATION ACT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR EMDED JUME 30, 2004

Exhibit 6-1

Vanianca with
Final al
Budgeted Amounts Over
Ceiginal Fimal Actual {Under]
REVEMLUES
Revanues from fedoral sources § 533351 548925 546,943 £ [1,982)
Total Revenues 33,351 548,925 546,043 {1,882
EXPEMDITURES
Cumrani:
Instruciional ;
viocationsl aducation 428,551 444 135 443 343 Taz
Bupport senvice:

Instructionat staff 104 80D 104, 800 1003, 500 1200
Total Expendiures 533,351 548.5925 546,943 1,882
Excess of Revenues Char

Expanditures - -
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year
Fund Balance, End of Year ] = - - ] -
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REVEMUES
Revenues from federal sources
Total Revenues
EXPENDITURES
Currant:
Instructional ;
Adull education
Support sepvice:
Instrucional stafl
Busingss sepices
Tolal Expendimes

Excoss of Revenues Over
Expandiiures

Furdd Balance, Beginning of Year

Fund Balance, End of Year

CALCASIEL PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
HONMAJCR SPECIAL REVENLUE FUNDS
ADULT BASIC EDUCATION
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR EMDED JUME 30, 2004

Exhibit &-2

Varlance with
Final
Budgeted Amounts O
Original Final Actual Lind
5 330289 3 361683 17,5088 5 (44, 085)
330268 361,683 317,588 (44, 055
320,067 351,488 307 a2 43,607
10,222 10,154 5,706 4B8
330,289 351,683 31T 5a8 44095
5 - 5 - - 3 -

7



REVEMUES
Firverues from fedesal sources
Tatal Revenies
EXPEMDITURES

Currend:
Insteruckionsad :

Spacial aducation

Supporl service:
Pugil suppiet
instructional stall
Genergl administration
Busingss senices
Flani sarvices
Transporiafion
Caniral Services

Totad Expiendilures

Excess of Ravanuies Creer
Expindifuinas

Fund Balance, Boginning of Yiesar

Fund Balanca, End of Ve

CALCASIEY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

WOMMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

IDEA

BUDGETARY COMPARIZON SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 340, 3004

Exhillit G

‘Varlance with
Final EEE
Budgeled Amounis Chyar
Ciriginal Eimal Aibusal [UI':G&_H
g 7141503 T S0 G4 5 53raMs 5 ;zlﬁﬁn.?mg
7,141,553 7.040,624 5,378,815 {2 560, 705)
148,653 172,152 115,537 58815
3803610 &, 37T 208 3155768 1222221
2 826,167 818,566 1,774 864 1,0:43, 102
3,500 - 2,612 (2612)
56,743 267,353 173,758 93,507
BAGTE 261,585 123,083 138 502
31,953 38,798 34,245 4,500
&4, 181 4. 181 - &, 181
7,141,563 7040 524 5ATEME 2,580,709
5 - § o e—
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Exhibit -4
CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
MOMMAJIOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
| AEA
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR EMDED JUNE 20, 2004

Wariance with
Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Char
Cirriginal Finai Actual {Linda)
REVEMUES
Revenues from federal sources £ 4560757 511,247,364 8, 3Te 830 (288774
Total Revenuas & 560, Ta7 11,247 364 8,378,630 {2,857, 734)
EXPEMDITURES
Camrrent
Ingtracisonl
Spacial programs 7,183,353 8,514,835 5,082,830 2,532,208
Bupport serice;
Pupil support 470,268 626,213 Sad 38D B3,833
Instructional stadff 1,425,324 1,634,293 1,414 585 118,704
Czaneral administration AT 850 68559 45,551 o2 08
Business services 60,408 420 BT4 312,168 108,506
Oparation and malntenancs 53,350 54 845 &1, 7THM {8,922)
Transportation 6,970 18,009 17,545 G534
Cantral servicas T A28 7851 - T 851
Total Expenditures 9,560,757 11,247 364 8 379.8M0 2867734
Excess of Revenues Over

Expenditures - - - -

Fund Balance, Baganiing of Year - - - -
Fund Batance, End of Year g = - - e =
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REVEMUES
Revenues from fedeni sources
Taotal Revenues
EXPENDITURES
Curent:
Instructicmal -

Regular instruction

Support service;
instructional stalf

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues Cvar
Expenditiires

Fund Batance, Beginning of Year

Fund Balance, End of Year

CALCASIEU PARIZH SCHOOL BOARD
HONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

WA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR EMDED JUNE 30, 2004

Exhibit 6-5

Wariance with
Final Budnet

Budgated Armtunts remr

Criginal Final Actual {Linder)
£ 185848 £ 230,85 £ 21T 466 % (134B0)
165, 546 230,046 217,466 {12,480)
120,214 174,378 184,717 0, 655
45, 732 56,570 52,749 3,821
185946 230,546 217,458 13,480
3 . 5 - 5 = 5 =
Trep——LLUCCITIICT ——— ] OO TN TIIT T T



Exhibit -0
CALCASIED PARISH SCHOOL BEWMRD
MONMAIOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
TANF
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

‘Warianca with
Final Budget
Budgated Amounts Chear
_Coriginal Final Aciual {Undear]
REVENUES
Revanuas from loos) sources 5 . 5 - 5 B4 4714 % 84471
Revenuas from federal sources 3,707 500 2, 5. 953 3,722 645 (178, 348)
Tatsl Revenues 3,777,656 3,900,883 3 807,118 (93,877
EXPEMOITURES
Current:
Instructicnal:
Other metructional 338 582 353,582 51,973 1,608
Special programs 2530, 724 3,019,181 2,554 051 465,110
Support sefnce
Pupil support 14,635 14,635 - 14,635
instructional staff 253,071 225,071 200,897 45,174
Ganeral administrative a5d a50 - B850
Business serdcas 125,200 125,200 100,262 15,538
Operation & Maintenanoe 8,253 & 253 372 5,081
Transportation 121,744 118,741 23,058 S5,682
Cantral sendees 4 500 4,500 2110 2. 390
Total Expenditures 3777556 3,600,683 3240 524 651 469
Excess of Revbnues Cher
Expanditures - = 547,502 557,582
Fund Ealance, Beginning of Year - = 131,168 131,168
Fund Eptance, End of Year ] - 5 - * Basfen £ GBBTBD
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Exthibit 6-7
CALCASIEL PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
MONMASOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
EDUCATION IMPROVEMENT GRANT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

WVariance with
Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Criar
Original Final Actual {Unider}
REVEMUES
Revenues from federal sources § 30770 5 310770 & 232669 £ (TE&A01)
Tatal Revenues 310,770 I0TT0 232,660 (78,101}
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Instructicnal:
Oithar 10,235 20,235 18,118 2117
Support Service:
netructanal staff 285,816 275,816 205 508 T, 308
Business Services 14,718 14,718 9,043 5,676
Total Expenditures 310,770 30,0 232,669 78101
Excess of Revenues Cver
Expendituras - . -
Fund Balance, Beginning of Yaar . . -
Fund Balance, End of Year 3 - & - 3 - 5

a2



REVEMUES
Revenues from federal sources
Tolal Revanues
EXPEMDITURES
Current;
Instructionak
Other instnuctional
Suppornt sandce:
Instructional staff
Business services

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revanues Oneer
Expendiuras

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year

Fund Balance, End of Year

CALCASIEL PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

NOMMAIOR SPECIAL REVEMUE FUMNDS

COMMUNITY TECH CENTER

BUCEETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Exhibit &-9

‘Variance with
Final ?ﬁt_ﬂﬂ
Budgated Amounts Chigd
Criginal Final Aetuat {Undar]

3 351656 88930 EC'S.MT £ (183883}
351,656 S55.930 205,047 {163,883}
128,778 151,401 118,471 42 530
208, 2104 293,622 B0 T2 132,880

13,674 13.807 5,844 B 0E3

Sol.008 388,930 206,047 183 883

3 - . - 3 -
el TR TTTTTITTTTT— e T T e
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Euxhibit 6-5
CALCASIEL PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
NONMASOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
TECHNOLOGY GRANT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Varance with
Final Budgeat
Budgeled Amoens Crver
Diriginal Final Rachual (Lindar)
REVEMUES
Revenues from faderal sources % 554318 £ 812813 £ 523556 £ (49057
Total Ravenuas 554,316 612,613 K23 .556 {88 057
EXPEMDITURES
Cumgnk;
Inginictional

CH o 10,235 12,4092 T8 5,044
Suppor service:

Inatructional siaff S, 081 B00, 121 218,108 B4.013
Totel Expendiluras 554,316 612613 523 556 85,057
Excess of Reveness Car

Expendfiures - . - -

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year - - - “

Fund Balanca, End of Year 3 + 5 . 3 - 5 =



Exhibit &-10
CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
MONMAIOR SFECIAL REVEMNLUE FLINDS
TWENTY FIRST CENTURY
BUDGETARY COMPARIZSON SCHEDLLE
FOR THE YEAR EMDED JUNE 30, 2004

Vartance with
Final Budgat
Budgeted Amounts Chear
Cuiginal Final Betual {Urdar)
REVENUES
Revenues from fedenal sources £ 20524 5 285341 £ 266,244 5 _ (28.807)
Total Rgvenues 285 241 295, 241 260,244 [28.887)
EXPENDITURES
Crirmsni:
Instructional
Cther instructional 138,400 136,323 121,810 14,413
Support servica!
PupH support 1,880 4 560 4,354 208
Instructional staff 104,031 106,054 102 574 % 480
Business services 11,240 11,480 10,353 1,127
Ptani sarvices 4, 044 3,891 4 726 (835}
Transportation 3T ATE 32,933 22 327 10,608
Total Expenditures 245,241 285 241 266,244 28,897
Excess of Revanues Cvar
Expanditures - - - -
Fund Ealance, Beginning of Year - . - -
Fund Balance, End of Year 3 - £ . 5 - 5 .
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REVEMUES
Irhisrisl 6 iFrastments
Revenues from local sounces
Revenues o shade sounces
Raviencies fraen lederal sources
Tolal Revenues
EXPENDITURES

Currand:
Food sanmse

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiensy) of Revenues Char
Expandilunes

DOaher Financing Sources (Uises)!
Transfers in

Tatal Cther Financing
Sounces (Uses)

et changs in fund balanos
Fund Batance, Beginning of Year

Fund Batance, End of Year

CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOCL BOARD
MONMAJIDR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
SCHOOL FOOD SERVICE
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR EMDED JUNE 30, 2004

Exhilit 811

Wasrkance with
Final Budget
Bugoted Amounts Over
Orriginal Final Actual {Undar)
3 30000 0§ 000§ e 5 (12414)
2,137,541 2,137,541 2,043,218 (94,328)
382,848 382,848 382,848 -
7,508,500 7,506 500 8,072,296 545,796
10,056,889 10,055,888 10,515,645 456,085
12,801,870 12,801,870 13,050,141 {248.271)
12,801,870 12 801.870 13,050,141 {248.271)
(2,744,981) (2.744,981) (2,534,196} 210,785
1,242,480 1,242,480 1,560,480 {4 18,0001
1,242 480 1,242,480 1,660 480 {4 18,000}
{1,502,507) (1,502,501) (873,718) 628,785
1,094,481 2,178,578 2,178,979 .
5 406, () 5 ATe.478 $ _1,305.263 5 G785




i NANCIAI. REPORT

COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL

NON MAJOR
DEBT
SERVICE
FUNDS

The Debt Service Funds are used to account for the
accumulation of resources for, and the payment of,
general long-term debt principal, interest, and
related costs. The Funds reflect the debt service activity of
administrative districts created by the Board.

The Debt Service Funds are comprised of the

following funds:
DeQuincy Moss Bluff
South Lake Charles Southeast Lake Charles
Westlake / Maplewood Southwest Lake Charles
Starks - Bell City
Towa Sulphur
Vinton North Lake Charles







Christmas Village Winners at 5. P. Amett

i

Students in class at S. P. Amett Middle



ASEETE
Caak and cash equbalents
i henlaee
Racelvatien

Tolal Azsbls

LIABILITIES AND
FLMD BALANGES

[REE T
ACCOURE, Sriarias and
it paakbes
Dalarned Fawsnug

Tekal Lisbltien

Fussd Balances:
Rengarnigd for debd dgrvica

Ttsd Liatiities and Fund Balances

CALCASIEY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
MONBMAJCR GOVERMMENTAL FUMDS

DERT SERVICE FUND:
COMBINING BALAMNCE SHEET
BY BONDING DISTRICTS OF CALCASIEL PARISH
JURE 30, 2004
Sairh
Ladom Waattakod
DeCningy Chariat - Starks Lo Vinkon
& 10eaTe § 2782840 5 18540 g Z3ma7 ¥ 158952 5 !I!-E_.l.‘!&
3,259 27,810 5,803 254 1772 4 10
5 12735 4 2840450 § 1BmM T4 § i 16 5§ 183034 § 587211
112,725 2,510,450 1,870,174 234,181 163,834 5a7 241
g 412 TS § 2510,450 g 1.aruﬁ1?‘q § 231 e § 1834 5 EET X1
e ey ve———




horth
Moss Southeast  Southwest Bet Laks
Bl Lauke Charles _Lake Chares Chy Suphur Charles Tokal

£ pas480 2% 145807  § 1842852 £ 278330 5 3344580 £ 1.0 T8 L iy |

1.248,000 - - o] - 1.248.000

25,501 F2 053 11,844 £ HIEH !ﬂlm E‘-ﬂﬁ

5 2.7¥2 881 5 1480420 5 185 TS 5 ITEING 5 3.¥01648 F 1.955,180 5 167580040
S — e =R B e e

= a8 8,1 - . . 3 16,144

117,400 - - = - ¢ 17100
117,164 7415 =1 - - - § 104 %44
2,108,581 1,473,005 1586057 L] 3,361 B4l 1,855,160 16.825. 702

§ 2FR2eRt 5 tAB)AZ0 S 188 TE 5 FTHATE F  J.d01.548 5 10955160 § 16758008
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REVEMNLES

Farsanuas. foom ncal soumes:
did valonem baxes
Exmings o inyasimepnls
Qthwr

Tobal Rovarcies Trodm
Lzl Soaircag

EMPENDITURES

Currang:
Buppadl dacvion:
Gernd pdminisiration
Dbl servics:
Principal ralingment
Inborest @nd fscal changea

Total Expersdfons

Excass |{Dahcisncy]) of Reverues
Croer {Uredar) Expandiunes
Cihar Finanding Sources [Usas)
Tranators in
Paymenis b bord asefow g
Peoceeds of refunding bornds

Toisd Sther Financing
Sourtas

Mul changa in fun balance
Fund Batarces, Baginritg of Year

Fund Balances, End of Yeer

CALCASIEL PARKSH SCHOOL BOARD
HOMMAIOR GOVERMMENTAL FUNDS

DEBT SERVICE FUMD
COMBIMING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXFENDNTURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BY BONDING DISTRICTS OF CALCASIEY PARIGH

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Boiith
Lake Wiesthakad
DaCuincy Chairbis Ba planvacsod Sarks lorvem Wirdon
5 303400 5 2EE9B4E £ 3885304 3 178,204 § B2 5 1,282,049
ol LR 32,661 AT 1544 5ATH 8512
3 5,971 - - 55 -
T as7 2,928 250 3,705 683 181,338 HEZ G723 1200, 581
10,3407 208243 120,835 G450 P 42,735
255,000 2,105,000 155,190 154,147 450,000 316,303
25434 S5 2ET 2.301.333 506 405 162 AL ERG
201,741 2505510 3577350 191,143 916, 808 1,047 BT
15,558 28T 128325 (9,805} (33,553} ol [T |
« {7 B15, 104} - - -
- 1,587,780 - - -
. 72676 = = " +
154658 95,446 138,325 (9, By (33,550) 22 T4
g7 475 2715 004 1.741.84% 240,555 ST ATT JE4 487
£ 2738 5 E1DA4%0 £ 1870174 E zmim 8 163034 § SHT.Z1M




Bkt
Bhaas Sathaast Soutfrenst Ball ks
B Liafks Charlps Lok Chades Ciy Sulphist Chafipy Tioksl

1 = 51851785 5 1.8047TED § ®5357 5 4300440 5 3,883,089 5 angan Ty
88,505 13,003 18,447 2500 32810 21,1465 A8 A0
32308 - 45 - B4t - 45209
121,718 1,564 798 1.815.550 207 35T A, 370,800 3,604 140 £1,334 294
124 258 55 42T 51,033 6878 157 446 128 200 03,035
455 000 3040, 000 55000 130,000 AT EI 1393920 i SET
77,507 AT0,039 S28,215 B, 155 1,455 B72 2875828 10, 102805
1352, 785 BIE 468 G 248 5,133 4 083, 1 4.108.363 20541112
{1, 331.054] 38,232 BT 5. 343 324 287,358 241540 BAL AT
1,400,833 = - = - - 1,400,933
(13,01 5,828) = - - {3406 53T - {24,327 265
12 741488 - - = 3523111 - 24,152 385
1,128 B - - - 26 574 - 1,230 A53
{104,248} B3&,332 875,342 1,224 313,533 [D54,184] 2.0Ta.232
2,210,120 34 673 T, 725 27,1452 307715 2218324 14546, 569
§ 2105681 § 1473005 § 15648087 5 2T8.aTH $ 3351643 § 1835160 § 1562572

o1
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5. P. Amett Middle School



FINANCIAL REPORT

NON MAJOR
CAPITAL
PROJECTS
FUNDS

The Capital Projects Funds account for the receipts and
disbursement of proceeds of general bond issues and other
designated revenues used for acquisition of major capital
facilities. The funds reflect the activity of administrative
districts created by the Board. The Capital Projects funds are
comprised of the following funds:

Westlake / Maplewood Southwest Lake Charles
Starks Bell City
Iowa North Lake Charles
Vinton Riverboat
Moss Bluff Qualified Zone Academy
Southeast Lake Charles Bonds (QZAB)

COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL
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Construction underway for the new St. John Elementary School

Additional construction underway for the new St. John Elementary School



CALCASIEL PARISH SCHOOL BDARD
MOMNMASOR GOVERMMENT AL FUNDS

CAPTTAL PROJECTS FUND
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
BY AONDING DISTRICTS OF CALCASIEL PARISH
Juna 30, 2004
Wiestakal
__Maglwwood Starks hereim =] Moss Bl
ASSETS

Cash and cash eguiraiants ] F21.947 3 814 5 122478 £ 102118 £ 3TERE0
Reoahabied d . . - TEE 04

Tolal Assets §  oIfeT 8 g6 § 122478 § 102118 & 3,956,514

LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCES

Lisbdithes:

Ascounts, salaries, and oher payables  § 128216 § - & 45318 & g0 & 68180

D ko ottver funds

Total Lizbéites 134 978 - 45318 8,600 5,180
Fund Balgroas:

Rasanad

Encumbiancas 450,243 - 24,238 75,141 TE.528
Linmeserad
Undessgnated 312,428 B1E 52,025 18,075 & AT1.B08

Taolat Fund Balanees TE2ET Bid T8 G218 3,850,334
Tatzl Ligbites and Fund Balancas 3 ﬁ_iiﬂd-? 5 e 5 122 ATE 5 1-:rz|1|1ﬂ § 35656514
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Exihibit &

Satiheast Soulfrees! Bedl Meirth
Lske Charles  Lake Chases City Lake Charies Fhrbaat CLEAB Total

$ S549478F & 10597802 % £ OAEITATE 3 658,164 % 57453 & 24900543
[ e

0 = 103, BET . 20,016

£ 5114794 % 10,507 RO2 2 £ AETTATY -] 555,541 ] 37 455 £ 519055
i ——eivaa LS e

5 2475300 § 1523364 5 - E . & 213,168 5 - % 4, 408 537

150 655 3,388 458 - - 35558 154

2478300 1, G 564 150655 3,388 459 213189 = 844 BB

8 280457 17 485 37 1512 5323 B0, &1 = 27282 208
(5804056 !B.ﬂaﬂ‘lm:l {152,547 283 546 {434 535 AT 459 {10,035 8601

=835 494 E-,ﬂ?-l,-l.‘i-‘il {1 80,835) 283 815 445 352 AT A58 17 246,278

£ Ei479 5 “}'EB?IE:E % ﬂ 5 3877 474 mi E55 541 % AT A58 % 251509559
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CALCASIEL PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
HOMAAIOR GOVERNMENTAL FURDS
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUMD
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPEMDITIRRES AND CHANGES I FURD BALANCES
B BOMDING ETRICTS OF CALCASIEY PARISH
FOR THE YEAR ENCED JUHE 30, 2004

WilggHpiopS
Flapiraod Slarka Lt ] Windan oas Bisy
REVENLRES
Hutf vl Baans 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - i -
Sales lax collections - - - . 1,749,362
FUAES, O Frldimants 9.7 3 2.7 5053 200853
bt 1,907 434 3,180
Totet s 11,285 437 S48T 150 - M
EXPENOITURES
Coprandt:
Eng'l.ﬂi' s boin 84,081 ] 200 4215 183,154
Vocational bsirucion = . a . -
Dihar inginuctionsl . . E = .
Pl s 6,687 . = - -
Iesiructional stafl - . . - -
Ganacy] adminisration - - - - 5,550
School adminisimation 1,304 . . & 01 .
Bigineas senvions 1,828 o E - T4
it soradons ol B . 413 1A% [ 10,874
Tracpoiation - . ' - -
Food Sardces g . E 4418 1357
Capisl outkay 24085750 . 4TI TTY IO 434,245
Dalil sahits - princinsl s - : = =
= irberpe] and fecal chamges = = = = =
Total Expandihrns FHATORG - 474 BRY 1,874 sl GOV A0
Excogs {Dedichency]
of Rerwerases Ovor
Expranditungs (505 810} 42T (46D, 305) {8, 550.05T) 1. 170355
Dthisr Financing Sourcas. (Les]:
Trafeahies i B3.570 . . . .
Tranaters {ouk) . . . . {1,400, 5%k}
Procaads Lo 33k of BOndE - - = a =
Toksl Other Financing Soumces (Uses] ELITE - - - [ 1. 400 55F)
Mt changs in fund tsdenoo {2,582 240) 427 (B, B {8, B30 T} (200, 555
Fund Balance, Begining of Yoar 3344811 289 SBNSH  _ ATESZNY 4180872
Fund Belpnon, End of Year '!=‘ :‘HIEH & E-IE_ 5 FEAL & ey (] & EB&D.:I»:I-I-
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Exhibit 10

Soutraasl Soutirensl Ball Marh

Laka Charks | pios Charlag Chy Lk 3 Birarteal L] Tola!
-] - 5 + 5 BAT 5 - . - . - BE 24T
i - - - = + 1, 74835
50,158 81,507 = 35,855 4 580 4E5 188757
3,318 200 = 8, B3 ZATLATD . 2473 500
3 484 53897 B5 247 TE. 5 2427 880 485 4 T4
xLAT0 500 3,043 10,056 . - 241,528
. . = 13,208 - - 13,208
" - a a = - E-ﬂ:f
- T.835 - = - . T
280 . 24850 .00 - - 18,768
1,482 - - # = - o8 66T
. . . 450 1,233 = 3,855
195,308 B ANy 2498 151 684 14,213 18,823 584 495
. - . - 485133 = 408193
T.e8 . 1BE.040 1.4 - = 233,441
15058871 B.812,003 . ZEa9.084 1,040,388 = T 52008
. - . . 554,205 e 250,205
BR800 53 . E s ) = 172489
15,388 443 8 BTE.058 184,359 2812 848 Z.574,558 16,883 i 185057
{45 342 959 jGEH2 38) {108 112) [2 BT D) 113,282 [ eyl {31, 878063
. . . - . v B3.570
. " . . - - i A0 T
0LOHRD, KT 10,0000 000 = - = - 20,000,000
10, 000 00 40,000 050 = = . = 16 GE2 BT
(5,312,950 argig (109,512} (2,837 054) 113,252 {18, 358) [T 005445}
T.B45A450 586 B0 1415205 3128084 333070 33,857 30,241,724
z Elﬂ.‘l-:!v.-lm -3 EHE 5 11&@ £  2RRATS d-usla.s.z 5 :ﬁ‘,-:& 5 1?;;&@!'3
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One on One with a student at Combre-Fondel Elementary School



FINANCIAL REPORT

COMBINING
INTERNAL
'SERVICE

FUNDS

The Internal Service Funds account for
the receipt of premiums and expenditures
for the claims and administrative costs for the
Board’s self-insurance programs.

The Board maintains the following
self-insurance funds:

Employee’s Health/Life
Worker’s Compensation

COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL







Exhibit 11
CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
INTERMNAL SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS (DEFICITS)

JUME 30, 2004
Employees Whrker's
Health/Life Compensation Tolais
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents & 38410858 5 1,471,480 £ 5313448
Recaiablas:
Accounts 4804 171 510,004 5.414.180
Prepaid items 1,800 79,34 80,831
Total Assels “E 8,747,720 5 2,080830 b3 1D=EHE;559
LIABILITIES AND MET ASSETS
Liabikties:

Accounts, salanes and
benefits payabla 5 442 518 5 197,938 3 G40,454

Cue to other funds 110,187 - 110,187

Incurred bt not

reported claims 4 735,067 1,935 580 B ETOB2T
Taotal Liakilities 5,287,772 2,953 496 7.421 268
et Aszets:

Linrestriched 3,450 057 7.2, 565) 3,387,291
Total Net Assets (Deficils) 3,454 857 (72 B6E) 3,287,291
Total Liabilities and

ket Assets (Deficits) 5 5747728 5 2.080,830 5 'IEI.EEI'EIEEE

oo



CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

INTERMAL SERVICE FUNDS

Exdhibit 12

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES

IN MET ASSETS (DEFICITS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

OPERATING REVENUES
Premiums
OFERATING EXPEMSES
Administrative ecpensas
Pramium paymants
Banefit payments

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)
NONOPERATING REVENUES
Intarast incormg

Change in net assets

Mat Assats, Beginning of Year

Met Azsats, End of Year

1 (W}

Emplovees Worker's

HM Compensatian Tatal
& 26784678 § 2907367 5 20752 048
1,203,541 311,048 1,514,580
2,749,893 183,801 2933694
2414201 2408 045 24,820,216
26 38T 635 2,900,964 20 268 459
397 044 85 503 483,547
24,248 10,468 .77
421,283 6 5T 518,264
3,036,564 (169,637} 2,880,027
% 3450857 .EH {72 .G66) -] 3}3?291



CALCASIEL PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

INTERMAL SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received for premiums
Cash paid for banefs
Cash pald for excass INSLEANCEH

Cash paid o employess
Cash paid to suppliers

Het Cash Provided (Used) By
Oparating Activilies

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Earming on inmvasted proceeds

ket Increase (Decraase) In Cash
Cash and cash equivalents, Begloming of Yaar

Cash and cish eguivalents, End of Yaar

RECONCILIATION OF OFERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET

CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cparating wcoma {l0s5)

Changa in assats and ligbdties -
(increase) decreasa In accounts recelvabie
{Incraase) decraase in due from other govemments
{Increase) decrease in due frgm othars
{Increasa) decraase in prapald itermns
ncreasa (decreasa) in accounts payable
incraass (decreasa) in paynoll daduchons, withinoldings
and aeonsed Salanias
increase [decraasa) in incurrsd but not repamtad claims

Total Adjusirmants

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTMITIES

101

Exhibit 13

Employaas VWorkars
Healthilids Compeangation Taal
% 38527 566 £ 2648950 £ 28978658
(22,179,133) (2,050,252) [24.229,385)
(2,733,733) {205,351} (2.538.084)
(378858} {237.073) E15. 841}
{57 2.264) {1,055} {673,350}
453,638 166,258 §18,788
24,250 10,488 34,718
A48T, TEE 185,728 653,514
3,384,170 1,305,764 4,859,934
g 5.84195% 5 1,4?1dm:| -3 5.313&3
5 307 044 ] 85,503 5 483, 547
(T85,5683) (338,377) {1,433 960)
250,054 - 259,904
208,693 - 208,803
14,240 (21, 560% {7, 210)
148,240 25,644 174,084
(5,227) 25,960 18,733
236,067 AT8,078 614,145
68, 404 &8, TES 135,249
463,636 5 155.25&_ 3 151&'?&




Computer Lab at Combre-Fondel Elementary School

Band class at 5. P. Amett Middle Schoaol



FINANCIAL REPORT

AGENCY
FUNDS

Agency Funds account for assets held
in a trustee capacity by the School Board.
The Board maintains the following
Agency Funds:

iviti - The Student Activity Funds account for monies
collected and expended by the individual schools. This money is held in
an agency capacity.

Sales Tax Collection Fund - The Sales Tax Fund accounts for monies

collected by the School Board, acting as the Sales Tax Commission in
Calcasieu Parish, on behalf of the other taxing bodies.

Sales Taxes Paid Under Protest Fund - This fund accounts for sales taxes

collected but paid under protest. These funds are held in the agency fund
pending settlement of the protest.

COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL







FOR THE YEAR EMDED JUNE 30, 3004

ASSETE
Cash and cash equivalents
Tokal Assets
LIABILITIES

D 1o studint and amployes geaps
Tonal LiakHs

ASSETS
Cagh ard cash equivikenls
Tglal Lsseis
LIABILITEES
s W CEhlr GovErTHTLS
Total Liabiitles

ASSETS
Cagh and Gagh aquv aamis
Total Asgals
LIABILITIES
Proleatsd laxed poyddia

Toial Liaksditeag

AGSETE
Cagh ard cash equivakenls
Tolal Assets
LIABHLITEES:

D B BhpdEnt Gnd Bmphoyes groups
Dy By oEhar Qoseminss

Profested tues payabis

Tets! Lisbiitins

CRLCASIEY PARIEH SCHOOL BORRD

AGEMCY FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABRITIES

Bl 14

Erudend Acthilies Funds _

EpiEnch Balanciy
Al 1, 2008 fatr=fre ) [Be ) i 3, IO
3 4048707 § 1ivsRT0R 5 1485338 0§ 4352473
£ 404807 11 SE 0 0§ TeASSDAE O § 4 35D ATR
§ 40q87m07  § N TEATOR 5 V145538 5 ARRIATY
£ & D4l TOT g 11758 02 5 11455338 5 4352173
A s, (el ] e e

Saies Tax Colection Fund

5 1 3 H8OTESTE 3 MMEOTRSTE 5 =
S SISO SISO S

& - 5 148079579 & 1480ma518 & =

5 = £ 148.0m 4TS E HBII.'l?‘EIIEJE 5 =

Sales Tavee Pald Undor Protest Fund
§ 44157 5 5520081 5 1EWMAE 5 3898586
E -l-dii?ﬁi 3 12@1 5 1835818 5 30508555
5 4415704 5 1320081 i 1.835.8110 $  3.898.595
o 415,734 w § 183818 & 3%
A% Agency Fuods

5 BAE4 & £ AR, 108 0 & T AT RR4 § E254.180
-] Eﬂﬂd“ 3 161155582 3 161,371.634 £ 8254188
I ISPPFPPPTSFPPFFI P —
3 4048707 5 1saree § 14ss338 5 4382173

v 148,079,578 148,079,570 -
AT LmmOM _ TEMMG 388006
£ EﬂI-MJ 5 1&1-i153|352 3 18137634 5 B.251.16W
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CALCASIEL PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

AGENCY FUND - STUDENT ACTRVITEES FUNDS
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN DEPOSITS DUE OTHERS - BY SCHOOL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Lafirange Senior High Schoct
Laka ChafesSosion Schooh
LeBlans Maddts Sonos

J 1. Wiatson Elsmontary Sehocl
Pear Walson Bemaniary School

£ J, Welsh Middle Schel

Wastem Helghts Elemantary Sehool
‘Wastlaks High Schood

Exhibit 15

Belarsy Ealanop
Juns :III:IF 2003 Additions Deduttions Jurss 3, 2004
£ 22 TaR E 8502 -1 QATH L4 22580

25 005 106,343 040,158 31,150
4927 21,040 19,936 & Bl
344 535 1303515 1,307 A28 340,234
75,860 230,085 Z38, 182 &7, 581
11,037 | o 120598
21,748 40,768 36 20 26,254
20433 81,123 55,462 15,05
24 827 Cof BAG =i 30,825
4,002 12,534 7,043 A
3.8 28,585 28,770 58,686
40,548 131,258 123,554 &0,24
45 XM 120,650 104,0M8 T2,A13
78353 e 185 252,718 85,835
B3 680 107 65T 115,88 55,370
45 544 177 ET 175, 588 AT ATS
68, Cxi-b 75,3853 TBETI 85154
28142 EER: =T B 052 2,004
57,800 174,638 150E2 B1,.500
ar.rod 84,500 102 560 29,7448
33,564 78,548 74,4413 35 55
220587 TdB 745 T30 84T 235 5889
132150 3,308 347,158 183,250
18541 45 BA1 2915 35,507
5 500 63,084 B4 4054 4 AT
g 32 TET 30,020 8070
18017 115419 117,283 14,053
T NT &34 0e4 473,463 147,738
31,808 2588 308, 6AS arA
0,554 118326 118,237 35,085
19,178 a7.Bas a5.842 21431
103,867 245 363 258,353 81,087
93, AT 85 653 5T TET 121,173
25,964 o202 a2, 5T TI.0E4
b =] 257 ooy 250,121 B
130,154 35 ETS AT A3 108415
BB 4 238,383 212480 84,024
11,835 Tim8a T4, 18T 10,508
31475 114,081 104,273 44,283
18,458 &, 151 A OEE 10573
10122 252,319 2TE534 aa ad?
7,580 T 38 568 BS54
44 Crod 187412 TEF A7 44,1038
48587 1$3.018 118,185 A5 BT
675,888 1.458 850 1446359 AR ATE
28061 S6. 500 B ETE I E0E
54,3481 173000 134,568 G TR
42 487 B2 850 55,045 456 4452
115,583 178248 fi4. 834 113,477
42 586 87585 55,506 44 845
60,718 38588 J3 83T 72,858
21,528 52113 £5,351 15,250
0,208 141 848 142,143 S d
20,582 1878 57,2007 31,281
&3 00 351,186 344,046 100,151
Sh6s4 45 554 50,0540 52,208
28,130 473,513 451 B4z 110,801
SB018 152,182 157,724 53,21
54,148 1234 538 147 575 &0, 507
ﬂl 162 42,558 43424 BT

§ 4048707 § 11,758,702 11455 256 § 4382473
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Exhibit 16
CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
SALES TAX COLLECTIOM AGENCY FUND
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN DEPOSITS DUE OTHERS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

DEPOSIT BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

105

Toial
DEPOSIT BALANGE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 3 -
ADDITIONS
Tax colleciions £  148075,578
DEDUCTIONS
Payments to:
Parish School Board & 65,688,815
Parish Policy Jury 23,296,614
City of Lake Charles 35,099,068
City of Sulphur 3,382,008
Town of lowa 1,018,780
Town of DeCuincy 022,647
Tawm of Winton 565,739
Tovwen of Westlake 2,768,063
Law Enforcement District #1 8,084,323
Southwest Tourlst Buréal 1,252,724
Talal deductions £ 148079,579

————o—
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Susan Couch, teacher at Nelson Elementary School
received the National Milken Education Award

Susan Couch with State Superintendent Picard and
our Superintendent Jude Theriot



FINANCIAL REPORT

LONG TERM
DEBT

SCHEDULE OF
AMOUNTS PAID TO
BOARD MEMBERS

COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL
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Exhinit 17
LCALCASIELD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
SCHEDULE OF CHAMNGES M GENERAL LOMNG-TERM DEBT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

DEBT SERVICE
BEGIMMING FUKD EMDING
BALANCE ADDITIONS =~ _PAYMENTS _CPERATIONS BALANCE
Amsunl seaiabie in Debl Service Furvds § 14,545 550 r " 20T 32 3 16,825,791
Arneunt o ba provided for retirement of: .
Bonds payabin 135,852 543 46 085,000 {32, 205, 585) (20078, 2Z33) 177 53R 726
Capital leasers payabis 1,801 &TF . {1.804.577) - -
Mitias and othar dabd payabie 4 573,071 1814210 {1,728, 155) - 4458126
Ao 1o be provided for pocrued
compensatod absentes , 396, 024 A,548 - - 0722572
Arnour 16 be piovided 165 Betrinsd
Wik Compansalion Apbaiy 245322 33,047 = = 2TE REG
T A 0 48 055 A0S [E5.T60.317) - 208, 2550
L i il :
':""E"'m payﬂbhw 16000434 31,435,000 (99, T, By g 170,744, 850
Fevenus cofifcates 6,280,000 000, GO0 (655, 000) - TA15.000
Revenue bords payable 13,045,000 12,650,000 {11,855,000) . 14,740,000
Capital leassd paabhy 1,801 577 - 11,801,577 . -
Hotas and cfher debt payabis 3,249 665 1,514,210 {1,558,355) - 3287 52
Snles tax fnandng agréement 2488002 - {152,504 - 2,058272
Compenasated absencas. payalin 99,3605 (4 126548 - - 8,722,572
Wirkais' compansation Eablity 245,322 33047 - - 278,359
Tegats § i5a7a00n 5§ ABOses0s 5 (3NTD03E] % - % 08729504
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Board Members

F. L. Webb

2. A, LaVergne
. F. Duhon

G. P, Robert
0. B. Bernard
P. E. Tarver

. M. Falgout
. WY, Pitre

E. Slephens

<4 W, Karmr, Sr,
J. L. Duboem

J. A Andrepont
E. Braaux

J. L. Franklm
B. LaRecque

CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION AND OTHER EXFENSES

PAID TO SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

School
Election Districts
Pisftrict Bepresented
1 22,2527 28
2 31
3 22 31
4 221
& |
G 22
7 2z
& 22
| 23,30
10 21,24 30
11 26 30
12 30
13 23,30
14 22
15 27,31

Exhibit 18

Per
Diem Expenses Total
& 500 - 9,600
9,500 3,589 13,188
9,800 4,002 13,602
10,200 105 10,305
9,600 851 10,551
9,600 s 8,600
10,200 = 10,200
9,600 84 o684
9,600 106 4,706
9,600 126 8726
9,600 - 8,500
9,500 - 9,600
9,600 1,144 10,744
g 800 1,292 10,882
8,600 1,596 11,196
§ 145200 $ 12,895 $ 156,185

In accordance with House Concurrent Reselution Mo, 54 of the 1975 Session of the Legislature, the
above iz & schedule of compensation (up to $800 per month paid to Board Mambers in lisu of per diem) and
relmbursed travel expenses to Schoel Board Associafion conventions. The president of the Board is

paid an additional $100 per month for fulfilling the duties of the president.
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Students In class at 5. P. Amett Middle School
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Students in the Library at A. M. Barbe High School



CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
GOVERNMENT-WIDE EXPENSES BY FUNCTION

FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30
Governmantal activities: 2004 2003 2002
Instruction:
Regular programs 5 82,961,541 5 80140275 5 77480855
Special aducation 27.817,503 26,935,036 26,307,882
Worational edocation 5,163,403 5238944 5,016,581
Oihar instructional 2,100,888 658,446 812,185
Spacial programs 9,420,582 10,344,802 8281016
Adutt education 38,673 560,042 451,081
Support services:
Student senvices 12,080,326 13,175,492 12,333,066
Imstructional staff 13,237 348 10,623,050 8 545,650
Ganeral administration 7478125 5,190,678 3,916,206
Sehool Administration 11,305,973 10,912,863 10,330,484
Businass services 2,246,124 2.413,178 2,691,488
Plant sanices 24 580,751 21,084 457 18,765 5926
Student fransportation 0,588 608 8,295,186 7503058
Central sarvicss 2 603,642 2 852 GEE 1,782 866
Food serices 13,321,605 12,542 748 12,300,238
Enlerprise oparations 36,560 45,046 25778
Coommunity service programs 122 6682 44,282 80,377
Capital outiay . 53.2M 8,240,240
Interast expenss 10,926,763 11,774,069 2583720
ain {loss) on capital asset disposition 1,666,203 1,775,805 -
Unafiocated depraciation expense 5,137,704 2,946,279
Total governmental activities § 241,933,182 § 227 716,622 § 208,527,596
Business-type activities:
Enterprise operations 867,728 a75.634 580,232
Totals £ 242.0900,811 3 EEEIEEE.EEE & EUB.EIJTIEE:B

TABLE 1

Mote: Statements presented on government-wide basis upon adoption of GASE 34 in year 2002.
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

GOVERNMENT-WIDE REVENUES BY SOURCE

FISCAL YEARS ENMDED JUNE 30
2004 2003 2002
Program revanes:;
Charges for services § 3304445 § 3219488 & 3165601
Operating granis and contributions 31,408,475 31,357,750 26,899,332
Tolal program revenues 2 34712820 & 34577247 £ 30,065,933
General revenlas:
Taxes
Properly taxes, kevied for general purposes 18,218,584 17,558 869 17,017,553
Property taxes, levied for dabt service 21,083,727 20,308,638 14,175,754
Sales tawes, levied for general purposes 48,146,995 45,606,471 47,488,621
Sales taxes, levied for salaries 16,151,654 15,075,858 15,760,918
Sales taxes, levied for debt service 1,749,392 1,952,575 1,835,085
Siate revenue sharing B8O, TES 081,235 e
Riverboat revenue taxes 2,423,170 1,285,008 1,393,352
Grants and contributions nof restricted
o specifiic programs 102,654,853 84,154 484 90,389,357
Erata 450,762 451,185 370,334
Medicaid 271,766 187,108 42 870
Unrestricted investiment earnings 1,081,500 2,180,364 3,007,082
Mizcelanaous 1,742 452 1,067,759 1,833.876
Total general revenues % 214,955,640 % 200,809,645 3 194,407,641
Tola! governmeantal revenues $ 284,281,480 % 269,964,130 % 254,539,507
Business-type acliviies:
Enlerprize operations 1,082,593 1,105,436 1,018,037
Totals 5 205,474,073 5 271,068,575 5 _255.557.544

Mote: Statements presented on government-wide basis upon adoplion of GASE 34 in year 2002,

TABLE 2
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Rpains froen Local Souncss:
A walonem baxes
Salas Tax

Eacnings on
bmvestmients

Oiher locad mevenues

Tolal Fdnanors
Tremy Lol Sourcas

Resvanues Trom Staks Sources:

Equaization
Gither slath Minuag

To Bevenucs
frem Stle Sources

Revaruis from Fodemsd Souces (2]
TOTAL REVENLUES

CALCASIEY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
GEMERAL FUMD REVENUES BY SDURCE

LAST TEM FISCAL YEARS
{UNALIDITED)
it ol Fatery Fatit]
$18,133,337 $17.470,083 $17,017,553 516,180,132
B4, 208,540 80,682,320 83,052 488 50,778,045
455,555 B1 540 848,763 1,882 42%
2 7208 206 2,488,503 2481888 2431851
85,815,767 £1,983, 243 B3 5011 BED 70,080,454
102,272,005 03,771,534 50,015,506 85,906,901
5,277.53% B.207.265 5305192 5.170.428
107,549,540 100,068 806 85,324,701 1,077 320
B 402 52,104 41,778 40,340
£103.228 700 $181,604.248 $178,865.138 £171.008.123
* L ————

{1} Violors approwed 3 new 1/2% saleg 1o for salarie.
{2} In previows yoars, Federal Revenus fo Viocabonal and Adull Education was reporied in tha Genéral Fund.
Thitss MvenueEs ans now nepofad in the Specisl Rewencs Fund,

Sairee: Inleemaion fram e School Board's fnanclal stalsmenis
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TABLE 3

Fahey 1p89 1 1857 1504 1588
515,035,787 $14,717 85 $14,422,187 $13,830,632 $12,878,772 §12,850.570
59,399,220 57481818 &7,834 558 56,301,820 52015337 (1) 38167493
1,880,218 1,404,004 1,802,304 2283237 1,603,942 1,606,992
1,516,944 2357 ATH 1577771 1,535,240 1,340,580 1,122,194
77,842,170 75,960,792 75,726,911 74,040,938 BB.056,560 51,887 240
TTATTA0 9,235 418 78025 508 71,627,513 0,480,853 70,193,205
5,157,671 £ 5650, 144 5,657 859 4,001,328 4,263,540 3,563,035
£2.334.951 BS 795587 B2 GADIBS 75,628,541 T4444,363 76,787, 14
3T 454 107 443 257 848 115,187 BO,570 72,004
3160314618 _SIe1063707 _SISASSTTM  _ZM07Biios, _Suafeiss, Suiaan
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
GENERAL FUND EXPEMINTURES BY FUMCTHIN

LAST TEM FISCAL YEARS
IUHALDTED)
2004 2003
Creant;
IFatfscticnal:

Rosguiaee 5 B23E8 .5 5 B0JB53225 5 78208 848
Spacial 2T AT5 26,508,211 25,557 080
Vacational education 4 724415 4,800 4459 E R dlach ]
Cithr instrucionsl 1,538,812 2,567 535,574
Special pregrams 1,156,045 1,548,770 1,324,567
Ml pchacation 210638 il 185583

Suppart Sarvice:
Pugpd support BiT8, 125 5,341,008 1,888,524
Irakreciional slafl 8,802 G42 B.B57.55% 8724 575
Genoral pdminisiration 3,554,545 4.541.144 340,550
Schog! sdminisiration 19,208,872 10,885,334 10,335 491
Businnss sarvices 1,712,881 1,758,680 1,663, 140
DOpacalion and mainlenanos 23,574 816 20,508,218 18, 756.483
Bus trargortation 5884565 8,285,093 1,578,144
Caniral services 2554 542 3,083,750 1,841,484
Fiod Sasrvice 14,179 150,354 137,160
Cenar CEaTabions 31,399 40, %56 32T
Comrunly sarviog 12182 HT.85T7 LI5ES
Capllad cuitlay 381,810 UL R 08,814
Diabd Servica 2911485 2,192.551 1,718,363
Toba! Exparditufes 135{984-.?43 183857218 1?3dﬂﬂlﬂ-ﬁ

{1} Faderal funding for Adull Educstion was previcusly roported in the Ganaral Fund. As of 1997, this program ks being

tapaed in Special Ravenus Funds,

{#) Categees rapresend & rclassification of sxpandiunes prévicutly reporied in othor categories. New Soems

cormabe to Lovisiana Departrent of Education reporing Tormet for findncisl infaremation,

Soares: Informaicn from tha School Boands imancinl stahements
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2001 00
S TIESTOME 5 74,144,555
23,734,500 23,548,359
4,318,187 4,023,728
00,404 BaT.ATE
1,204,578 1,222,847
174,723 78,33
7480022 7470,128
7824808 7,840,426
A ETIA 2,341,802
10,068,901 10,055,318
1683351 1786, 18
17,742,341 18,478,381
T.841,517 Tazae
1,808,575 1,761,390
7.304 3059
30,168 30,002
55,085 28,112
$10,557 1,401,261
1676.281 1,301,818

—lB3T3325T,  __  JS0R20508

2}
12}

2}



TABLE 4

14869 18 lga7 1996 h]:5]

- 75,845 258 3 71,858,237 70,339,204 3 B4 A5 TS 3 58,430,872
4,574,311 T2 B4 TR 1,816,254 20,088 a47 18,248,151
& 0070, 2585 A3 355 2,851 870 2808124 018, 500
104,378 i 165 BS.207 (1) 237091 i By e
748,003 7051425 5,773,508 5852 oS 4 B75, 00
FEESmMT g, 460,381 5,007 441 53y 3 8 550 573
2851138 3,088 842 2,855,155 e el 3535 918
o, 70,305 9441 526 8,152,578 5,158, 1ol T ASE B45
3,45T 457 3,745,750 A6TETH 2808 157 L
16,395,750 18,553,861 16,425 844 18,782,114 13,943 447
6817, 705 8552 B &, 727 e B85 102 & 488 054

. . #3050 () - -

733 =) 885 Faed (3 = .

38, Fal 47 245 E3E48 (2 * -
1,133,363 1,561 960 2,546 18 437 452 1B

526,055 - = : -
160,857, P65 3 15?|4-l'.'l1|4?_'ﬁ 14,501, 254 - 137, 0848 845 £ 125284, 744
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

TaY REVENUES BY SOURCE
GOVERMMEMTAL FUNDS
LAST TEM FISCAL YEARS
{UMPLLFDIT“ED}
Fizcal Ad Valorem Sales
Year Taxes Tax
2004 5 35,302,311 65,048,041
2003 AT.86T 513 62 634,904
2002 31,193,307 64,957,583
200 29,608,937 61,543,820
2000 24 686, 530 61,154 413
1549 25,760 220 58 143,572
1948 27,165,506 59,388,387
1847 27,564 932 57 824,186
19496 25 825 136 G4 264 594
15495 25,950,502 37,307 305

(1

TABLE 5

Total
Taxes

105,350,352
100,502, 417
86,180,850
91,152,757
85,840,943
82,912,792
86,553,993
85,389,128
0,090,030

63,257,807

{1} In Fiscal Year 1996 the Board passed an additional 1/2 cent sales tax dedicated to

employas Salanes,

Source: Information from the School Board's fimancial statements
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TABLE G
CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BDARD
ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY

LAST TEN CALENDAR YEARS
(UMALDITED)
Ratio of Total
Met Assessed to
Total Estimated Total Estimated
Year Net Assessed Value Actual Value Actual Value
2003 L 1,120,952 950 -1 11,208,529 500 R lips
2002 1,085 578 800 10,855,788,000 105
2001 1,060,298 200 10,602,986 500 Rl
2000 1,026,152 610 10,261,528,100 105
18565 986,943 540 9 8559 435 400 104
14983 865 461 360 9,654,619,600 105
1557 Q42 526,170 9,425 261,700 10%
1906 817 427 870 9,175,268,700 1084
1555 812,982 420 8,125 .824,200 105
19494 800,528 340 8,000 283 400 1084

Mate: Metl assegzed value above is the total valuation (51,271,945 840 for 2003) less the total
exempt valuation ($150,953 880 for 2003).

Sowrce; Information obtained from the Caleasiey Pansh Tax Assessor
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2004

2003

2002

2001

2000

1989

1988

1987

1996

1885

CALCASIEU PARIEH 3CHOOL BOARD
AD VALOREM TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(UMAUDITED)
General Fund
Supplemental

Lewy Adjustments Unpaid Cobectad

17,278,338 § (114,570) S (404,05T) § 12444281
16,668,049 (800,151) (225,947) 15,842 801
16,242,867 (43,928) (173,272) 16,025,367
15,022,764 {270, 248) (313,607) 15,058,908
14,461,271 {120,117) (204,67T) 14,136 477
14,140,460 {157,920) {139,713) 13,842,827
13,787,931 {135,425) {98,143) 13,554 362
13,386,419 {321,432) (111,434) 12,953,553
12,177,874 (85.370) (53,054) 12,055 450
12,025,364 (20,128) (40, 266) 11,8594, 260

Mote: Above amounts are reported by the Tax Collector on a cash basis. Calcasieu Parish
School Board reports on a modified accrual basis.

Source’ Information oblzined from the Caleasiey Pansh Tax Assessor
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TABLE 7

Debt Service Fund
Supplemental

Lewy Adstments Unpaid Collected
§ 21445978 $ (153,836) 5 (512,513) 5 20,778.628
20,803,794 {669.890) (337,222) 19,796,682
14 427 917 (34.860) {(187,163) 14,205,894
13,685,216 {313,304) {356,348) 13,015,563
9,846,016 (104,568) {140,918) 8,600,529
9,196,926 (117,738) {100,253) 8,978,935
12973218 (344,372) {112,785) 12,521,762
14,859,948 (471,874} (159,199) 14,228,870
13,052,338 (109,581) (80,129) 12,862 529
13,400,905 (52, 884) (47, 588) 13,299,932
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
TAXPAYER VALUATION FOR AD VALCREM TAXES - BY DISTRICT
DECEMBER 31, 2003

Todals

(UNAUDITED)
Total Total
Property Exempt
Desc Millage Valuation Valuation
Constilution Tax 582 1,271,945 ,840 388,598,730
" Special School Tax 13.74 1,271,946,840 388,598,730
District Mo, 21-DeQuincy 16.20 32,320,170 13,394,590
District Mo, 22-South LC 12,60 STT.ET2.320 149,516,750
District Mo, 23-Westlake/Maplewon 12.60 526,534,580 32,928,560
District Mo, 24-Starks 20,00 13,406,430 3,551,010
District Mo, 25-lowa £0.00 30,797,920 12,785,730
District Mo, 26-\inton 47.00 26,855,010 9,175,820
District Mo. 2T-Moss Bluff 0,00 60 582 670 34,586,060
District Mo. 28-Bell City 31.00 12,730,050 3,088,350
District Mo. 30-SulphuriCarlyss 32.00 195,420,630 58,835,840
District Mo, 31-Morth Lake Charles 35.00 182,791,630 70,725,790
District No. 33-South Lake Charles 17.80 161,911,930 67,132,980
District Mo, 34-South Lake Charles 13.70 215,360,290 B2,383.770

Mote: exempt valuation includes homestead exemplion

* Difference in these amounts and computation of millage rale tmes valation is due o
millages being apphied to individua! assessments not totals, -

Infarmation is as of December 31, 2003

Saource: Information obtained from the Calcasieu Parish Tax Assessor
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Taxpayers
Valuation

82,350,110
883,350,110
16,825,580
227,755,570
285,605,130
9.855.470
18,012,170
27,678,080
25,986 610
9,643,700
136,584 690
112,065,840
o4, 778,950

132,976,620

-

Total*
Taxes

8,523,851
15,401,900
451,871
4,160,403
3,990,395
243,799
1,358,023
1.575,620
364,697
5,629,148
4,737,240
2,389,147

2,814,100

49,440,284

Exempt*
Taxes

$ 1,382,848
3,264,665
145,277
1,245,132
265,757
46,690
457 414
274,703
65,743
1,258 487
814,936
702,082

782,314

TABLE 8

Taxpayers®

Taxes

5,141,102
12,137 235
308,584
2915.2M
3,724,638
197,108
900,608

1,300,417

258,854
4,370,661
3,822,304
1,687,065

1,821,786

3 10,716,048
==

38,724,246



Cemprigutiznal
Schasl Tax(l}

Special Schoot
Tax{Z}

Deluincy 9
Soatth LE (5

Wilgm Halond
Mapdevwood ()

Gkarkn. ()

Ko {3)
Winban (3}
Bras Bladl (3}
Ball City (3

Suuilgyet
Caibys (3]

Mesth LG {3}
Southsast LS (3]

Soutireest LE (3)

Medan;

Y

CALCASIEY PARIESH SCHOOL BOARD

FROPERTY TAX RATES AND LEVIES - BY DISTRICT

LAST TEN CALENDAR YEARS

UNAUDITED)
2003 2002 2001 1000 16845

Tax (1) Tax (1) ST Tax (1) Tax (1)

Tax Lirvies Tax Laies Taor Lasaiins Tax Laikirs T Lanrias

Rates {Talak Rintes {Tedal Balas {Tokal Etalies [Tkl Rates [Tabal

LA T L) Ineay (A4Em Tasgsh il Taoss (i) Taees
LEHY § 553,051 EH? 5 &2&074 5 E? 56170544 582 §5872 213 563 5558571
§ATd 15, 40 00 1374 14815880 1374 14,568,510 1374 1,000 B4l 1330 13,126,306
16,20 451 871 16,20 433 806 1550 445 35 17.50 4E1 333 17,80 A5 &55
12,80 4,160,403 13,50 4,373,177 1350 &4.078, 797 14.75 4 258 544 1500 4207087
12,80 3 000 85 1280 3,06 500 P50 3473887 520 2554374 43 1410518
20,00 a3 T 20,00 20 T30 bl B ) 23 00 155, T80 355 428526
.00 1 358 023 58,540 1 528 451 5550 1,487, 366 o0 1, 508287 18 4BBATE
A7 ,00 1,878,620 S0 1,543 383 50 518,253 pardy ] E85.00Y 12 534,260
[ 3] - 0.3 - 0,00 - G0 - Quog =
34,00 diE4 GAT 3500 £, 005 8,00 8220 .50 104,341 x5 189,021
FE S50, 148 35T 5963224 25.00 4,034 280 ITO0 42840 B} 4098490
3500 4,737,240 35,50 5,543,058 500 3462021 oo asesaind TS 1.2TEDE
1780 2,358,147 tEL0n 1,370,978 000 - .00 s 000 -
1370 2 E14, 100 .30 1522975 0.00 - 0,00 . 000 =

Taoe Lvies {Tobal Taxes) regresest the grand lotal of ol tsaed upon sssessed valuation of propadty a2 applicabla

erdtage rutes and includss sxempt e primariy relating to sxemgt MasUinchring plants ander Len year conrad
and total 1ax on ameunt of homestead esmptisns.

(2

Bctuml Constiubional and Tpecsl ohes] Te Reeenies difer fram Tae Levies [Totsl Tares] principaly due Lo the

amein of fax gxemrpted through B hoenestend sxemplisn on assessad walmbn, A substantial part of this
differsnce s recetved by the Board thiough Revesue Eharing from the State.

3

Behas] Cistrict Dabl Senics Fund Tax Reserues difler from Tae Levies. (Tebsl Taxes) principafly dus bo the amaon
of b axeinpted twough he homestead eosmpthan on avsessed valstion, ARy difelences ardng fram e

hamesinad axerpsen, aither in the present Sseal e or in uboe year's, can b pessesned through incraased miSags.

Sauree; Infamation obtained frem Cakcasieu Parksh Tax Assesscds” Cifice
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TABLE D

1 0 HEET 1996 1058 11354
~Tax (1} Tax (11 Tax (1) Tax (1} Tax (17
Tax Loiryigs Tx Levies T Lavis T Levies Tax Lt
Ratas {Tetal Ritas {Tetal Rlabss {Tekal Rlad {Twinl Anlas {Totnl
L Taxes) (iMg]  Taoes) Mitis)  Tames) fiite) Tamas) (i} Tang)
583 S55953,850 G083 35.TT6.3wE 563 §5.600 083 5.75 FEIT ST a5.75 037001
13,30 14,068 14% 1330 13645638 13,30 13,300,234 TR 12067 321 135 116088, 905
1620 247, 807 1820 53084 2470 &, 370 2B E70,478 31130 711,422
14,10 4,146,023 R0 G40 2R IATH 6544658 2800 5,376, 360 kAL {587 400
475 | &053E7 478 1 484072 510 1,259086 500 1,328,507 520 1.396.654
55,050 &18 550 35 00 420,02 S8.60 430,123 35 .£0 416,479 1910 £21 573
1§70 474 571 1670 il N3 2250 &58.700 &ran B2 482 .50 526,158
18,50 483 140 18.50 553 740 3,00 TR AR 3x 30 THEE 1350 T80T
0.0 . 3280 1800508 3380 1454480 4370 1,672,508 55,00 1,780,350
26,00 345 748 2600 345 437 30,00 Xra 207 1E80 ERE R =30 3134842
INL0  4/BE0 KD 0480 4,583,481 4420 BIEIBN0 3700 4,771,437 3530 4,450,581
B, 1,390, 747 BED  IATETTD 2050 Q4R B3R 34,60 3,078,128 2800 FATT 2
] - 000 - .00 v 0.30 - .00 s
(L] . 0,50 - 0,00 - Q.00 - 0.0 .
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
PROPERTY TAX MILLAGE RATES - DIRECT AND OVERLAPFING GOVERNMENTS (1)
(PER 51,000 OF ASSESSED VALUE)

L&ST TEM CALENDAR YEARS
(UMNALIDITED)
Direct - Caleasbeu Parish School Board Overlapping:
Debt

Calendar General Senvice Road
Year Fund Eunds (2} Yot Barigh istri
2003 19.56 FBE.TO 307 .66 2303 4.06
2002 159.55 20220 e ] 2077 4.08
2001 19,56 227.50 247 .05 25.94 4 06
2000 18.56 226,45 246,01 2594 45.70
1858 18,93 185.05 20396 4255 693
1568 18.93 171.4% 150,28 4947 5.40
1947 18.93 243,00 251.93 4502 5.40
1586 18.93 271.70 28063 AT 46 B.16
1885 19.33 307.90 JE7 23 51.91 4.01
1594 18,33 326,70 4603 4521 a9.81

{1} Information obtained from Property Tax Riolis,
{2) Represents aggregates millage of all debt service districts.
{3 Includes the cities of Lake Charles, Sulphur, Westiake, DeQuincy, Vinton, and lowa.

Sayres: Information oblained from Calcasieu Parish Tax Assessors’ Office
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TAEBLE 10

Grandfy

71ar
70,88
70.58
70,88
B9.74
15,50
6376

63.76
BT.9h

BB.15

Recraation and
Community
Cedter
69.15
61.56
587
53.04
52.08
51.42
47.41
47.51

44,20

45,12

Flre

176.29

163.57

150.57

15688

153.11

18511

13820

137.54
17442

171.57

125

Alrport
Harbor and
Terminal
5.25
5.88
5.88
5.58
575
575

.75

LN
5.85

585

Cities (3]
S0.BT
8727
55.46
5822
54.49
S4.49
63.81
61.77

G1.89

62.56

Frarigh
Water and
BEWATE

T0.57
5253
51,53
To.48
7513
83.30
TE.TH

8785
104,85

105.40



TABLE 11

CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
CALCASIEU PARISH PRINCIPAL AD VALOREM TAXPAYERS
DECEMBER 31,2003

(UNAUDITED)
Per Cent
of Total
Azgessed
Gompany pssessment Valuati

Entergy Guif States Inc £62 573,670 4.92%
Conoco-Phillips Co. 42,085 970 3.31%
PPG Industries, Inc. 35385470 2.78%
Sasol Morth Amerea, Ine, 19,021,760 1.50%
Befizouth Telecommunications 16,762,920 1.32%
Citgo Petrolaum Corp. 15,765,810 1.24%
Lyondall Chemical Co. 13,102,030 1.03%
Bazell USA, no. 11,456,720 0.80%
Westiake Petrochemicals, Inc. 11,063,930 0.87%
Hibemia Mational Bank 10,287 520 0.81%
Total For Principal Taxpayers 237 512,800 15,68%
Tatal For Al Other Taxpayers 1,034 434,040 B1.32%
Totals ;1 !Hlﬁ!gdﬂ 100.00%:

Saurce: Information obtained from Calcasieu Parish Tax Assessors’ Office
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TABLE 12
CALCASIEL PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
RATID OF ANMUAL DEBT SERVICE EXPEMNDITURES
FOR GENERAL QELIGATION BONDED DEET TO TOTAL GENERAL EXPEMDITURES
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(UNALIEITED)

Inferast Ratio Of

and Total Taotad Dbt Serdoe To
Fiscal Fiscal Debt Ganeral Fund Tedel General Fund
Taar Principal Chaeges Service Expandityras Expandiiyres
2004 § 8989582 $ 5329098 (2) 3 18,318,680 (2) $ 189,984 T48 9.64%
2013 7,528,006 10483181 (2] 18111277 {2F) 182,657,278 883%
2002 G, 07 224 T.T90,063 {2) 14,6897 287 (2} 173,460,374 B.ATH
201 Goral, Tad T.0E0.868 (2) 13,881 812 (2) 183, 733,257 B.47%
2000 4,819 960 5447 692 (2} 10,287 652 {2) 160,826,885 6.38%
1550 5025472 5,350,885 (2} 10,383 357 (2) 163,489,137 G.35%
ks 5,490,655 T 393,749 12,884 404 157 401 426 8.19%
1997 5,985,011 8,095 497 14,081,508 145,601,586 4.45%
1096 5628950 7,518,147 13,145,097 137,054,845 8.50%
19495 5,228 515 (1) 6,752,644 (1) 11,881,960 125,281,744 8. 56%

{1) Excludes Dabl Service on rovenee bonds,
(2) Excludes charges ralated to current year rafundings

Spurca: School Board finangiad statemants
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CALCASIEL PARIEH SCHOOL BOARD
RATIO OF NET GEMERAL QBLIGATION BONDED DEBT
TC ASSESSED VALUE AND NET GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDED DEBT FER CAFITA

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
{UNAUDITED)}

Fiscal Year 2004 2003 2002 2001
Esfimated Population (1) 184,005 183,577 184,700 183,577
Total Assessed Value {2} § 1,271,946,840 $ 1,230,077,780 $1,202 967 420 $1,132,791,820
Gross Bonded Debt (3) 170,744,850 158,019,434 126,116,460 89,158,584
Less Debt Service Funds (14,519,811} {12,3238,.431) {11,001,544) (10,447,735}
Met Bonded Debt 156,224,939 146,683,003 115,114,818 76,750,849
Ratio of Met Bonded Debt

1o Assessed Value 12.3% 11.8% 8.6% B.9%
Met Bonded Debt Per Capita £849 799 623 420

T —— |

Source: Tax Assessors’ office, School Board's financial statements, parish chamber of commearce
Mofes:
(1) Census information was an estimate obtained from the parish Chamber of Commerce.

{Z) The source of assessment is Caleasieu Parish Assessor's lax rolis. Assessed values are osiablished
by the Parish Assessor's Office each year based on 10% of the assumed market value of residential
property and commerctal land and on 15% of assumed markel value of commercial buildings, public
utilities and personal propery as required by the Siate Constilution effective January 1, 1878, A
reassessment of all property is required 1o be completed no less than every four years. The first
revaluation was completed for the tax roll for 1882,

(3} Excludes Revenue Bonds (Sales Tax District 27) of 514,740,000 and éxcess révenus certificates of
£7.615,000 outstanding at 6/30/2004 from Total Bords Payable of $193,099,850,

(4} Debt service funds available for revenue bonds are excluded from the amount reporied as debt
g senrdice funds ' :
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TABLE 13

129

2000 1999 1998 1907 1995 1985
188,500 183,400 178.400 180,200 176,100 172,200
§1,086,078,110 $1,057,520.420  51,026,002,840 _ $1.000,017.630 _ $B80,082,560 _ $876,001,840
88,210,735 71,583,981 71,102 454 72,918,107 78,638,118 68,612,070
(7,513,585) {6,730,558) (7,242.510) (6,828,604) (6,761,84T) {6.430,254)
1,697,150 4,863,423 63,650,544 66,088,503 71,876,472 62,381,776
8.4% 8.1% 6.2% 6.6% B8.1% T.1%
S92 5354 5356 367 $408 $362




TABLE 14
CALCASIEYU PARIZH SCHOOL BOARD

COMPUTATION OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
{UNALIDITED)

Total Assessed Value ¥ 1,271,546 840

Debt Limit of Thirty-Five Percant {35%)
of Total Assessad Value (1) 445,181,304

Dedt applicable to mitation,
Total Bonded Debt 5 193,095 850
Lass: Sales Tax Revenue Bonds (14,740,000
Excess Revenus Certificates (7 .615,000)
Total Debt Applicable to limitation £ 170,744 850
Less Amounts Availlable in Debt Service Funds
Total Avaitable in Debt Service Funds £ 16825702
Less Amounls Aftributable to Revenus bonds (2, 105,.B81)
Tolal Avallable In Debt Service for general
obligation bands 14 518,811
Met Bonded Debt 156,224,939

Lagal Debt Margin $  288,958.455

Source: Tax Assesscrs’ office, School Board's financial Hatemeants
Moles:

{1} Legal debt limit is established by Louisiana Revised Statute Title 39, Section 862, and iz 35%
of assessed value for school boards.
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TABLE 15

CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
COMPUTATION OF DIRECT AND OVERLAFFING DEBT

JUNE 20, 2004
(UNAUDITED)
Met General Percentage Amount
Cbligation Applicable to Applicable to
Bonded Dald Calcasieu Parish Calcasiau Parish
Jurisdiction Cuistanding School Board (2) School Beard
Direct;
Calcasieu Parish
School Board 5170, 744 850 100%, 170,744 850
Owverlapping:
Parish 31,087,382 100% 31,097,382
Ciies(1) 8,276,107 100% 8,276,107
Total Ovedapping Debi: £38, 373 480 £30 372 489
Total Debt: $210.118,338 5210,118,339

{1} Inchudes the cities of Lake Charles, Sulphur, Westlake, DeCuincy, Vinton, and lowa,

(2) Al propery within Calcasieu Parish must bear the debt of the Calealeu Parish School
Board: therefore, all oiher reporting entities within the Parish fall under the Board’s
jurisdiction. The computation of the amount of debt applicable 1o the Board, within
the context that such debt will be sendced through levies upon the same properties
which the Board taxes, is determined by applying the above percentages to the net

amount of debt outstanding.

Source: School Board's financial statemenis and Parish and city govemments.
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TABLE 16
CALCASIEL PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

REVEMUE BOMD COVERAGE
SALES TR DISTRICT &3
52 0B0 000 UNREFUNDED FUBLIC SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT
ST SERIES 2000 AND
£12 650,000 PUBLIC SCHOOL IMPROVEMENTS ST SERIES 2004
LAST NIME FISCAL YEARS
(LRALDITED )
B Fevenue
Avaitabla For Dbt Servica Requiraments (1)
Eiagal Year Rgvanue Debl Sendca noipa Alerest Total Covarmge
2003-2004 517400392 § 1749082 § 560,000 § 605383 1,165,363 1.50
2002-2003 1. 552 575 1,952,675 425, 000 805, 168 1,230,368 1.58
2001-2002 1. 535005 1,935,085 & 0, 0 H3E, 368 1,236,368 157
AO00-200 1,166,855 1,766,855 TR0 617,931 (4 242 931 i.78
1 RS-0 1,755,184 1.755,164 350,000 176,500 526,900 3,53
1581999 1,661,954 1,681,954 330,000 147 025 527025 315
1047-1064 1,553,838 1,653 838 00,000 241,178 531,475 203
1601507 1432376 1432 376 215000 261 828 535 828 2.67
15051008 1,349,567 1,340, 5457 27 5, R 271,869 46, 5848 2.47

19541005 1.109.812 1,109,812 255,000 201 004 548,00 2.03

(1} Includes prindpal and inbenast o tevenze bonds only. See fabvaing noles.

{#]} Hohe that revenues bonds approwed by B pubbs i 1594 were calied in 2001, Avalalids £ash & tha
wisirict capital projects fund was usad 1o defease B bonds In Saptamber 2000 and pay off the outstanding
issUes in Macch of 2004, Maw bonds wene Bsued in Mavember 2000

{2} Principal was paid on the Sedes 1994 prior o cash dedeasance. Mo princapal wiss dus
on the Series 2000 in fiscal year 2001,

{4} Inlerest of 582 737 was paid on the Series 1594 prior 1o defeasance. The balance of $525,194
wind ikl on. e Senies 2000 issue.

[5) Miote that the 2000 senies wes parially refunded i the amourd of 511,400,000 during the curment year.

Sowrca: School Board's Enancial Sisemanbs
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TABLE 1TV
CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
CALCASIEU PARISH PROPERTY VALLE AND COMNSTRUCTION VALUES
LAST TEN CALENDAR YEARS

(UNALUDITED)
{1) (2)

Year Pr Val Conatruction

2003 E 11,208,529,500 3 02,868,720
2002 10,855,788,000 193,619,201
2001 10,602,988,900 82 749,037
2000 10,261,526,100 124,054,895
18548 9,868 435,400 48,602,385
1998 9,654 618,600 50,698,706
1887 9,425,261,7T00 69,398 937
1906 9,175,288,700 245,869,583
1985 8,129,824 200 69,118,123
1994 8,009,283,400 66,645,173

1. Source: Calcasieu Parish Tax Assassor
2. Source: Parish Planning and Devetopment Office
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS
LAST TEM FISCAL YEARS
(UNAUDITED)

Par Public
Flzcal Capita Median School
Year Eoputation (1) Income (1] Age (1) Enroliment (4}
2003 184,005 5 22,794 a5 31,809
2002 184, 700 £ 22850 a4 31.228
2001 183,577 22,701 3 32,261
2000 186,500 22,139 3z 32,580
1999 183 400 20,8901 33 A2,881
1908 179,400 20,901 32 33,534
1997 180,200 20,620 35 33,453
1956 176,100 18,079 33 33,503
1945 172,200 13,656 32 33,905
109484 172,611 11,418 32 33,539

(1} Census information for fiscal years 1994 through 2003 was oblained from the
lazal Chamber of Commerca,

{2) Calcasiau Parish Schools Membership Report - end of school term.
(3) Calcasieu Parish School Board Testing Program.

{4) Louisiana Depariment of Education Annual Statistical Report.’
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TAELE 18

High Average Pupilf
School Composite Expendituras Teacher
Graduates (4) ACT Score (3) Ber Student (4) Ratio (4}
1.768 19.8 3 6,482 14.7
1,747 20.1 6,115 14.5
1,896 2000 5,647 143
1,963 18.7 5,470 14.9
1849 20.1 4,820 132
1,874 200 4,797 136
1,764 19.7 4,797 13.5
1,742 19.5 4,487 16.3
1,880 19.1 4,165 17.0
1,777 18,0 3,865 17.5
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CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD

FOLICY PERICD

INSURANCE SCHEDULE

T3 - 711704
771103 - 711/04

TS - 7104
TA0E - TH04

703 - T1/04
703 - T4
720304
T3 - THD4
6r30/03-5/30/04
TG - TH04
11504-12/51/04
THNZ-1M1105
8/1/03-81/04
THMN3 - T4
TM3-04
PUBLIC OFFICIAL BONDS:

TNg3-04
62103-04

Tra3-04

12/8/03-12/8-04
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2003-2004
(UNAUDITED)

POLICY NUMBER COMPANY
D356a7118 WESCHESTER FIRE
RAF102425 AXIS
4BT023618 INS CO OF THE ST OF PA
Q02908477 MATL UMION FIRE IMS CO
01-A2-UM-D000419-03 AMERICAN ALTERMNATIVE
467023618 INS CO OF THE ST OF PA
170008082860-52 BANKERS INS
FEPO532030 HARTEORD STEAMBOILER
CTE607844ATSETILOR HARTFORD STEAMBOILER
H35-1701845 INS CORP OF HANNOVER
POBTS0215000 FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT
06T4337 FIDELITY AMD DEPOSIT
820-85535 STUDENT INS DIVISION
CCP137323400 FIDELITY AND DEFOSIT
CCPO01284106 FIDELITY AND DEFOSIT
POB000284107 FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT
30333183
POBOOOT54005
CCPO041 18604 FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT



COVERAGE

LIMITS

PRIMARY PROPERTY - ALL RISK

PROPERTY - ALL RISK

GEMERAL LIABILITY

EDUCATOR LEGAL LIABILITY

UMBRELLA

AUTO LIABILITY

FLOOD

BOQILER AND MACHINERY
COMPUTER POLICY
EXCESS WORKERS COMP
BOARD PRESIDENT BOND
SUPERINTENDENT BOND
ATHLETIC POLICY

CRIME POLICY

EMPLOYEE DISHONESTY

FINAMCE OFFICERS BONDS

FPUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISHONESTY

310,000,000
10,000,000

1,000,000
1,000,000

3,000,000

1,000,000

500,000 BLDG, CONTENTS (EA)

25,000,000
16,180,967
STATUTORY
25,000
25,000
25,000
50,000

225,000/25,000

(EACH) 25,000

1,000,000
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DEDUCTIBLE

$250,000
250,000
10,000
10,000
250,000
2,000
2,500
1,000
300,000
A

MIA

100

MIA,

TN

[

10,000

TABLE 18

PREMILIM
$420,000
420,000

400,000
61,366

156,800
414,000
18,138
15,441
29,015
ST
100

250
259,447
3,248

1481

100
230
100

1876



CALCASIEU PARISH SCHOOL BOARD
MISCELLANECUS STATISTICAL DATA
JUME 20, 2004
(UNALDITED)

Year of incorporation
Form of government
Area of parish
Reguiar school days
Number of schoots:
K-5

K-8

K-12

Junior highs and
middle schools (5-8 only)

High Schools (8-12 only)

Total

Enrollment {public school onlylk
Pre-School/Pre-Kindergarten
Kindergarien
Grades 1-3
Grades 6-8
Grades 3-12
Ungraded

Total

138

1841
President’School Board
1084.5 square mies

180

a2

11

12

1.542

2,598
12,542
7437

8,498

105

22,622



TABLE 20

Nymber of Classroom Teachers by Experience
Years of Mumber of % of
Experience Toadhers Total
0-1 209 8.6%
2-3 182 B.4%
4-10 563 25.8%
11-14 261 12.0%
1519 238 11.0%
20-24 213 9.8%
25-Over 507 23.3%
Total 2,173 1 0005

Mote: Nurmber of Classroom Teachers by Experience Is for Fiscal Year 2003, the
iatest information avaitable
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Charles Allen, Barbe High was named High School Principal of the Year

Students in Computer Class









